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B
o -

Distinguished Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of
Directors of Rail Vikas Nigam

Limited, | extend a very warm

welcome to all of you on the

occasion of the ninth Annual General Meeting of your Company.
The audited accounts of the Company for the financial year
2011-12 along with the Directors’ Report and reports of the
Auditors and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India have already been circulated to you and with your
permission, | take them as read.

As had been reported last year, RVNL had gone through a
phase where the projects initially allotted to the Company were
nearing completion and the order book of RVNL had become
depleted. This, combined with the delay in sanction of the 2nd
ADB loan and lack of progress on some of the projects due to
issues related to land acquisition, had resulted in a dip in
turnover in 2009-10. However, with the assignment of additional
projectsto RVNLon aregular basis from 2009-10 and taking into
account the lead time for planning and award of contracts of
these projects, | am happy to report that there is now an
upswing in the turnover of the Company. During 2011-12 RVNL
has achieved a turnover from project execution of ¥1,597.91
crore as against1,444.65 crore in the previous year, registering
a growth of 10.6 %. With the decline in contribution to total
turnover of RVNL of works being executed by Zonal Railways
from 5.02% to 1.04% in current year, the contribution of projects
being executed for MoR and SPVs in 2011-12 has increased
from?%1,320 crorein 2010-11to31,553 crorein 2011-12.

During the year, the Ministry of Railways has favorably
considered RVNL's request for rationalizing the revenue stream
of RVNL. The management fee, inclusive of supervision
charges, allowed to RVNL is now based on the average D&G
charges provided on the railways for execution of various types
of projects. This rationalization, together with an increase of
$15.91 crore in income from other than project execution, has
resulted inanincrease in the Profit Before Tax of the company to
119.33 crore from X75.45 crore in the previous year. After
meeting tax expenses, the Profit After Tax is¥98.38 crore against
361.09 crore inthe previous year.

In view of the improved financial performance, the Directors
have recommended a dividend of 320 crore for 2011-12 as
compared to 312.50 crore during the previous year, i.e. an
increase of 60%, for the consideration by Shareholders. Thus,
out of the average Management Fee (including supervision
charges) of 8.5% allowed to RVNL, approximately 1.7% is being
paid back to Ministry of Railways as dividend.
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RVNL's contribution to the development of railway
infrastructure has been increasing over the years. | am happy to
report to the Shareholders that in 2011-12, the Company
completed an all time high of doubling/3rd line works of 254 km
and 207 km of railway electrification, surpassing by a wide
margin the previous year’s achievement of 211 km and 159 km
respectively. In fact, during 2011-12, RVNL has contributed
nearly 35% of the total doubling/3rd line works executed on
Indian Railways. Similarly, during the year, the contribution of
RVNL to the additional track km electrified on Indian Railways
was almost 25%.

Cumulatively, upto 31st March, 2012 RVNL has completed 887
km of Doubling, 1,590 km of Gauge Conversion, 194 km of New
Lines and 1,542 km of Railway Electrification, i.e. a total of
4213 km of project length.

During the year, RVNL completed work on the 3rd line of
Aligarh-Ghaziabad project (106 km) and 31 km of Palwal-
Bhuteshwar project. The work on these sections was
technically and managerially demanding as the projects lie on
the busiest sections on Indian Railways. The progress achieved
on these projects has decongested the two trunk routes of
NCR - connecting Delhi to Eastern India and to Central and
Southern India, providing substantial relief to train operations
on these routes. Another important project completed in the
year is the Gooty-Renigunta doubling on South Central Railway.
Major Railway Electrification projects completed were
Renigunta-Guntakal, Daund-Manmad and Bharuch-Dahej
sections. In addition, 203 km of railway electrification was
completed on other than specific RE works such as 3rd line
projects of Aligharh-Ghaziabad, Palwal-Bhuteshwar, Bilaspur-
Urkuraetc.

RVNL has achieved commendable success in commissioning
signaling works associated with doubling, third line, auto
signaling, yard remodeling and gauge conversion. During the
year 2011-12, RVNL commissioned 27 stations including
7 stations on the 3rd line projects. It has also successfully
commissioned telecom works involving laying of optic fiber
cablesand 6 Quad cables of atotal length of 390 km.

With the sanction of the second ADB loan of US $ 500 million,
the tendering process for award of contracts was taken up for all
the 5 aided projects including doubling projects of Raipur-
Titlagarh, Sambhalpur-Titlagarh, Hospet-Tinaighat, Daund-
Gulbarga and Railway Electrification project of Pune - Guntakal.
The work is expected to commence in all projects during this
financial year. The Resettlement and Rehabili-tation activities
arealsoin progress.
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PIABT HGl & (IR & ol IR F&d YRATSTIG AT, 2010 H
Jfaffer @1 swa@aRa o T8, RAMfT 9 39 aRasERl R
@RI I | BRI B IR9 R QAT 8. SIdp—feAg area

@ Gfcr 3ol FOTRTaT) 1 e AUHarR il ol deg 3
NfIH TATHR PR T&T 2. a¥ (2011—12) & SR, YRATSIAT &3t
H 12 BRIS %, & FHIAr Soq H FEiRa &g @1 o |

T (1S RIS R SR F$& & 419 I ¢ B gyl

ISR AT R 1.6 BRIS . WA [y 7Y Je=T SR e

IGTS S & a8 8 Jal1g, 2011 H YR 81 API. $HG LA
P} T BB IYAR Yh! TAT TgT TR 3d, 2012 H Raprs
9 HEIM P 3rafey # venfid fham . e WA= &1 AT B
fl URA 81 Gl 2. TATITSI—a R W W W S Wifd W)
2. THSH TIRUIC—=g TISAT URATSTT & = TSAT I Tz ciref
WS W TSI & AT & oIy aracdy, 2011 # AR wfaar
e B T gal B B AHEg wWd F T W T
REYR—IRTR 189 TR, TEH AIST B BT BRI (T W 2
Tl I WSRO §RT P& Uy dlgd P &g
B/ RIFFIRT BT & YA 8l arrsde ol I\ &

FomtoT & FferaT o <81 STeet,

RfAffer 7 PR wnfid w1 qn sffgda el & fFHfor 3
Haftra gRAreHRI & Ao dg adm g fhara | 9@
3o+ & oS 2. g dREM & fafad st &1 gem
TROT QRT &1 AT FAT TI=R, 2011 H 4 Yd Neld DI BRIART
R fear 7w &R =R FT T A )T gaT 7. sfesan #
SITHY HRAT BT BRI W FAToH $U F T TR 2 31 15
AE & Rare 999 ¥, &AW, 2012 3 39 GRT &1 S dl
T &, FGAT ¥ dad el SHUR TSP gl BT BRI ) o &
P &.

FArfagof aRRerferl # ¥ @RT TR W IRASHN 98 &
DI AT B e\ar qom A Pl AT U&H HRd 8y,
& HATEr 1 XfAff B BT g 14 AfRE aRASg
A 2. 371 dPeia] B9 I AUl fRHTe™ & g Jmif W)
Rerd B IT—HoToITT & 919 78 o8- & AT arel ‘I

Tt Al dRFed @ SRy 9 v "Aed g
JAIfed T & SfAfIHl @ SR WRd SER W
aRaETeY e & @t e fier o <& 2, denfy
G e =g S9dl e 5 URASHT ARy g
RIIUT R TP &1 AT 8. 37 URIISTI3 BT Rl TR
TNTT 4324 RIS %. 7, forad 9 XfafHfer o1 sfdadh sierer 546
IRIS T. AT 12.6% 2. U 2994 HRIS B, Dl AR I0ifcra
ARERT & Sfdad] IRRT TAT IR—3MHT F0T & ARIH A
SCTS TG,

IR %9 TEST Yold FHU forfice -1 uRarem o o e
BRETAYR URTEIT XeTd Ul feTfics oI 3iel Jfdhar verd dusil
ferfrcs &1 wrfy 9 srferrson anfe gei & HRor e gs.

# I HAW & A1 IWRERDI Bl Ig g1 ATEdl g, b
GRATSTT FeaTes 1 0+l =g YT IR Blbd HRA 8Y
Rfaffer o1 @ verell w RIS =el %€l &, 981 & Al

Ud TRy T &3] UR AT o1 jET ©.

fR1eT o &1 ¥, WGoll, STR U<, SR, ISR 3R MUADN],
SIREE & fdenerdl # e, U ofd, $eieR e ol
AT STTARET AU AT BRI g &, HRISI, TARTS
H U AR fAaiT fenery uReR # feaiT g=i & forg
SiTaTeTy e AT Igeei Blel Godl BRIAT T3 &,

TIReY BIUHH B &3 H, qRI YTI0T ATETET dTel ffAebiad &3
TR g 3T O R8T 2. IR (SSINT), ATHE (BRIATG)
qAT FSIERT (OIRI) P ARUATAl Bl A SURDBRI I
gafsard OF qa Siad s (diveld) Tged Jod1 s
TE 2 e gd fafec gfie 99 IMEeT A8, IR (uf¥em
FITSA) BT AT AT IRIE g ©. AN BT SUAR &wam H i
A B forg, S W SmAIfaa T wed fafeedr SuwR
T e a1msm, Sa=IgR, Ufed el Pl GodT BRIY Y
AT S AT T RIFRT AT H AHRIFAD dhavol U T ©.

fafafer 7 S Sudferat dad 308 fFrafd wHenRal & AT
J BRI BT & 379 W, 3MTeold HHATRAT Bl FRAT 31.03.2012
BT 100 ofl. UH BT HTeH 49T @9 B oIy gRISHT
oo™, fAfaeT womren, wfaemd T wxAr qer uRare
Tes B Ry ufsharsil ol @aRed w1 & oy faRy
T fee v €. fAfAfer 7 59 S=erfe f9d R & #
3ol wrRf fobar 8, sy Aot ot # qerr wfaer udeq & forg
fry S arer I # AEwyel B enE ® ek e
qRUTFREG®Y SR BT Maeddhar H§ BHI oS . Xfafafer g
TS Bl FaT BIel g91¢ W& & folv YT dal X ), o
D ATABIRAT UG HHATRAT BT FHUUT Td HRIGLIAAT i
Y STl el

S B 7 Ardoid ST faAT & IRMe F av 201112 &
forg o waarera @ ey fhy 10 ST s H MeiRa aedt
BT IR B foraT B, 50 BruRe IMIfSTd SRR, FUTyor
T AT Ud farr Afed faRiy vu 9 fa<iy, arafas vd
S faftre A9a enfia €. aRvmRasy, idRe side &
AR, TB AT Bl ST & U BT i “Ipe”
[T SITQT. oidR® Hedidhd Adold S [a9RT &l
STFATEH B U PR a1 7T & 3iR g3y fward 2 o fafifer
feel <1 auf | a1 I AT U o €1 72T B &R 9wy 7 +f
LY AT T Bt T,

1 I8 9ar | W UEIar 81 W8 2 b AeeiHe Sed faMnT gRn
P AT 89 & STH & oIy HURe o= IR Rare germ
o 9837 Ud fagersor Raié &7 7%, 2010 ¥ a1 Rad # wmfirer
AT AR HR < I gd € fafAfer 2007—08 ¥ 39w Rurd #




Four major projects for the extension of Kolkata Metro were
transferred to RVNL in March 2010. RVNL has successfully
taken up execution of these projects at a fast pace. The work on
16.72 km section on Joka-Binoy Badal Dinesh (BBD) Bagh
project could only be started in July 2011 after removal of the
tram tracks on the median of the road. Thereafter, the execution
of work has progressed rapidly and the first girder was
launched in April, 2012 in arecord time of 9 months. The work of
construction of station buildings has also commenced. Work on
the Naopara-Dakshineshwar section is also in progress. On the
New Garia to Rabindra Tirtha section of Dum Dum Airport - New
Garia project, four contracts for viaduct have been awarded in
October, 2011. Work is progressing as per schedule. On the
Barrackpore-Baranagar line, the work of road widening is in
progress and the tenders for the viaduct and stations will be
invited shortly after the major water pipelines are
closed/diverted by the local authorities.

RVNL has also shown its capability of planned and efficient
implementation of projects related to setting up of workshops
and construction of unique bridges. While Phase | of the civil
work of Dankuni Workshop was completed and handed over to
Eastern Railway in November 2011, Phase Il has also since been
completed. Work of the DMU workshop at Haldia is also
progressing satisfactorily and is likely to be completed by
December, 2012 in a record time of 15 months. The work on the
cable stayed RoB at Bardhman has also been taken up for
execution.

In recognition of RVNL's capability and potential for execution
of projects on fast track basis in challenging circumstances,
Ministry of Railways have assigned 14 additional projects to
RVNL for execution. This includes the technologically
challenging “National Project” of construction of a new line
between Rishikesh and Karanprayag located in Himalayas
which has very difficult topography.

While the Company has been fulfilling its role of execution of
projects on fast track basis as per the mandate of Cabinet, and
as perthe Memorandum of Association approved by Ministry of
Railways at the time of its incorporation, its role in the area of
resource mobilization has been limited to the setting up of 5
project specific SPVs. The total anticipated cost of these
projects is 4324 crore against which the equity contribution by
RVNL is %546 crore i.e. 12.6%. The balance funds of 32994 crore
would be provided by the equity share of Strategic Partners and
through non recourse debt.

While Kutch Railway Company Ltd., Krishnapatnam Railway
Company Ltd. and Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Ltd. have
commenced operations, the progress of Haridaspur Paradeep
Railway Company Ltd. and Angul Sukinda Railway Ltd. has
been hampered dueto issues of land acquisition.

Itis with a sense of great satisfaction, | inform the Shareholders
that while focusing on its main role of project execution, RVNL
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has made special efforts to meet its responsibility to the
communities where projects are located by exceeding its CSR
targets. During the year (2011-12),%1.6 crore has been spent on
CSR activities undertaken in the project areas as against the
MOU Target of 1.2 crore. The emphasis has been on the two
thrust areas of Education and Health.

In the field of education, basic infrastructure facilities, like,
toilet, drinking water, furniture have been provided at schools in
districts of Khurja, U.P, Jodhpur, Rajasthan and Goelkera,
Jharkhand. A toilet block and a multipurpose hall have also
been provided for physically challenged children at a
Residential Handicapped School in Sukrigada, Jharkhand.

In the field of Health programs, focus has been on
underdeveloped areas with a large rural population. Three
Basic Life Support (BLS) Ambulances fully equipped with state
of the art equipment have been provided to hospitals in
Bolangir (Odisha), Mahasamund (Chhatisgarh), and Vadodara
(Gujarat). One Mobile Medical Unit (MMU) van has also been
provided to Ramakrishna Math, Naora (West Bengal). To
enhance the capacity to treat patients, Ophthalmic Surgery
Equipment imported from Germany has been provided to
Vivekananda Mission Ashrama, Chaitanyapur, West Bengal.
RVNL's CSR activities have been appreciated by people and
have received positive coverage in national and local media.

The above achievements of RVNL have been realized with an on
roll staff strength of only 308 regular personnel. Out of these, the
number of absorbed staff stands at 100 as on 31.3.2012. To
maintain a thin organisation, special efforts have been made to
systemize the basic processes in project planning, tendering,
awarding of contracts and project execution. RVNL has done
pioneering work in preparation of a Standard Bill of Quantities,
which significantly reduces the effort in decision making and
contract management, thereby reducing the requirement of
manpower. RVNL shall continue to maintain an extremely thin
organization which exemplifies the dedication and efficiency of
its officers and staff.

The Company has also surpassed all the targets set in the
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Ministry of
Railways for 2011-12 in consultation with the Department of
Public Enterprise (DPE). This includes specific financial,
physical and enterprise specific parameters including
Corporate Social Responsibility, Sustainability and R&D. As a
result, as per internal assessment, it is expected that the
Company will be evaluated as “Excellent”. The internal
appraisal has been submitted to DPE forapproval.

I am confident that RVNL, having achieved this excellent rating
for the past two years, will continue to strive to maintain it
infuture.

lam also happy to inform that even before Department of Public
Enterprises made it mandatory in May, 2010 for Central Public
Sector Enterprises to incorporate the Report on Corporate
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Governance and Manage-ment Discussion & Analysis in the
Annual Report, RVNL has been doing so since 2007-08 and it is
also a part of the Annual Report for2011-12.

Inthe coming years, RVNL will be striving to ensure completion
of projects which have been pending for some time due to
contractual or operational problems. The progress on
doubling/3rd line and railway electrification projects can only
be achieved with meticulous planning and close coordination
with the Zonal Railways to ensure availability of blocks,
manpower, and movement of materials to integrate the new
track with the existing running railway system. Infact, it is with
the active cooperation of the Zonal Railways that a number of
sections, as already detailed, were opened during the 2011-12
and | am sure that RVNL will continue to receive the full support
of Zonal Railways to ensure successful implementation of
projects and thereby augmenting the capacity of the railway
system and increasing revenues.

| also take this opportunity to express my sincere thanks and
gratitude towards Chairman, Railway Board and all my
colleagues in providing full support to RVNL in its endeavours.
I would also like to express my sincere thanks to our esteemed
Shareholders, Ministry of Railways, Ministry of Finance, the
State Governments, Zonal Railways, ADB, IRFC, Financial
Institutions, Banks, and Stakeholders in various railway
projects and National and International contractors for their
unstinted cooperationto RVNL.
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I would also like to place on record my deep appreciation for the
devotion and dedication of all the RVNL employees who have
been the pillars of strength for the company and continue to
deliver despite various difficulties and obstacles.

As this is the last opportunity for me to address the
Shareholders as Chairman of the Company, | would like to
personally thank my colleagues in the Railway Board and
Shareholders for the unstinted support that has been extended
to the Company and expect that with your continued support,
RVNL shall be able to set new landmarks in the development
and delivery of railway projects. It has been a rewarding
experience for me and | wish the Company all success in
achieving greater heightsin future.

Sd/-
A.P. Mishra
Chairman
New Delhi
Date: 21st September, 2012

Note: This does not purport to form part of the proceedings of the
Annual General Meeting.
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Work in progress at Dankuni Factory

SHT—ATTR HAGT AT R TSR AT B

Girder Launching in Joka-Mominpur Metro Line

g Rod SUAST dREM &1 e
EMD Loco Factory Gate, Dankuni

UAgHS—ESTYR TR g URAGHT & Ml SR BRRME B

Formation work under progress In Panshkura-Kharagpur 3" Line Project
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f STAST HRETT /AT
Completed EMD Loco Factory, Dankuni

N
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Pier after Excavation - Examination of Foundation

Steel Girder Launching in Panskura-Kharagpur
3" Line Project

gH @R §RT DI

Concreting with Boom Placer

SUHY Haed, sfegar # M-gofiffee ffeeT de
Pre-Engineered Building shed at EMU factory, Haldia
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S gqet M, qIgd X 71 vd G /AT G,
AT A, UfaH ST & AT
MD RVNL Sh. S.C. Agnihotri with former
Minister of Railways Sh. Mukul Ray and
Hon'ble Chief Minister of West Bengal
Ms. Mamta Banerjee at Bardhman, Kolkata

BRIICIE RG]
QDT BRI / Gfel
EMD Loco Factory Dankuni
Under Construction

SHT—AIBAYR AT TS

View of Joka-Mominpur Metro Line, Kolkata
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Ballast unloading with modified Tractor

9B IS W Uhdrs<y W §RT BRI
FBW Machine in working at Baikunth yard

SAPT—HITGR Hgl URATSHT & T 9RT TR SR BHARAT SR

Segment finishing work in progress In Joka-Mominpur Metro Project

HOT—3BYT AT IR TRATST]
TR DT eI
Loco Trial on Bharuch-Dahej GC Project

ReEI—aAES! 3 IRads URATSHT — Yoi ©iehH
Bhildi-Samdari GC Project-Completed Platform
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Distinguished Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company are privileged to present the 9th Annual Report
on the business and operations of your Company for the financial year ended on
31st March 2012 together with the Audited Statements of Accounts, Auditors'
Report and Review of the Accounts by the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India for the review period.

Performance highlights

Your Company has excelled in all areas of its operations achieving important
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landmarks such as surpassing physical and financial targets including the
targets of the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) entered into with Ministry
of Railways, Government of India. Based on the overall performance, the
Directors are happy to report that your Company has achieved the necessary
parameters to qualify for obtaining an “Excellent” rating for FY 2011-12 asin
the previous year.

Financial Results

The salient financial parameters of RVNL for2011-12 are given below:

(% in crores)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Paid up Share Capital 2085.02 2085.02
Reserves & Surplus 226.77 153.28
Networth 2311.79 2238.30
Turnover 1597.91 1444.65
Profit before Tax 119.33 75.45
Proit after Tax 98.38 61.09
Appropriations
Proposed Final Dividend 20.00 12.50
Corporate Tax on Dividend 3.24 2.07
Transfer to General Reserves 10.00 10.00
Transferto CSR and other funds 3.85 1.78
Earnings per share 0.47 0.29

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE against ¥39.50 crore for previous year, the Profit before Tax increased to
During 2011-12, RVNL has focused on enhancing the pace of project %119.33 crore against "75.45 crore in 2010-11. After meeting the tax
execution by ensuring the completion of pending projects and at the same liability, the Profit after Tax is ¥98.38 crore against I61.09 crore in the

time awarding contracts and commencing execution for projects
transferred during the previous year. As a result of this strategy, the
Company has achieved a turnaround in 2011-12 with a turnover of
31597.91 crore against ¥1444.65 crore in the previous year. At the same
time, Ministry of Railways has continued to repose its confidence in the
Company, by agreeing to a proposal for rationalising the revenue stream of
RVNL. The Management Fee, inclusive of the supervision charges,
allowed to RVNL is based on the average Direction and General (D&G)
charges provided on the Railways for execution of various types
of projects.
The details of the Financial Performance of the Company during the year
areasunder:

a.  Financial Highlights

(i)  Project Expenditure: As a result of the strategy discussed above, the
total Turnover from projects being executed for Ministry of Railways (MoR)
increased from ¥1136.99 crore in 2010-11 to ¥1365.59 crore in 2011-12.
The contribution of works executed by Zonal Railways to RVNL's turnover
declined further from X72.48 crore in the previous year to 16.57 crore in
the current year. The works undertaken for SPVs and other deposit works
remained at more or less at same level i.e. ¥215.76 crore in 2011-12
againstthe previous year's figure 0f3235.17 crore.

(i) Profit: As aresult of the rationalisation of the revenue stream of RVNL and
the increase in income from other sources (interest etc.) to ¥55.41 crore

previous year.

(i) Dividend: With the increase in the overall profitability of the Company, the
Directors recommend an enhanced payment of dividend from
%12.50 crore in 2010-11 to 20 crore in 2011-12 for consideration by the
shareholders. Thus, effectively RVNL is charging a lower Management
Fee than is allowed as D&G charges on the Railways by 1.7%. With this,
the cumulative Dividend paid by RVNL to MoR will amount to ¥55.50 crore.

(iv) Reservesand Surplus: Atthe end of 2010-11, the Reserves and Surplus
of the Company stood at ¥153.28 crore. After taking into account, the
proposed dividend and proportionate amount to be transferred to General
Reserves and provision for Dividend Distribution Tax, the balance under
Reserves and Surplus at the end of 2011-12 stands at3226.77 crore.

(v)  Networth: The NetWorth of the Company has improved over the previous
year on account of transfer of profits amounting to ¥73.49 crore to
Reserves and Surplus. Accordingly, the Net Worth of the Company has
increased from ¥2238.30 crore at the end of previous year to ¥2311.79
crore atthe end of the current year.

b.  Sources of Funds

(i)  Equity: Against an authorized share capital of the Company of
3000 crore, the paid-up share capital of the Company remained at the
level of ¥2085.02 crore, as in the previous year, as no cash call was made
duringthe year. Ministry of Railways, Government of India holds the entire
share capital of the Company.
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TIERIHRYT / T T8 254 211
T g 11 62
R fa=pieRoT 207 159
RESIER] 0 9
o 472 441

(i)

9y 201112 & ARM, EFT T WRAE YT W HA
QIEIBRYT /AT TS & 35% BRI DI GRT [T, 36 A1 &,
9 Y AR VA IR e fIgeiiahRor & faeia arfcrReh Anf fob.
1. # fAAfT o7 3ferar™ T 25% V& |

M & TeT & AHY, BU Pl BRIART BB TR
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(i)

(i)

Project Advance from Ministry of Railways (MoR): An amount of
31278.17 crore, as project advance, was received from MoR during the
year for execution of various works including Metro Projects in Kolkata. In
addition, an amount 0f¥321.79 crore was released towards projects being
funded through Capital Bonds.

Loans from IRFC: An additional amount of ¥107.90 crore was received
as borrowings from IRFC during the year, bringing the total amount
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Paradip Railway Company Limited and Krishnapatnam Railway Company
Limited are also in the process of financial closure.

As payment for other projects, ¥343.46 crore has been received from
Kochi Port Trust, ¥132.49 crore from SAIL and Z16.82 crore has been
received from other parties for execution of various works till the end of the
currentfinancial year.

c. ADBLoan
recelvgd from IRFC to ?2078'9,0 crore. The principal and interest o,n the Against the sanctioned loan amount under first ADB loan of US $ 206.19
borrowings from IRFC are repaid by MoR as a pass through entry in the - . . . .
. ) million, the total reimbursement claimed is US $ 201.91 million. The loan
books of RVNL. During the year, an amount of ¥252.76 crore was paid to thasb losed on31stD ber 2011
IRFC on account of repayment of principal and interest amount. The rate accounthas been closed on o1StLIecember, o
ofinterestfor the funds borrowed from IRFC during 2011-12 was 9.88 %. The talks for the second ADB loan had been initiated in second half of
(iv) Other sources of funds: The total equity raised by the Joint Ventures 2007'. However, ater er)Ionged deliberations the loan was finally
SPVs of RVNL, namely Kutch Railway Company Limited, Haridaspur hegotiated suclcessfully in July 2011 and approved by the APB
Paradip Railway Company Limited, Krishnapatnam Railway Company Management in  August 2011. Underl the Fran.1eworlk Flna.r?cmg
Limited, Angul Sukinda Railway Limited and Bharuch Dahej Railway Arrangement  ADB would provide a Multi Tranche Financing Facility of
Company Limited stood at 995.30 crore till the end of March, 2012, with US$ 500 million with a time slicing approach. The loan for the first tranche
anincrease 0f ¥103.05 crore during the year. This includes T599.88 crore under this arrangement of US$ 150 million is scheduled to be signed on
as equity contribution by partners other than RVNL. The total funds 9th July, 2012. The tenders for all the works are under finalisation and
received from JV's for execution of projects by RVNL is Z651.14 crore. workis expected tocommence in 2012-13.
While Kutch Railway Company Limited has completed repayment of its 2.  PROJECT EXECUTION:
debt of I300 crore, Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited has fully Your Directors are happy to report an improved performance in project
drawn its debt component of ¥230 crore upto 2011-12. Haridaspur executionin2011-12 as compared to the previous year:
2011-12(inkm) 2010-11 (inkm)
Doubling/Thirdline 254 211
Gauge Conversion 11 62
Railway Electrification 207 159
New Line 0 9
Total 472 a4

During 2011-12, RVNL has contributed approximately 35% of the total
doubling/3rd line works executed on Indian Railways. Similarly, the
contribution of RVNL to the additional route km under Railway
Electrification (RE) on Indian Railways during the year was almost 25%.

At the time of formation of RVNL, some of the projects transferred to the
Company were being executed by the Zonal Railways. However, over the
years, the share of works being executed by Zonal Railways has declined
substantially and presently all the works assigned to RVNL are being
developed, designed, tendered, contracted and executed by the Company
itself. RVNL has also developed substantial capacity in execution of
signalling and telecommunication works.

During the year, RVNL completed 60.4 km of the Aligarh-Ghaziabad 3rd
line project and 31 km of the 3rd line of Palwal-Bhuteshwar project,
thereby decongesting the two trunk routes over NCR- connecting Delhi
to Eastern India and to Central and Southern India. These third lines will
provide substantial relief to train operations on these routes.

Other important completed projects include Gooty-Renigunta Patch
Doubling, and part of projects such as Bhopal-Bina 3rd line, Raichur
Guntakal Doubling and Panskura Kharagpur 3rd line etc. The details of
works completed during the year are as below:

Aligarh-Ghaziabad 3rd line project (North Central Railway): Khurja —
Dankaur and Dankaur — Dadri sections involving a total of 46 km had been
completed and commissioned for Goods Train operation in 2010-11.The

(ii

(i)

(iv)

balance length of 60.4 km was completed and commissioned in 2011-12,
thus opening the entire project for train operations. The section involved
construction of a large number of bridges and level crossings. The work on
the section was technically demanding as the project lies on the
Delhi-Kolkata trunk route, which is one of busiest sections on
Indian Railways.

Palwal-Bhuteshwar 3rd line project (North Central Railway): Hodal-
Sholaka (10 km), Ajhai-Vrindavan (11 km) and Chaata-Ajhai (10 km)
sections have been completed in November 2011, December 2011 and
March 2012 respectively. The panel interlocking systems have been
replaced by Solid State Electronic Interlocking systems that are safer and
more reliable. Three Foot over Bridges (FOBs) were also launched at
Vrindavan, Ajhai and Hodal.

Bilaspur - Urkura 3rd Line project (South East Central Railway):
A project length of 12.5 kms was completed on Tilda - Baikunth and
Baikunth - Silyari sections of this project during 2011-12.

Rajatgarh - Barang Doubling project (East Coast Railway): Ghantikal
-Narajsection (8 km) was commissioned during 2011-12.
Gooty-Renigunta - Patch Doubling (South Central Railway): The
balance section of Tadipatri-Rayalacheruvu (24 km) was completed in
September 2011, thus completing the whole project.
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(vii)

Panskura Kharagpur 3rd line (South Eastern Railway): The sections
between Balichak-Shyamchak & Jakpur-Kharagpur (11 km) were
completed in September 2011 and Haur-Balichak & Shyamchak-Madpur
sections (16 km) were completed in March 2012.

Renigunta-Guntakal RE (South Eastern Railway): The sections
between Gooty — Rayalacheruvu (24 km) & Kamalapuram —Yerraguntla -
Kalamala (21 km) were energized in August 2011. The sections between
Mangapatanam - Kondapuram (9 km) and Rayalacheruvu — Vemulapadu
(6 km) were energized on January and March 2012 respectively.
Daund-Manmad RE (Central Railway) : Ankai-Puntamba-Shirdi
(59.4 km) and Yeola-Manmad (13.5 km) sections were energised in
February & March 2012 respectively.

Railway Electrification (RE) Works

Upto 2010, RVNL was undertaking RE works only as a part of some other
works such as doubling, gauge conversion, etc. RVNLs innovative
tendering and contract management system has resulted in speedy and
economical completion of RE projects which has been appreciated by
MoR, who have since entrusted RVNL with stand alone RE projects,
including RE of Daund Manmad section (255km) on Central Railway.
During 2011-12, RVNL completed 206.9 km of Railway Electrification
comprising of

*  60kminRenigunta-Guntakal section;

o 62 kmin Bharuch-Dahej section;

o 12 kminTomka — Banspani section;

e 72.9km of Daund-Manmad RE project.

In addition, 203 km of Railway Electrification of other than specific RE
works, such as Aligarh — Ghaziabad 3rd line, Palwal — Bhuteswar 3rd line,
Bilaspur-Urkura 3rd line, etc,. were also completed.

Signalling works

RVNL has achieved commendable success in commissioning signalling
works associated with doubling, third line, auto signalling, yard
remodelling and gauge conversion. During the year 2011-12, RVNL
commissioned 27 stations including 7 stations on 3rd line projects. It has
also successfully commissioned telecom works involving laying of optic
fibre cables and 6 Quad cables of a total length of 390km and other S&T
works involving yard remodelling associated with doubling and 3rd line
works.

Kolkata Metro projects

Four major projects for the extension of Kolkata Metro had been
transferred to RVNL in March 2010 viz.

*  Baranagar-Barrackpore & Dakshineswar (14.5 km);

e DumDum Airport- New Garia via Rajerhat (32 km);

*  Joka-BinoyBadal Dinesh Bagh via Majerhat (16.72 km);and

*  Naupara(Ex.)-Baranagar(2.6 km).

RVNL has succeeded in taking up execution of these projects at a
fast pace.

The foundation stone for Joka-Binoy Badal Dinesh Bagh project, was laid
by Her Excellency, Smt. Pratibha Patil, the then President of India on 22nd
September, 2010 and the contract was awarded in December, 2010.

(i)

(i)

d)
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However, work on the section, could only be started in July 2011 after
removal of the tram tracks in the median of the road. Thereafter, the
execution of work was taken up at a fast pace and the first girder was
launched in April, 2012 in a record time of 9 months. The work of
construction of station buildings has also commenced.

The contract for Naupara-Baranager (2.6 km) & Baranagar-Dakshineswar
(2 km) including 2 station buildings was awarded in September 2010
which had to be terminated in November 2010 as the contractor did not
start work. The tender was re-invited and a fresh contract was awarded in
February 2011. After detailed designing of the corridor, the work is in
progress. Construction of the station at Dakshineswar has commenced in
May 2012. Widening of the expressway to facilitate construction of viaduct
has also started.

In Baranagar-Barrackpore section, the tender for road widening was
awarded in November, 2011. The utility identification work and
geotechnical investigation work has been taken up and is nearing
completion. The tenders for the viaduct and stations will be invited
afterthe major water pipe lines are closed/diverted by the local authorities.
Four contracts for viaduct portion between New Garia to Rabindra Tirtha
section of Dum Dum Airport - New Garia project have been awarded in
October, 2011 after completion of the survey and geotechnical work. Work
is progressing as per schedule.

Innovations in Contract Awarding & Management

RVNL is continuously innovating to improve the tendering system and to
finalize contracts as quickly as possible without compromising on quality
and transparency. One of the innovations introduced by RVNL is the
concept of multiple packages in its tenders. Each tender may consist of
upto three contract packages. This approach has a number of advantages
including:

Multiple contracts can be awarded through a single tender which saves
time and effortin invitation and finalization of a number of tenders.

This system enables both small and large agencies to compete for the
same contract, for different combination of packages, depending on their
capabilities. This fosters greater competition and prevents cartelization
amongst the big contractors.

Large agencies, that are capable of executing high valued contracts, can
quote for multiple packages to achieve economies of scale and pass on
the benefit to RVNL by quoting discounts in case of award of more than
one package.

Smaller agencies, which would not be eligible to quote if the tender for the
project was floated in a single package, are now able to compete in any of
the contract packagesindividually asthey may meet the qualification
requirements of individual packages which are of comparatively smaller
value.

During the year, no accident was reported from any of the project sites on
RVNL's account.

Order Book of RVNL

Ministry of Railways has transferred 91 projects upto 31.03.2012 to
RVNL for execution, which may be broadly classified under the
following heads:
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Strengthening of Golden Quadrilateral and (5 Units), Chennai, Secunderabad, Bhubaneshwar (3 Units), Bilaspur,
Diagonals - 49projects Bhopal, Abu Road , Jodhpur, Waltair, Bangalore, Pune, Raipur, Lucknow
Provision of Port connectivity and corridors to hinterland - 33 projects and Patna to execute projects in their geographical areas.

Kolkata Metro Rail - 4Projects vi. Status of physical progress of projects

Workshops & others - 5projects The status of the 91 projects assigned to RVNL for execution is as under:-
With the transfer of projects involving construction of workshops, Metro Projects completed upto March 2012 126
projects, construction of cable stayed bridge etc., RVNL has diversified the Projects underimplementation 61

nature of projects being executed. Projects yetto be sanctioned Co4

Of the 91 projects, 85 pertain to construction of railway lines grouped During 2011-12, RVNL physically completed 253.6 km of Doubling,
underthe following five categories: 11.2 km of Gauge Conversion & 206.9 km of Railway Electrification i.e. a
+  Doubling; total of 471.7 km. Further, Railway Electrification of 203 km was also
*  Gauge Conversion; carried out as part of Doubling, Gauge Conversion & New Line Works.
* NewLines; Apart from these, Phase | of Dankuni workshop civil work was also
: Metro; completed and handed over to Eastern Railway, in November2011. Phase

Railway Electrification.
These projects are spread all over the country and for efficient
implementation of projects, 24 Project Implementation Units (PIUs) have

Il work was taken up from October, 2011 after land encroachments were
removed by Eastern Railway and has since been completed.

been established at 16 locations i.e. New Delhi (3 Units), Mumbai, Kolkata The following projects/sections were completed during 2011-12:
S.No. | Name of Project Length (km)

1. Ghantikal - Naraj section sections of Rajatgarh-Barang 3rd line 8
2. Khurda - Bhubaneswar of Khurda Road-Barang3rdline 19
3. Dadri - Ghaziabad, Khurja-Kulwa and Kulwa-Aligarh Sections of Aligarh-Ghaziabad 3° line 60.4
4, Hodal - Sholaka , Chaata- Ajhai-Vrindavan section of Palwal-Bhuteshwar 3rd line 31
5. Tilda - Baikunth - Silyari section of Bilaspur-Urkura 12
6. Aspari-Isivi section of Raichur Guntakal 26.6
7. Tadipatri-Rayalacheruvu section of Gooty-Renigunta - Patch doubling 24
8. Balichak-Shyamchak, Haur-Balichak, Shyamchak-Madpur and

Jakpur-Kharagpur sections of Panskura Kharagpur 3rd line 27
9. Bareth- Gulabganj sections of Bhopal-Bina 3rdline 28.1
10. | Haridaspur-Garhmadopur sections of Jakhapura-Haridaspur 3rd line 9
11. | Chhulaha- Jaitaharisection of Salka Road-Annupur Doubling 8.5
12. | Garhi-Harsaru to Farukhnagar MM of Delhi-Rewari GC 11.2
13. | Ankai-Yeola-Puntamba-Shirdisection of Daund-Manmad RE 72.9
14. | Gooty-Rayalacheruvu-Vemulapadu, Kalamal-Kamlapuram, Mangapatnam-Kondapuram sections of Renigunta-Guntakal 60
15. | Nayagarh-Jaroli sections of Tomka - Banaspani 12
16. | Baruch-Samni-DahejRE 62

17. | Phase | of Dankuni workshop civil work

Cumulatively, RVNL has till now completed a total of 886.6 km of Doubling, 1590 km of Gauge Conversion, 194 km of New Lines and 1542 km of Railway
Electrification.Thus as on 31.03.2012,4212.7 km of project length has been completed.

vii. Projects under implementation
S.No. Railway Name of Project

1. Central Railway (CR) Daund - Gulbarga Doubling
2. Central Railway(CR) Daund-Manmad Incl. Puntamba- Shirdi— RE
3. Central Railway & South Central Railway(CR)&(SCR) Pune - Guntakal RE
4, East Coast Railway (ECoR) Khurda Road - Barang 3rd Line
5. East Coast Railway (ECoR) Cuttack - Barang Doubling
6. East Coast Railway (ECoR) Rajatgarh - Barang Doubling
7. East Coast Railway (ECoR) Haridaspur - Paradip New Line
8.* East Coast Railway (ECoR) Jakhpura- Haridaspur 3rd Line
9. East Coast Railway (ECoR) Angul - Sukinda New Line
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S.No.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.

36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.

52.
53.
54.
55.

56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.

Railway

East Coast Railway (ECoR)
East Coast Railway (ECoR)
East Coast Railway (ECoR)
East Coast Railway (ECoR)
East Central Railway (ECR)
Eastern Railway(ER)

Eastern Railway(ER)

Northern Railway (NR)
Northern Railway(NR)
Northern Railway(NR)

North Central Railway (NCR)
North Eastern Railway (NER)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
NorthWestern Railway (NWR)
South Central Railway (SCR)
South Central Railway (SCR)
South Central Railway (SCR)
South Central Railway (SCR)
South Central Railway (SCR)
South Central Railway (SCR)
South Central Railway (SCR)

South Central Railway (SCR)

South Eastern Railway (SER)
South Eastern Railway (SER)
South Eastern Railway (SER)
South Eastern Railway (SER)
South Eastern Railway (SER)
South Eastern Railway (SER)
South East Central Railway (SECR)
South East Central Railway (SECR)
South East Central Railway (SECR)
Southern Railway (SR)

Southern Railway (SR)

Southern Railway (SR)

South Western Railway (SWR)
West Central Railway (WCR)

West Central Railway (WCR)

Metro Kolkata
Metro Kolkata
Metro Kolkata
Metro Kolkata

Eastern Railway (ER)

Eastern Railway (ER)

South Eastern Railway (SER)
East Central Railway (ECR)
South Eastern Railway (SER)

Name of Project

Sambalpur-Titlagarh - Doubling

Raipur-Titlagarh - Doubling

Banaspani - Jakhpura—Doubling

Titlagarh (Excl) - Raipur-RE

Neora - Daniwan & Barbigha - Shekhpur NL

Dankuni - FurfuraNew Line

Nabadwipghat - Nabadwipdham - New Line

New Delhi - Tilak Bridge 5th & 6th Line

Utretia- Rae Bareli Doubling

Rishikesh - Karnaprayag New Line

Palwal - Bhuteswar 3rd Line

Lucknow- Pilibhit via Sitapur, Lakhimpur GC

Abu Road - Sarotra Road Patch Doubling

Sarotra Road - Karjoda Patch Doubling

Bhagat Ki Kothi - Luni Doubling

Abu Roard - Swaroopganj Doubling

Rani - Keshav Ganj Doubling

Karjoda - Palanpur Doubling

Rewari-Manheru Doubling with RE

Balance section of Obulavaripalle - Krishnapatnam New Line
Raichur - Guntakal Doubling

Cuddapah - Bangalore New Line

Krishnapatnam - Venkatachalam Doubling with RE

Balance section of Renigunta - Guntakal RE

Guntur - Tenali Doubling with Electrification

Vijaywada - Gudivada - Bhimavaram -Narasapur, Gudiva Da -
Machilipatnam & Bhimavaram -Nidadavolu Doubling with RE
Yelahanka - Dharmavaram - Gooty RE

Panskura - Kharagpur 3rd Line Doubling

Rajgoda - Tamluk (Jn. Cabin) Doubling

Tikiapara - Santragachi Doubling

Goelkera - Manoharpur 3rd Line Doubling

Buramara - Chakulia - New Line with Upgrading of Rupsa - Buramara
Tamluk Jn.Cabin - Basulya Sutahata Doubling

Balance section of Bilaspur- Urkura 3rd Line Doubling

Salka Road - Annuppur (with flyover) Doubling

Dalli- Rajhara - Raoghat New Line

Balance section of Attipattu - Korukkupet 3rd Line Doubling
Tiruvallur - Arakkonam 4th Line

Villupuram - Dindigul Doubling

Hospet - Tinaighat - Doubling

Bhopal - Bina 3rd Line Doubling

Bina - Kota Doubling

Kolkata Metro Rail Line Projects :

Baranagar - Barrackpore & Dakshineswar

Dum Dum Airport - New Garia via Raerhat

Joka - Binoy Badal Dinesh Bagh via Majerhat

Naupara(Ex.) - Baranagar (Extension of DumDum - Naupara Metro Line)
Other thanTrack ConstructionWorks :

Construction of Multi-Functional Complex (MFCs)

ROB atBardhman (YARD) - 4 Lanes

CivilEngineering Works in connection with Diesel Loco Component Factory, Dankuni
Setting up of Diesel Multiple Unit(DMU) Manufacturing Factory at Haldia
Barauni - High Horse Power Loco Shed for 250 locos
KharagpurWorkshop - Setting up of Centre of Excellence for Wagon Prototyping

Note:- S.No.8are Material Modification of Daitari- Banspani New Line Project, and hence have notbeen counted as a separate project
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Ty 2011—12 & SR, 228 TICIR YA ARV & T BRTSIT ST
fory g ok fafa= aRaTo et & 186 fbel. @1 Sifcm e wdeor
(TwUEYH) fda .

xi. TS g1 faaa e aRarsg:

Xfafefer 0T . SMSTASI—1981 ST 31.12.2011 DI FHIG & TT, | 7
TSI g7 faaaifya aRaremd fRenfed o %) . o af 2011—12
B SR, 23.32 MR (10061 TRIS B.) SFRIB! SR BT STANT
o T | Afaa T SUAT 201.92 fferas sRa SfeR 2 |
f=faRaa 5 aRaremRl & faquw & fau fgda e =/
gfshamefie 8-

RIIGR—{ITANTS TERIhRO]

AR AT Qradianl

ARS8 [V [ 331 VA RR By

EUSEIGERICIENEa |
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TSI gRT fAUIvor R @ o 20T Waell dg oIl dI URT HRAT
gedl &, o gRAreHr waifad @iftedl @ gafe gd g v,
RIS ufcreuericnes MfITall &1 STERvr B Y HR d HSR &1
YT 3R ARG de qafaRoi gqmal &1 IFH &R & forg
Qrorre Bl feharad wrAT. 500 fAfera= SMRE! STeR &7 For Ui
PR @ oIy ITaad Ahadgdd T wR off TS 7. A Rt &7
IRATSTATAT & ST Bl AN & 1Y Bl I R AT Y & MR Al
5 gRATSTIRI & forg faeTd emfaa o o gat 2. &1 201213 #
Y% B S &) |H1aT ©

Xii. 2011—12 ® SR 9N B T3 GfIY:

2011—12 & GRM, fUBe 99 3 201011 & 1650 BIS .
(AT Y ol H 2602 FRIS B. T HIQTY TR B TS |

Y & SR FferRad g | SRy &7 Ts:

TS < iR 3uag IR AW B (|fasT Ut 1) 64.308 fa Al
(152.9 BRI %)

TR & Gal #ed W SRIe (@ BISHR) AR TERT & 19
QEIBRYT W Had Fedi, 4 = Jell, BIC Yall, YUl Fudh
(ueRal, Are 99 Raat iR fiowRiy e iRl @ Mmafcr Br
BISHR) T TS < 3R 3MUE iR A= HRI— (e I 2)
(63.0 f.) (141.94 BIS B.)

TN, & Gal Hed R SRIe (Afed) iR SrEyRT (dfed) & 9=
QIBIHROT A HefOT TSPl 4 I Yell, BIC Yl BT [Hior qor
XEYeT §US (GeRAT, ArC 99 Redi iR GIoasil ars+ | &
AT @ BIgHR) TH Ts <1 AR gas R A=
HTI—(fasT Tt 3) 43.31 5. (142.75 BRI . )

af¥gH §Ter /157 H ST gd Xeld $ WSUYR HSel W dHGD
SR Bfed, HIEYR, HEIWNed, dal, agcdl JasR A
golag i~ TUTeid UUTell @l 3MYfd, HRATYAT, 3R iR
ATe], HRAT AT SRS, WIRA H SIEV—Yd YTd & APERYR HSel
W UAPR], HelGadel, UMINAT 3R FARRYR H  der
MUAR—UAAT (BT BISHR) S a9 G-I A5 A Haferd
e B (17.35 BRI 9.)

9f¥ed ST, WRA H SfereT gd verd & gfesan # SuHy dRAEm
& 70T | ST Qe @i, Ui s, STemyfed vae, Havsl,
e, TS, Yoy, g U <&, Uk Awlls Ue, Ay
fasTell @t dor il @1 Sgf] ARemuT vd S Are] Rl
(98.18 BIS ©.)

HSel W 25 Gdl, RETel B w07 IuR Iuwa, RafdT weeH,
ISR SR 3= HT F1E ST (@1 BleHR) gHiaRH (Wfa)
IATEHT (P BIeh) T (EHiaRA Afda— I A8 went<a

o IS H UG e XAd Bl Fal Ao R F[A—gfhar T drs+
RIS | G defer s 3R T weHl & 41
FrEaell 4T IR g 9. 132 3R el offe W gal ¥, 29 37 41
B AT | (81.64 BIS T)

o ISR ¥ Yd A€ Nold & Fal HSel IR SRIH IR STEYRT &
dra IRV A AT ASPl, 4 G Yl BIC Yall, XS
Hueh (qeiRal, Hie 99 R 3R Ui wWiwT B Breax) T

FeRm—Uvelsl o  olgd) wrsfed, 304 #An  fe
wfed) / 355 Yeruer fh. ). 0R fhy 0 &1 | (164.53 BRI %)
IRES T H SR qd Ned P GERYR Hed W
MUAPR—UIAIET & §14 AR e | Gafed Fsai, s Ud
BIC Y, GRAI BT {Frfo7 JoIr Yefuer §us (Teial, Jic 99 Ra=t
IR YUl S8 TR BT AT BT BISHR) TAT A= 3R
AT fasTel B (135.28 RIS ©.)




viii. Projects under Sanction and Development
a.  Surat-HajiraNewLing;

b.  RewasPortNewLine;

c.  DighiPortNewLine;
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Rail Connectivity to Vizhinjam International Seaport Limited (VISL).
Projects handed over to Railways

The following sections of projects have been

handed over to Zonal Railways for operations during 2011-12:

(i) Doubling
1. Dadri- Ghaziabad (16 km), Khurja - Kulwa (31.4 km) Kulwa - Aligarh

(15 km) sections of Aligarh - Ghaziabad 3rd line NCR
2 Sholkha - Hodal (10 km) section of Palwal - Bhuteshwar 3rd line NCR
3 Hathband - Tilda (13km) & Tilda - Baikunth (4.5 km) sections of Bilaspur - Urkura SECR
4, Nancherla - Aspari section (22 km) of Raichur Guntakal SCR
5 Muddanuru - Kamlapuram section ( 32 km) of Gooty - Renigunta - Patch doubling SCR
(ii) Gauge Conversion
1. Garhi- Harsaru to Farukhnagar MM of Delhi - Rewari GC NR
(iii) | Railway Electrification
1. Nayagarh - Jaroli sections (12 km) of Tomka - Banaspani CR

x. Land Acquisition & Final Location Survey (FLS)

During 2011-12, papers for land acquisition of 228 Hectare were submitted and

186 km of Final Location Survey (FLS) was carried outin various projects.

xi. ADB funded projects:

RVNL has implemented seven ADB funded projects from the ADB loan No.

IND - 1981 which has been closed on 31.12.2011. During the financial year

2011-12, US $ 23.32 Million (3109.61 crore) has been utilized. The cumulative

utilization of loan is US $201.92 Million.

A2nd ADB Loan has also been sanctioned for funding of 5 projects, namely:

*  Raipur-Titlagarh Doubling;

o Sambhalpur-Titlagarh Doubling;

*  Hospet-Tinaighat Doubling;

e Daund-Gulbarga Doubling;

*  Pune-Guntakal Railway Electrification.

The funding by ADB requires compliance of various loan covenants on
resettlement and rehabilitation of project affected persons, procurement of
works and stores following international competitive bidding and
implementation of plans for mitigation of social and environmental impact
norms.The loan has been successfully negotiated for US$ 500 million. Action for
advance preparedness on these projects has been initiated by RVNL and
tenders for all the 5 projects are under finalisation and it is expected that the
work on all projects will commence in2012-13.

xii. Contracts awarded during2011-12

During 2011-12, contracts worth 2602 crore (approx.) were awarded as

compared to contracts worth 1650 crore (approx.) awarded during the

previous year2010-11.

The following major contracts were awarded by the Company during the year:

e Construction of bridge No.132 across River Brahmani and Bridge No.29
and 41 across Rengali left main canal in connection with construction of
new Line between Talcher Road and Baghuapal stations of Angul-Sukinda
Road new Railway line construction project on Khurda Road Division of
East Coast Railway in Odisha. (381.64 cr.)

*  Construction of Roadbed, 4 major bridges, minor bridges, track linking
(excluding supply of rails, thick web switches and PSC line sleepers), S&T
and OHE and General Electrical works in connection with doubling
between Jaroli and Jakhapura on Khurda Road Division of East Coast
Railway inthe state of Odisha (Contract Package 1) 64.308 km (¥152.9 cr.)

Construction of roadbed, 4 major bridges, minor bridges, track linking
(excluding supply of rails, thick web switches and PSC line sleepers) S&T
and OHE and General Electrical works in connection with doubling
between Jaroli (Incl) and Jakhapura (Incl) on Khurda Road division of ECR
- (Contract Package 2) (63.0 km) (X141.94 cr.)

Construction of roadbed, 4 major bridges, minor bridges, track linking
(excluding supply of rails, thick web switches and PSC line sleepers) S&T
and OHE and General Electrical works in connection with doubling
between Jaroli (Incl) and Jakhapura (Incl) on Khurda Road division of ECR
- (Contract Package 3) (43.31 km) (3142.75cr.)

Supply, Installation, modification, testing, commissioning of electronic
interlocking system at Tamluk Jn Cabin, Keshabpur, Mahishadal, Barda,
Basulya Sutahata on Kharagpur Division of South Eastern Railway in the
state of West Bengal and Goilkera, Mahadevsal, Posoita, Manoharpur on
Chakradharpur Division of South Eastern Railway in the state of
Jharkhand, India and outdoor works between Goilkera - Posoita (ex) third
line on Chakradharpur Division of S.E Railway in the state of Jharkhand
(%17.35¢r.)

Construction of sheds, structures, port blocks, water supply arrangement,
sewerage, drainage, roads, track, S&T, power supply arrangement,
general electrical works and supply, erection and commissioning of
machinery and plant in connection with setting up of DMU factory of South
Eastern Railway in Haldia, West Bengal, India. (3¥98.18 cr.)

Design, supply, erection testing and commi-ssioning of 25 KV, single
phase Traction over head equipment, switching stations, traction, sub
stations SCADA, General Electrical work i.e. service Buildings, Quarters
and other associated works between section Gooty (Excl) - Dharmavaram
(Incl) Yelahanka (excl) section (Including Dharamavaram - Sri Satya Sai
Prashanti Nilayam - Penukonda loop line) sidings, comprising of
304 RKM)/355 TKM of Guntakal Division of South Central Railway and
Bangalore Division of South Western Railway) (3164.53 cr.)

Construction of roadbed, major and minor bridges, tunnel and track linking
(Excluding supply of rails, thick web switches and line PSC sleeper) and
OHE and General Electrical work in connection with construction of 3rd
line between Goelkera-Posoita on Chakradharpur Division of South
Eastern Railway in the state of Jharkand. (3135.28 cr.)
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Construction of roadbed, major and minor bridges, civil works and track
linking (excluding supply of rails and sleepers), general electrical work and
S&T works in connection with doubling between Bhagat ki kothi - Luni (28.4
km) on Jodhpur Division of North Western Railway in Rajasthan (349.15 cr.)
Construction of roadbed, major and minor bridges and track linking
(excluding supply of rails, sleepers and thick web switches) S&T and
General Electrical work in Abu Road- Sarotra Road section (24.35 km) in
Ajmer Division of NWR in Gujarat state - Package -1 (¥70.72 cr.)
Construction of roadbed, major and minor bridges and track linking
(excluding supply of rails, sleepers and thick web switches) S&T and
General Electrical work in Sarotra Road - Palanpur section (25.75 km) in
Ajmer Division of NWR in Gujarat state - Package Il (385.86 cr.)

Package ANV-1 "Construction of Viaduct including related works for 5.75
km length excluding station areas from Ch: -247.00 to Ch:6400.00
between Kavi Subhash (New Garia) to VIP Bazar in New Garia Airport
corridor of Kolkata Metro Railway line against IFB No.RVNL/Kol/Kavi
Subhash - Rabindra Tirtha/Metro/ ANV-1, ANV-2, ANV-3-ANV-4/2011/82
dated 27/06/2011 (3233.6 cr.)

Package ANV-2 "Construction of Viaduct including related works for 5.27
km length excluding station areas from Ch: -6400 to Ch:12570.00
between VIP Bazar to Nicco Park New Garia Airport corridor of Kolkata
Metro Railway line against IFB No.RVNL/Kol/Kavi Subhash - Rabindra
Tirtha/Metro/ANV-1, ANV-2, ANV-3-ANV-4/2011/82 dated 27/06/2011
(%224.97cr.)

Package ANV-3 "Construction of Viaduct including related works for 5.16
km length excluding station areas from Ch: -12750.00 to Ch:18630.00
between Nicco Park to CBD-1, in New Garia Airport corridor of Kolkata
Metro Railway line against IFB No.RVNL/Kol/Kavi Subhash - Rabindra
Tirtha/ Metro/ANV-1,ANV-2,ANV-3-ANV-4/2011/82 dated 27/06/2011

Xiii.
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km length excluding station areas from Ch: -18630.00 to Ch:25102.00
between CBD-1 to Rabindra Tirtha in New Garia Airport corridor of
Kolkata Metro Railway line against IFB No.RVNL/Kol/Kavi Subhash -
Rabindra Tirtha/Metro/ ANV-1, ANV-2, ANV-3-ANV-4/2011/82 dated
27/06/2011(3199.1cr.)

Extra widening of B.T. Road from Baranagar to Barrackpore in connection
with the metro project between Baranagar to Barrackpore West Bengal,
India (%50.57 cr.)

Execution of doubling of track between Villupuram and Dindigul in two
contract packages. Package | - Villupuram —Vrindachalam (3168.25 cr.)
Execution of doubling of track between Villupuram and Dindigul in two
contract packages Package 2 - Vrindachalam — Ariyalur (3165.38 cr.)
Construction of roadbed, major and minor bridges, and track linking
(excluding supply of rails and sleepers), S&T and General Electrical work in
connection with doubling between Swarupganj-Abu Road section (26.0 km)
on Ajmer Division of North Western Railway in Rajasthan state.(371.92 cr.)
Construction of 4 Lane cable stayed road over bridge over Bardhaman
Yard in lieu of existing 2 lane ROB Bridge No.213 of Eastern Railway in the
state of West Bengal.(3110.88 cr.)

Beside these works contracts, 325 Cr.value of FLS, DDE & PMC contracts
have also been awarded during the financial year2011-12.

Projects assigned during the year

At the time of formation of RVNL, 35 projects were assigned to RVNL for
execution. In the subsequent years i.e. between 2004 to 2009, very few
projects were transferred. With the completion of the works initially
allotted, the order book of RVNL had become depleted and it was difficult
to maintain the level of turnover. However, from 2010 onwards, Ministry of
Railways has been transferring projects to RVNL on a regular basis. In
recognition of RVNLs capability and potential for execution of projects on a

(R212.55¢cr) fast track basis in challenging circumstances, Ministry of Railways has
*  Package ANV-4 "Construction of Viaduct including related works for 5.40 transferred the followingin 2011-12:
S.No. Railway Name of the Project
1. Northern Railway Rishikesh —Karnaprayag New Line*
2. North Western Railway Rani— Keshav GanjDoubling
3. North Western Railway Rewari—Manheru Doubling with RE
4. Northern Railway Utretia—Rae Bareli Doubling
5. North Eastern Railway Lucknow-Pilibhit via Sitapur—Lakhimpur Gauge Conversion
6. East Coast Railway Titlagarh (ex|.)—Raipur RE
7. West Central Railway Bina—Kota Doubling with RE
8. South Central Railway Guntur-Tenali Doubling with RE
9. South Central Railway Vijaywada - Gudivada —Bhimavaram —Narasapur, Gudivada—
Machilipatnam & Bhimavaram —Nidadavolu Doubling with RE
10. North Western Railway Karjoda — Palanpur Doubling
11. East Central Railway Neora—Daniwan & Barbigha— Shekhpur New Line
12. Eastern Railway Nabadwipghat—Nabadwipdham New Line
13. South Eastern Railway Setting up of Centre of Excellence for Wagon Prototyping at
KharagpurWorkshop
14. East Central Railway High Horse Power Diesel Loco Shed at Barauni for 250 locos
*National Project
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xiv. GrdoTe—roft Arfiery (ddid) Rfafefer g1 Qo dier Taddl § AT Hee eld Bul fofics

fafafer &1 ST Yot ST & gold U9 Gdgd 8 Ub
IR—gOICHT 1 & WY # g1 1. 3+ URfieh aut 4, Yfafafar
S OfE AYh M drell ARy aiRATSTRIl (THYTEY) 6T
goi far. 39 deAl & gN 8 A 4324 aRIs ©
(1330 FRIS T. 3fFACT & ®U H TAT 2994 TRIS B. K0T & HY H)
e H A RE1, o AT BT 32 dad 546 BRIS .

2006 1 YOI ®U H URETAT H &, PMIRTTH YAd HUI [AACS
2008 3 3TfId HY A uRere # & 9T ¥5d <&l XeAd B!
fafice 9 @ & 4 Tf S 9 o uRw fam g
ERIYR—IRTET Yed Hul fIfics ok el gfhar Yo
FUI ferfics A sifeRreer wrtel & e / gesH & d18 BRi
TRT B BT UfhaT 7 2 |

2, il fo et fFrer (feRor 1= fam /=1 €) &1 T 13% 2

Tadid) &1 T A sfaact afafer @1 sfaadh Tl @1 sfeadt FOT s
RIS . PRIS T % RIS . % PRIS T, | PIS O

BT Vel HUH! frfies (301 fas) 200 100 50 100 50 300 500
Mg T8l Yeld Hue! fafice (63 far.) 165 429 2 122.1 74 230 395
FITTH YT Hul fotfics (113 fh.A) 270 81 30 189 70 933 1203
BREAYR—URIGIY Veld Hul feafics (82 fab.Hl.) 275 133.2 48.43 1418 | 51.6 899 1174
3T Gfhar vefd Hu ferrdes (102 A1) 420 189 45 189 45 632 1052
e 1330 546.1 7419 2994 4324

¥ 10% T SIS fcRTe

Bt 719 =4324 TR 2.
fAffer BT TS = 546.1 FRIS T AT 12.6%
31TST T T et Sl = 953.38 IS 3.

(xv) Xfafafer &Y vadidft & fasares &1 faawor
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T SR TR BT SISl & T $9 AT, 2006 H bR
PRAT URH AT, HUA BT I8 2011—12 & ol HR gd o st
Y & HAI: 300 BRIS . 3R 60 RIS . A TFHY HAI: 380
RIS . (rfe) 31R 94 FRIS %. (1) = T,
BT Nerd HU fAACE 1 300 HRIG 5. B U 0T STRIAT Bl
bl BR QAT © | 39 &7 4, fARIVHR PBisel A sl Uil Bl
TSI aTel |TET ATAITT BT <@ gY, 39 AUl 1 370+
A 9 (SfFaET Td FT) 1400 BRIS T DI AN I8 B
BU AT TR TS B SEIPRY P AT I18 © |
Y & IR, 9 THUE! 71 370 HIS[ET UIRURST Bl 4 WA &
U # TP & A 50,00,00,000/- (T RIS 3.) Bl AN
qTef 5,00,00,000/- (TTF HRIS T.) TR TN fHY |

@ W&d qgd Yad sul fafies (@mdiva) afes Yo
R ORI 69 9 <89 T (62 ) @ Sirsdl 8 | 39 g
TR Ugell ATIITST 01.12.2011 Bl dells s 3R A, 2012 I 4%,
2012 &1 37AfY & SR 39 URISHT T W 210 MSAT AR &1 718,
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fepar T |
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B T AER AN & G Pl GoIsi & ol ISNT TRBR 1
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xiv. Public Private Partnership (PPP) SPVs promoted by RVNL, Kutch Railway Company Limited has been fully

RVNL was conceived as a non-budgetary investment initiative for creation
and augmentation of capacity of rail infrastructure. In its initial years,
RVNL took the lead to create five joint venture Special Purpose Vehicles
(SPVs). Through these initiatives, RVNL has succeeded in attracting

operational since 2006, Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited is
partially operational since 2008 and Bharuch Dahej Railway Company
Limited has recently commenced operations in full earnest. Construction
of Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited and Angul Sukinda

Railway Limited is in the process of being taken up after
completion/resolving land acquisition issues.

investment of ¥4324 crore (31330 crore as equity and 32994 crore as
debt), with a contribution of only ¥546 crore by RVNL, which is
approximately 13% of the total investment (details given below). Of the five

Name of SPVs Total Equity RVNL Equity Partners' Equity Debt Total
(Crores) (Crores) % | (Crores) % | (Crores) | (Crores)

Kutch Railway Company Limited. (301 Km) 200 100 50 100 50 300 500
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited. (63 Km) 165 42.9 26 122.1 74 230 395
Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited.(113Km) 270 81 30 189 70 933 1203
Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited (82 Km) 275 133.2 | 4843 141.8 51.6 899 1174
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited* (102 Km) 420 189 45 189 45 632 1052
Total 1330 546.1 741.9 2994 4324

*Equity gap of 10%

Total investment = 4324 crores
RVNL's contribution= 3546.1 croresor 12.6 %
Total Equity received till date =X 953.38 crore

xv. Detailed performance of SPVs of RVNL

A sum of %21.49 crore has recently been received by the SPV from SC

a. Kutch Railway Company Limited (KRC) connects Gandhidham to Railway as the provisional apportioned earning for the traffic carried on the
Palanpur (301 km)in Gujarat on Western Railway and commenced project upto December, 2011.
operations in March 2006. The turnover and the Profit before Tax of the Execution of work on the section between Obulavaripalle to
Company for the year 2011-12 has increased to ¥380.0 crore Venkatachalam (90 km)isin progress, involving construction of two
(provisional) and ¥94 crore (provisional) respectively from 300 crore and tunnels with a total length of 8.3 km on the alignment. Consultancy
60 crore (respectively) inthe previous year. contracts for Design, Alignment and Construction Supervision and the
KRC has fully repaid its debt liability of ¥300 crore. Anticipating the future contract for construction of the tunnels at a cost of 270 crore have been
growth of trafficin the area, particularly moving to and from Kandla and awarded by RVNL.

Mundra Ports, the SPV has planneddoubling of Samakhyali - Palanpur ~ d.  Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited (HPRCL) connecting
section (240 km) at a cost of 1400 crore from its own resources (equity Haridaspurto Paradip Port (82 km new Line) in Odisha on East Coast
and debt). The process of sanction of the project by Ministry of Railways is Railway was formedin 2006.

inan advanced stage. East Coast Railway acquired 1318 acres out of total requirement of 1654
During the year, the SPV issued 5,00,00,000 (Five crore) Bonus Shares acres by 2007 and construction of the line was accordingly taken up by
amounting t0¥50,00,00,000/- (Fifty crore) to the existing equity shareholdersin RVNL. However, on some locations the land losers impeded the progress
the ratio of 1 equity share forevery 4 share heldinthe Company. of construction through agitations and demanded higher compensation.

b.  Bharuch DahejRailway Company Limited (BDRCL) connects Bharuch To resolve the issue raised by land losers, Government of Odisha
to Dahej Port (62 km) in Gujarat on Western Railway. The first goods train proposed payment of an additional ex-gratia compensation. The
was run on the section on 01.12.2011. The volume of traffic has recently additional cost of 40 crore towards land acquisition has been decided to
beenincreasing and 210 trains have been loaded on the project section be borne by the SPV and by May, 2012, about 80% of the ex-gratia amount
during the period March 2012 to May 2012. payable has been disbursed through State Government agencies.

c. Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited (KRCL) connects The contract for important bridges on Luna & Mahanadi Rivers is under
Obulavaripalle to Krishnapatnam Port (113 km New Line) in Andhra execution. The process of award tender for balance work for Roadbed,
Pradesh on South Central Railway. Minor Bridges, Buildings, etc is presently under process.

The SPV commissioned 23 km of the project section to connect €. Angul Sukinda Railway Limited (ASRL), connecting Angul to Sukinda
Krishnapatnam Port with Venkatachalam Railway Station (main line) in Road (102 km) New Line in Odisha on East Coast Railway, was formed in
November, 2008. Currently, an average of 8 loaded trains per day have 2009. Land acquisition is in process through East Coast Railway. The
been moving on this section and a rapid increase of rail traffic is Project requires 1205 acres of private land, 220 acres of government land
anticipated. The port has also attracted container traffic in addition to the and 251 acres of forest land i.e. total 1276 acres and acquisition is under
conventional bulk traffic of coal, iron ore and fertilizer etc. To cater to the process. Execution of work over Brahmani river and 3 other bridges across
increase in porttraffic, Monuboluby-pass was commissioned in Rengalileft canalisin progress.

November, 2010 and doubling of the section from Venkatachalam to  xvi. Bankability Studies

Krishnapatnam, funded by KRCL at an estimated cost of ¥87.00 crore, is
under execution.

RVNL has developed considerable expertise and experience in the
preparation of bankability reports of projects. During2011-12, bankability
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reports of the following projects, which were assigned to RVNL, have been
completed and submitted to Railway Board for further action:

o Cuddapah-Bangalore New Line (South Central Railway);

e Rayadurg—Tumkur New Line (South Western Railway);

*  Talguppa—HonnavarNew Line (Southern Railway);

*  Bijapur- Shahabad New Line (South Western Railway);

o Dharwad-Belgaum New Line (South Western Railway).
PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Manpower is a key asset of the company and its requirements have largely
been met by drawing personnel on deputation from Railways. However,
with a view to reduce dependency on Railways, the Company has
implemented a policy to form its own cadre through permanent absorption
of deputationists and staff from Railways, other Government
departments, PSUs, Autonomous bodies etc. The policy has received a
positive response and as on 31.03.2012, there are 100 regular officials out
of the total strength of 308.

The Company has given special attention to professional and personal
development of employees by arranging suitable training
programs/seminars relevant to their functional areas. During 2011-12, 84
employees (27 % of staff) participated in various training programs/
seminars. The emphasis on skill enhancement helps the officials to equip
themselves to handle new challenges. The training of employees was also
one of the targets set in the MoU 2011-12 which has been achieved.
Another MoU target pertaining to Human Resource management was that
of maintaining the same level of representation of minorities on the roll of
RVNL asin2010-11 which has also been achieved.

To improve the working environment, several rules/policies/schemes were
introduced; including RVNL Employees Discipline & Appeal Rules, HR
Plan, Incentive Scheme for Left Wing Extremism affected regions, a Risk
Management Policy, Whistle Blower Policy etc.

As a staff welfare measure, the Company has provided consultation
facilities of Allopathic, Homeopathic and Ayurvedic doctors in the
Corporate Office. A white-water rafting trip on river Ganga at Rishikesh,
was arranged on 22nd & 23rd April 2011 in which 52 Company officials
participated.

The Annual Day function of the Company was celebrated on 9th May, 2011
which was attended by Members of Railway Board, other senior officials
from Railways, sister PSUs and Central Government departments. A total
of 17 officials of the Company, who had excelled in their fields, were given
awards. Chairman/Railway Board and Member Engineering, Railway
Board also presented shields to the following Project Implementation
Units (PIUs) in recognition of their excellent performance -

Best PIU (Winner) - Jaipur;

Best PIU (Runners up) — Secunderabad;

Best Project—Vembanad Rail Bridge, Kochi (PIU Chennai);

Maximum Turnover—PIU Chennai.

Particulars of Employees under Section 217 (2A) of Companies Act, 1956

None of the employees of the Company has drawn remuneration
exceeding the limits laid down under the provisions of section 217 (2A) of
the Companies Act read with Companies (Particulars of Employees)
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Rules, 1975 as amended from time to time.

Industrial Relations

Due to an open and transparent management environment, the industrial
relations inthe Company remained cordial.

COMPLIANCES

Right to Information Act,2005

The Company has put necessary systems in place to comply with the
provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005. The Company has
nominated an Appellate Authority/ Officer, Central Public Information
Officer and one Project level Assistant Public Information Officer at each
of the Project Implementing Units. The details of the officers nominated
under the Act have been uploaded on the website of RVNL to facilitate
availability of information about the Company. During 2011-12, 44
applications were received and disposed off in time.

Rajbhasha (Official Language)

The Company has been making concerted efforts in implementing the
directives of the Government of India on use of Rajbhasha (Official
Language). The Rajbhasha Department of the Company has a part-time
Mukhya and Up-Mukhya Rajabhasha Adhikari and a regular Asst
Manager (Rajbhasha). The website of the Company is bilingual and is
updated frequently. All the computers in the Corporate Office have been
provided with Unicode compliant software and fonts to facilitate access to
common templates in Devnagari.To encourage use of Rajbhasha, officials
who are using Rajbhasha in drafting notes and letters were identified and
given cash awards. A Hindi Essay competition, Noting/Drafting competition
and Quiz competitions were held on the occasion of Hindi Divas on 14th
September, 2011 and prizes were given to 10 successful participants.

The Company has set up a reading room-cum-library in the corporate office
with a large collection of books, newspapers and periodicals in Hindi.
Vigilance

The Vigilance departmentin RVNL consists of a Part-time Chief Vigilance
Officer and two Senior Managers/Vigilance. The major thrust of the
Vigilance Department in RVNL is preventive intervention through
educating officers and employees about procedures and guidelines.
Punitive measures and systems improvement are also taken up by the
Vigilance Department, when necessary.

Vigilance Awareness Week was celebrated in RVNL from 31st October,
2011 to 5th November, 2011. A pledge taking ceremony was held on
31.10.2011, during which the pledge was administered to all the officers
and staff of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited. Banners/posters relating to
vigilance awareness were displayed in RVNLS office.

A seminar on vigilance awareness was also held on 02.11.2011 in the
Corporate Office of RVNL. On this occasion, RVNLs 6th Vigilance Bulletin
was also released.

From time to time, guidelines are issued for systems improvement/
procedure amendments to improve transparency and reducing possibility
of corruption/leakage of revenue. Inthe financial year2011-12, two letters
narrating guidelines on the following subjects were issued:

SNo. | Subject Dateofissue
1 Selection and employment of Consultant 16.09.2011
2 Recoveries arising out of intensive examination conducted by Chief Technical Examiner Organisation (CTEO) of the Commission 11.10.2011
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d. Memorandum of Understanding

The Company secured an “Excellent” rating by Department of Public

Enterprises for the year 2010-11 on the basis of achievement of committed

targets specified in Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) between RVNL and

Ministry of Railways.

For 2011-12, the Company has been able to achieve or exceed most of the

targets set in the MoU. During the year, RVNL has completed Doubling of 253.6

km, Railway Electrification of 206.9 km and Gauge Conversion of 11.2 km,

surpassing the target set of 247 km of Doubling and 203 km of Railway

Electrification for achieving “Excellent” rating. The Company was also able to

surpass the targets for all the financial, enterprise specific, sector specific, HR,

corporate social responsibility, sustainability and R&D and related items set in

the MoU 2011-12.

During the year, the Company signed an MoU with Ministry of Railways fixing its

physical and financial targets for the year 2012-13 within the targeted date.

RVNL is committed to achieve the targets setin the MOU.

e. Presidential Directive
The Company did not receive any Presidential Directive from Ministry of
Railways during2011-12.

f.  Particulars Relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo etc.

() Conservation of Energy andTechnology Absorption
The Company is making all efforts within the limited scope for utilization
and saving of energy in construction contracts for reduction of energy
consumption by putting appropriate systems in place. The office lay out
has been planned in the most energy-friendly manner through use of open
spaces and windows on all sides and by making provision for maximum
utilization of sunlight for illumination of office accommodation, rooms and
chambers.

(i) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the financial year 2011-12, the Company spent ¥20.70 lakh in
foreign exchange on Project Management Consultancy to DHV India
Private Limited and PADECO Company Limited, who were appointed as
Consultants by ADB for the first loan. The Company, however, did not earn
any Foreign Exchange.

5. RISKMANAGEMENT

Risk Management is the identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks

followed by coordinated and economical application of resources to minimize,

monitor, and control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to

maximize the realization of opportunities. Your Company appreciates the

significance of Risk Management in today’s business scenario and has initiated

steps to implement a Risk Management Plan. Accordingly, a Risk Management

Policy has been approved by Board of Directors on 26.07.2011 and a Risk

Management Committee has been constituted with the objectives of

identification of key risk activities of RVNL, setting up of control systems for risk-

assessment, providing guidelines relating to drafting/modifying of Business

Operating Procedures and reviewing the risk assessment reports and to issue

directions forimprovements.

The above-mentioned Committee has been constituted under the

chairmanship of Director (Operations) with ED (Projects), ED (PP&D), GM

(F&A) and GM (HR) as members.

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

a. Inline with the directives and guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), a CSR policy of RVNL was formulated and duly
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approved by Board of Directors in June 2010. For implementation of CSR
activities, CSR Committees at Corporate & PIU levels have been formed.
To undertake CSR activities in the year 2011-12, in the first stage, projects
costing more than T1 (one) crore were sanctioned up to 23rd June 2011.
An MOU has been entered into on 17.11.2011 with Tata Institute of Social
Sciences (TISS), nominated as a National CSR Hub by Department of
Public Enterprises, to provide support in implementation of CSR activities
in RVNL. As a long term strategy, a Five Year Action Plan was prepared
and duly approved by the BOD of RVNL on 28th November 2011.

During the year (2011-12), 1.6 crore has been spent on CSR activities
undertakeninthe project areas as against the MOU Target of 1.2 crore.
The emphasis has been on the two thrust areas of Education and Health.
As per MOU, social audit of the projects is done by TISS.

Inthe field of Education, four CSR projects have been completed:

CSR project covering basic infrastructure facilities like toilet blocks,
furniture, volleyball and basketball courts was completed on 26.01.2012 at
Government Girls Senior Secondary School, Sardarpura, Jodhpur,
Rajasthan against MOU target for improvement of infrastructure of one
school by 28.02.2012;

CSR project for providing basic infrastructure facilities including toilet
block, drinking water and furniture was completed on 24.01.2012 at Kissan
Higher Secondary School, Madanpur, Khurja, U.P;

CSR project for providing toilet block and a multipurpose hall has been
completed on 24.03.2012 for the physically challenged children at
Residential Handicapped School, Sukrigada, Jharkhand;

CSR project for providing library-cum-computer block has been
completed on 30.03.2012 at 10+2 School, Goelkera, Jharkhand.

Inthe field of Health, five CSR projects have been completed with focus on
underdeveloped areas with a large rural population:

CSR project of providing Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance fully
equipped with state of the art equipment to District Hospital Mahasamund
(Chhatisgarh) has been provided on 11.01.2012;

CSR project of providing Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance fully
equipped with state of the art equipment to District Hospital, Bolangir
(Odisha) has been completed on 13.01.2012. The above two ambulances
were provided against MoU target of providing two ambulances by
31.01.2012;

CSR project of providing Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance fully
equipped with state of the art equipment to Muni Seva Ashram, Goraj,
Vadodara (Gujarat) has been provided on 31.01.2012;

CSR project of providing one Mobile Medical Unit (MMU) to Ramakrishna
Math, Naora (West Bengal) has been provided on 14.01.2012;

CSR project for providing Ophthalmic Surgery Equipment to enhance the
capacity for treatment of patients in Netra Nirmay Niketan, Vivekananda
Mission, Ashrama, Chaitanyapur, West Bengal has been provided on
09.01.2012.

The above initiatives of RVNL have been well appreciated by the local
population and have received wide and positive media coverage.
SUSTAINABILITY

Sustainability envisages activities to be planned and executed in such a
way that the present day needs are met without adversely affecting the
availability of the resources to meet the requirement of the future
generations. Keeping this in view, a number of initiatives were taken by
RVNL during 2011-12 for the first time, including formulation of a Five Year
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Plan on ‘Sustainability for 2011-2016 which was approved by Board of
Directors of RVNL on 27.09.2011 by circulation to guide the future
sustainability efforts on RVNL.
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(i) Rainwaterharvesting as a part of water management; and
(iiiy  Solar power signalling and lighting system as a part of energy
management.

b. Thefollowing activities were undertaken during the year: c. Achievements versus targets for the year 2011-12:
()  Tree plantation as a part of bio-diversity management;
S.No. | ltem Targets Achievement
1. Planting of Trees, nos. 5250 5510
RainWater Harvesting, nos. of locations. 6 7
Solar Powered Signaling &
Lighting System, nos. of location 6 6
4, Preparation of 5 Year Sustainability Plan. By September, 2011 Approved by Board of Directors on
27th September 2011 by circulation
For guiding and monitoring the Sustainability efforts of RVNL, a Board 8. RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT

level Committee headed by Mr. .R .N. Aga, Independent Director was
formed. This Committee held its first meeting on 30.1.2012.

An independent agency, from the approved list of MOEF, has been
engaged to audit the performance of sustainability initiatives of RVNL
during 2011-12. The agency has inspected the sites, conducted the audit
and has submitted its report.

RVNL undertakes construction of railway assets as per specifications of
Indian Railways and hence there is limited scope for Research &
Development.

Thefollowing R & D activities were taken up and completed during 2011-12:

S.No. |ltem Targets forexcellent Achievement
1. Introduction of Pre-Fab sheds 15.01.2012 Design completedon 11.10.2011
forworkshops on Indian Railways
2. Redesign of RCC boxes for 15.01.2012 Completedon29.12.2011
reduction in quantity of steel.
3. Preparation of 5 year Plan for R&D By September, 2011 Approved by BOD on 27.9.2011
by circulation

For guiding and monitoring the R&D efforts of RVNL, a Board level Committee
headed by Mr. R. N. Aga, Independent Director was formed. This Committee
held its first meeting on 30.01.2012.
9. AWARDS

The Company received Essar Infrastructure Excellence Award 2012 for
construction of 2nd Bridge over river Mahanadi. The award was presented by Mr.
Kamal Nath, Union Minister for Urban Development, to Mr. S.C. Agnihotri,
Managing Director and Mr. Vijay Anand, Director/Projects, at a function held in
New Delhi on 8th May, 2012.
10. INTEGRAL REPORTS
A “Corporate Governance Report” and a “Management Discussion and
Analysis Report” form an integral part of this Directors' Report as per the
requirement of guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises on Corporate
Governance and have been placed as its Annexure “A” & “B” respectively.
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report provides an overview of the
affairs of the Company, its business environment, mission and objectives,
outlook, operational performance, its resources and systems, strengths,
opportunities, constraints, risks and concerns, strategies, prospects, etc.
The Corporate Governance Report highlights the philosophy of Corporate
Governance and Key Value(s) of the Company, composition of Board of
Directors and its Committees, their details including a profile of Directors who
joined the Board during 2011-12 and thereafter, attendance and remuneration
of Directors etc, other relevant disclosures, CEO/CFO Certification and general
information for share holders. It is supplemented by the following compliance
certificates.

0)

(i)

(i)

11.

Certificate signed by the Managing Director affirming receipt of
compliance with the Code of Conduct from all Board members and Senior
Management personnel during the year 2011-12 (placed at Annexure
“A1”) as per guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises on Corporate
Governance ;

Certificate from Managing Director and Director Finance with regard to
authenticity of financial statements (placed at Annexure “A-2”) and;
Certificate of compliance of Corporate Governance signed by a practicing
company secretary (placed at Annexure “A-3”) as per guidelines of
Department of Public Enterprises on Corporate Governance.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company in pursuance of section 217 (2AA)
of the Companies Act, 1956 as amended hereby confirms:

that in the preparation of the annual accounts, all the applicable
accounting standards along with proper explanation have been followed
and there has been no material departure;

that such accounting policies were selected and applied consistently and
such judgements and estimates were made that are reasonable and
prudentso as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and Profit & Loss of the Company for the year ended on 31st March 2012;
that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.
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IV, aTffep org acar gRReIT & 3R W daR feu U E |
12. feoe dsa

AU, 2011 | A, 2012 B IR, FIS9d HSd Bl 6 98 AT
B 7, RraH & Th 5% S, 2011 BT FANG AT H, Q1 J8d
faawR, 2011 &I T foATEr #, &1 doo IR, 2011 BT GATG
fOHTEY ¥ eI U 9 AT, 2012 BT FHTC TR # AT &1 718 |
3 fasrg e 9 A 98 H Fewe (RIS &1 FRIMR
09.04.2011 BT FATST | &7 U, W, FABHR (), Yo4d ars Bl
05.05.11 & Xfafafer 91 # sfvraifers WRe™) Fee & w9 # Aifid
fopar T B | ST (W) TN, T, ISl BT 13.05.2011 | Xfaffer 9 #
(sferapIfer) (IR—TR®HRY) wWdd Fewe & wu # g fHar mar g |
71 3T . TT=5] 7 12.09.2011 A XA g€ # fFreer (fa<d) & wu

Rare &1 arr@ &1 fer=ferlad fFewre srivR og v §—

H HTRIMR 9T | S IR.UA. ¥ BT 11.06.2012 ¥ Yfafafer 1€ #
(aTeraTfer) (IR—TRHN) W3 Feed & wu # e far .

71 BT 5 1 31.08.2011 DT YA BT Y UTKT PR WR BT &
e (fact) & wu # 1o FrfaTet ot faar |

AN g I GRT BUN B S~ QU 7Y ey ARTaE B forg
HUAT I D FRTT Bl & | Yaffer # fgers (<) & wu
# I9d BRIGIA & IR 96 19 Td BN B AT 7Y IRTEH &
oY BUAT SHT TR @B Bl & |

RaiE &1 TRRI BT, HUN H Bl R Fewd & 4 sierpiferd
(TREN) 3rege IR IR (3ferdiferd) (R—IREN) Fowa afd vey
feeT®, T afeTdTferd fARerel & AaTds Ui erier) fFewrs € |

Rare o arg &1 Fr=faRad Feere SRR < @ 8-

1. | sfrodt fas 27.102010 A
T SO, NeTd aTs ud aree /fafafer

2. | shos. gwr 05.05.2011 3
AATEHR (JeT), Verd dre v fraeras /fafter

3. | s g arffsrei=h 27.01.2010
yder e /}fafafer

4. | sherchy <far fsm 13.10.2008
RENEAGAIEED)

5. | it g@a oia 16.06.2010 9
e (aRare) /~fafafe

6. | f fasra s 09.042011 &
e (afarsrn) fafafer

7. | i ens | T, 12.09.2011 &
e () /~fafafer

8. | sft 3R uA. s 17.02.2010 |
SFeHIfeTd (IR—RERN) s

9. | SIL . @Ed 15.12.2010 ¥
3ferpIferd (IR—IRBRY), faers

10. | 9. (S1.) TH.QN. TSl 13.05.2011
eTdIferd (IR—ARHRY), Fesrs

1. | st g, et 11.06.2012 |
JerPIferd (IR—ARBN)), Fass

13. orET oen

15. MR

IR & FRiEd 7 FeTerar werd () IS gofl) ¥ 39 uor §9d
I TEIRITCH IS WETHRI Bl 31 ATd, 2012 B FATG 99 & fory
FUHN BT TS ol e g a1 & | Fiiemdi= ol o owar
et & SR S gRT (AU 1Y 9gqed qHeiA Td A1ies & oy
IS I TIaTE PRAT 3 |

14. 9Rd & FRIFS 4 weTaEr e o feuofy

MR & 5% Td AgTeldl WIerd - U=l AT, 1956 @ T
619 (4) ® 3T 31 AT, 2012 DI FATK IY & Y HIHI B @l DI
ITYRD TET—URIET B & | 31 HF, 2012 BT FA I & oIy HUN &
I oral ox <Y U Tofl @ fewoft +4 g9 Ruie &1 v 97 81T |

3 foeet)
fe-i®: 28.06.2012

fFeere Asd, afdid A-TET SR g, ¥l HATIY fad H#ATery,
RTSCH, SV, IMRYAS!, 3R HYth Sed Ay warer uRarerrei #
FAR 9rfeRi, el 7gg & 991, aemfis 9§ § ®u gro
SUATRIIT BRI HRAT F9T F8] o, & ANGA Ud F8dlT & forg
T FHY BT MR &h Rl & | FS9d 9Rd & i3 d Jerera
TeTeh B STRBINGT BT A FTher 9§ & SR SHb gRT Y 7Y ARt
@ oy SR &h axd & | Fewrd 3 GaifdiarRal &1 ff du a1
I {3 §RT UG U 1Y 3Med IRTEH & for eForare a=aT € |

e dsa & fav vd S AR A

BT/ — BT/ —
(Tt arfrei=) (aren® . )
yaer s e /fa<




IV.  thatthe Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During April 2011 to March 2012, six meetings of the Board of Directors were
held with one meeting in quarter ending June 2011, two meetings in quarter
ending September 2011, two meetings in quarter ending December 2011 and
one meeting inthe quarter ending March 2012.

Mr. Vijay Anand assumed the charge of Director (Projects) on the Board of
RVNL w.e.f.09.04.2011.

Mr. A.K. Gupta, Advisor (Bridges), Railway Board has been nominated as part-
time (official) Director on the Board of RVNL w.e.f. 05.05.2011. Dr. (Prof.) S S
Chatterji has been appointed as (part-time) (non-official) Independent Director
on the Board of RVNL w.e.f. 13.05.2011. Mr. Ashok K. Ganju took over as

The following Directors are holding office as on the date of the report:-
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Director (Finance) on the Board of RVNL w.e.f. 12.09.2011.Mr.R.S. Sharma has
been appointed as (part-time) (non-official) Independent Director on the Board
of RVNLw.e.f.11.06.2012.

Mr. Harish Chandra completed his tenure as Director (Finance) of the Company
on attaining superannuation on 31.08.2011.

The Company would like to place on record its deep appreciation to Mr. Harish
Chandra for his valuable contribution in the establishment and growth of the
Company. The Company compliments him for his knowledge and inputs
provided during his tenure as Director (Finance) in RVNL.

On the date of report, the strength of the Company is eleven Directors
comprising of five functional directors including Managing Director, two part-
time (official) Directors including part-time (official) Chairman and four (part-
time) (non official) Directors.

Advisor (Bridges)/Railway Board & Director/RVNL

1. Mr.A.P.Mishra from27.10.2010 onwards
Member Engineering/Railway Board & Chairman/RVNL (Part-time official)
2. Mr.A.K.Gupta from 05.05.2011 onwards

3. Mr.S.C. Agnihotri
Managing Director/RVNL

from27.01.2010 onwards

Part- time (non official), Director

4, Ms. Gita Mishra from 13.10.2008 onwards
Director (Personnel)

5. Mr. Mukul Jain from 16.06.2010 onwards
Director (Operations)/RVNL

6. Mr. Vijay Anand from 09.04.2011 onwards
Director (Projects)/RVNL

7. Mr. Ashok K. Ganiju, from12.09.2011 onwards
Director (Finance)/RVNL

8. Mr. R.N.Aga from 17.02.2010 onwards

9. Dr. K.K.Chaudhuri
Part- time (non official), Director

from 15.12.2010 onwards

10. | Prof.(Dr.)S.S. Chatterji
Part- time (non official), Director

from 13.05.2011 onwards

11. | Mr.R.S.Sharma
Part-time (non official), Director

from 11.06.2012 onwards

13. AUDITORS

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India has appointed M/s Bhushan Bensal
Jain Associates., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company
forthe year ended 31st March, 2012. The Board would like to thank them for their
valuable support and guidance during the audit of accounts under review.

14. COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & GENERAL (C&AG) OF INDIA

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India has undertaken supplementary
audit on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2012
under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956. The comments of the C & AG
on the Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2012
shall also form part of this report.

New Delhi
Dt:28.06.2012

Managing Director
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(S.C.Agnihotri) (Ashok K.Ganju)
Director/Finance
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BURS Ta-9 W) RUre e
AT S B HRIYOTEN H 'BURS Ta 9 & A Bl Igd] T & A & ATAR, el Bl FgRh 31 ARHR AR
TASCA B qAT SHB! AT hReh 2 | fafAfer § ww A, B LAY BT B, SHD 3TATIT HUT H BH | B A (3) T 31D
TR TAT Afd HHaD BT oI BRIAT 8, oD Sfaid o W 31 aRE (12) e 81 9ad 2. 3 e a1 a1 goiarfad
foTQ ST 2 | 31T BIURE A’ BT d1S & forg mrerfiiddr 3 uRger & | BRI NG

1. BIYIRE Ta19 R Y- T Giadr 22 9IS &1 T AT 1< # 39 7 ot 7ARE (1) e &,
fafafer @ eoRe Tau R GfRar & aaafie awfeT, s sierdiferd  (WRpNl) egel SR AR SIS
AR, AP TR D Seadq AAEST B JTAR BRI (R—RaN) (@dy) fwe afka @mefeas) (SRer)
ST R URGET o SEERd &1 yesd &R udvr e & wu H BT <1 IRBR AT (Kot Ferd B AR 7)
fafarfer & Hrerard 23 fRe®l @ ey W 9 S&T SrRfeTe: ydy ewa qen

3 Uil faeral @l 3y |1 60 a9 & | Tde o o

o TG H HRIGEIAT A B A, '
.t o o & T e vaﬁwwﬁg%ﬁmmwﬁaﬁﬁrﬂ@
o oy 5 oo <l | g a¥ & fo a1 9@ Afafiar &1 R R &= dd a1
. AGER H LHAMCRT AR ATAHIT <, TR TRDR GRT SRl SN ST B b, ST 4 Tgiel 1, 1 STl 2 |
o O qerTaEdr & f ST wE NSl HATE, YR WRER B YA - I8 GReR Arda
© WY TR PR R R, FrereTes YT = aTel TG o RrsriReR & 27 Xet HaTery
s YA Afh B AT 3R &THT BT AR BT, ¥ I WaIY I B 0 AR S & Sarfgd g 2 |
o Xfaffer @ fdy T vd e @) e < e 1 Prafth kA €RPR gRT 0TE: A a8 & frg
2. e wWsa CARSIIR

21 A BT IMHR: AT Bu ARAFTH 1956 B aRT 617 B RIAfer a1 1 Tat et FEI! g e uat T faaver
sirta Sfeaifad s AR B & SR IRA & Igufy (el qTferept 7 eRitar AT g |
HATST) & URT SHDBI 100% FHol Uad AR Yol B YA B
Rurd ot o a1 faffa o1 fewe dsa

#. | el ot sife feee &1 am Xafafer afga qen froft wufar | Mafafer afda aen s wufmy ot
. B BIgHY AIduIh Hufal # | Blsd? Grdufe dufray § 3
el / sl &) g D A<l /A& DI el [EAT

(i) reae (JrTDIfdd GXDHIN)

1. S SR, Xerd drs BIREINEE 4 I

(i) yotefas s

2. | vey e IR R RCIEE el 1 Nl

3. |fws () 311 JTRMD . T, 1 R — 1

4. |z (@RErem) 2 el Si-# 1 o — 1

5 |fwrd  (@1fi®) St <fiem st 1 IR

6. | ez (TR 21 faor 3 1 I

(iii) Fevrs (Eraafas awar)

7. | PR () /XeTd dTs A Q. TS 1 T — 1

8 ST ATRTH. 3T 2 3eTe — 3
(ENEAINED) TR — 1

9. (R—¥RBN) <. B3, e 3 TR — 4

10. RENEZ ul. (S1.) TH.UH. Tt 2 A — 2

11. M 3TR.G. ¥Hl> 3 I — 1

* fafafer & aremary S Tl fsT R SexeFe fAfASS iR Bidor Yod Busl fAffics & steer o faeell HgT vord wraiker fafics # fgers 2 |
* 5T 3TN &, 5], 24.10.2011 A XA @ 9 WA 3 (Ade™ & ifder 9 f2q) sewi 2|

# 0 gael 99 07.02.2011 W fAffeT 1 97 9fafy & Aew € |

$ N TS, T[T 24.05.2011 W A B 97 AATT B T F |

@ =71 MR, 3T Xfafafer o1 aa= ARy v e wie afafy @ orener € iR TAuHSR farfics @t aa= afafar @ Y aremer € |

A Ef @, e M 3 aa7 Rl iR orar wher 9 & 9w €. 98 Wiwen fifics ok oReT wisgs s fofics & fqwre €. 3 miferassm
forfies &1 da= affy ik o oien 9 & ae i €

+ UI(ET) TATH. FEOIERGH SeRIMd fofics & Mewrs ded # ¥ad faes 2 9 ¥fafafer e sea Sexemd fafics o affify orar wer afafa & e @i 2
> A Tl Sdes Hhe HRISK 31T sfear fafies den srevugs ¢ fofics # W fees € 7 srsusgs ¢ fafics & o wien afafa & ae @ € |
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is well aware and appreciates the significance of “Corporate
Governance” in the functioning of the Company. In RVNL, it provides a value,
ethical and moral framework within which decisions are to be taken. Hence,
Corporate Governance is a priority item of the Company’s Board.

1.

Company’s Code On Corporate Governance
RVNLs Code of Corporate Governance is “To act in accordance with the

highest standards of professional integrity, honesty, ethical conduct and
to be proficient, professional and profitable by upholding and promoting
transparency and accountability.”

Values of RVNL

*  Zealtoattain excellence in performance;

¢ Toactasateam;

*  Honestyand justice indealings;

o Firm obedience in commitments undertaken;

e Timely completion of work;

*  Respectfor dignity and potential of individuals;

e Devotion and pride towards RVNL.

Board of Directors

Size of the Board: RVNL is a Government Company as defined under
Section 617 of the Companies Act, 1956 and President of India (Ministry
of Railways) holds 100 % of the total paid-up share capital. As per the

22
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Annexure "A"

Articles of Association of the Company, the power to appoint directors rests
with the President of India. It further provides that the strength of the Board
shall not be less than three (3) Directors and not more than twelve (12).
These Directors may be either whole-time Directors or part-time Directors.
Composition of the Board: The present strength of the Board of RVNL
is Eleven (11), comprising of five whole-time Directors including the
Managing Director, two Government Nominees (on behalf of Ministry of
Railways) acting as (part-time) (official) Directors including part-time
(official) Chairman, and four part-time (non-official) (Independent) Directors.
Age Limit and Tenure of Directors: The age limit of Managing Director
and other whole-time Directors is 60 years. The Managing Director and
other whole-time Directors are appointed for a period of five years from the
date of taking over of charge or till the date of superannuation of the
incumbent or till further orders from the Government of India, whichever
eventoccurs earlier.

Government Nominee Directors representing the Ministry of Railways,
Government of India, retire from the Board at the discretion of the
nominating authority or on their ceasing to be officials of the Ministry of
Railways. Independent Directors are appointed by the Government of
India usually for a tenure of 3 years.

The composition of the Board of RVNL, along with Directorships held by
themis reproduced in the table below:

Directors on the Board of RVNL as on the date of Report

Sl. | Category of Name of Number of Directorships/Chairmanships | Total No.of Committee Memberships/
No. | Directors Directors in public companies including RVNL Chairmanships in public companies including
and excluding private companies RVNL and excluding private companies

(i) Chairman (Part-time official)

1, | MemberEngineering/Railway Board | Mr.A.P.Mishra | 4 Nil

(i) Whole-time Directors

2. | Managing Director Mr.S.C.Agnihotri | 1 Nil

3. | Director (Finance) Mr.AshokK.Ganju” | 1 Member—1

4. | Director (Operations) Mr.Mukul Jain® 1 Member—1

5. | Director (Personnel) Ms. Gita Mishra 1 Nil

6. | Director (Projects) Mr.Vijay Anand 1 Nil

(iii) Director ( Part-time official)

7. | Advisor (Bridges)/Railway Board Mr. A.K.Gupta® 1 Member-1

8. Mr.R.N.Aga’ 2 Chairman-3

(iv) Part-time Member—1

9. (non-official) (Independent) | Dr.K K.Chaudhuri’| 3 Member-4

10. Directors Prof.(Dr)S.S.Chatterj| 2 Member -2

11 Mr.R.S.Sharma™ | 3 Member -1

Apart from RVNL, Mr. A. P. Mishra is also Chairman on the Board of IRCON International Limited and Konkan Railway Corporation Limited and Director in Delhi Metro

Rail Corporation Limited

Mr.Ashok K. Ganju is a member of Remuneration Committee of RVNL (without rightto vote) w.e.f.24.10.2011

Mr.Mukul Jain is a member of Audit Committee of RVNL w.e.f07.02.2011.

Mr.A.K.Gupta is amember of the Remuneration Committee of RVNL since 24.05.2011.
Mr.R. N.Aga is Chairman of Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee of RVNL. He is a Director in NMDC Ltd and member of Audit Committee and Chairman of

Remuneration Committee of NMDC Limited

Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri is a member of Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee of RVNL. He is a Director of Mankshia Limited and Sarda Plywood Industries Limited.
He is also amember of Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee of Mankshia Limited.

Prof.(Dr.) S.S.Chatterjiis an Independent Director on the Board of Ircon International Limited. He is also a member of Audit Committee of RVNL and Ircon International Limited.
Mr. Sharma is an Independent Director on the Board of Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited and Indusind Bank Limited. He is also member of Audit

Committee of Indusind Bank Limited.
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2011—12 AR IUD YLAT U< BI$H aral IS

&, |FRuel o sife frcere &1 W Jfafafer afga aer foh wufv= | afafer afea qen fAsh sufar ot
il B BISHY AIdoIh HUEl # | BledY Ardui-ie Hufal § 3
fAeera / sreaet o g 3 Gl / 3eaE] B Gl dE&n
(i) yoferfas Feaes
1. | e (fa<T) 2 &% FeaT 1 "ew—1"
(31.08.2011 T HaATHIa)

*sft g0rer =T fafafer @ qow afafa #§ (@aeE @ iffer W <fRd) dew o
feoof:
affer & fewre! gRT e forg v Ay § fHewre! iRk Tt & g Hus) Sifef~m, 1956 & Sidvia fAfed W & frax €
g “aferptferd ey Aol 918 § WReR gRT AT fAS9Td! ®F T 8, ST Xl H3Ted & JMfIHRI £ |

IS "SePIfTdh IR—IRBRY U Fa=Id] BT T2T &, S WA 8 920 ARHRI TR 3§ HIg U &R0 781 fHY gU E |

T gal o HRear B AT, 1956 BT €RT 275 W 278 B i NfAbaH Trsg (15) B AT H B |

AT TRIET AR, TRRERGT @1 e |fafy sk wriRsifies wfafy o Jedr & IR # W R R fear ST R |

aaHd s

N
»

®. gfspar: qi< /Affa & sregel &1 gl o & Ugar Sugt  H.

9IS @1 doa yd SuRefa:

freers Heal & faemel u=d fahar i 2.
B B [T FASTDH I PN §RT 2010 H HARS

Afea TN B 1€ BT 93 IMRAIRTT BT S . ARATHD
favor |fed 1€ @ SRl G dod @ IR T ok o '
il el Bl ugel &1 uRUT aR <1 Al 8. "yl At
HU 8@ ored gar Wl MR @ ST € der Hdhew

I IR SR el & ogaR YA & e ded
DI ob MG I AfE 09 TEM B AR TR IIRTT B
ST 8. P 7 BRI SN I b oI a9 2011—12 & R 6
oo AR @1, R S, 2011 BT FoT< fOHTE U 93,

IR &vas +ff wIRd &R Ry I 8. vy Feerd &1 ergAre
ARG U B Uoligpd St H M @ SR €.
FeRrd Hed & Te HUAl Fadl T I A & AT
PR AEA 2. d1S il ff Ao qul e &I HRIE # enfiet d
P B o1 & [ Wad 2. a¥ & SR, ars Bl T41 d8b
HUN B Uolipd BRI H AT BT T8, Dael 98 &I 511
o M e, NeTd dTs, Xl Had, 718 facell H SIS &l TS |

Friga 1 ReIfST: 9 /9T & yQds Jo6 @& HrRIgd @1
FTRIgT YRR ¥ fAfSad &S T ST &, 1S @ UQd 98 &
FIIGT DI G1S DI Tl d8& ¥ Yfie 3q uvgd [Har S &.

B BT ATUTAA: AT &1 we1 I8 v w8 2 f 39 W
ARL T BT, FRET SR feen—Fcnl &1 rgurerd fhar 5 |
S gARFd & & ol Faive drafed & | 9T den
1 IR BRI shgal ¥ faffaq sweRa aifte
QU ST THTI—U HITAT SIIT 8 3R HUl Al gRT
2 POl IR AT 1 W U I8 & SRR HRal dx

RIqAR, 2011 &1 T AT # <7 do@, fRuwR, 2011 &1
T foATET H &1 do@ e A, 2012 B AHI R H U
I3 AT B TS |

et BT rguRercr & |l Jmrel |, Hueil ifaifam, 1956 @1
gRT—283 1 IU GRT (1) & WS-8 & Ifaid U o1 geor
WIHa B Ts. T a9 & oy AT & 916 BT Jod! B
faqRor S fem T 2

e dsa @ 4991 Sob — 09 S, 2011

Fere qsa @1 5041 So® — 26 9, 2011
e qse 1 5141 S5 — 30 3%, 2011
e dsa @ 521 So® — 24 AR, 2011
e e @ 5391 4o — 28 aRR, 2011
e Hee @ 5441 Sob — 21 BRaN, 2012

. d9IS @) doal auT U affe sma dea A sulRerfu:

2011—12 & SR TG a1 BT Job! g1 Ul a1fiie amq
Yo ¥ udd e &1 SuRerfa &1 faaver S fear war &

®. | Feus &1 am AT Y TS 93BT B! 4. Rroeft arfie am
¥ | @Us JrNfora o T3 (Hefera srieTd & <RM) | SuRRerfa | doe A suRkerfa
1. | shod fasm, 6 6 il
WS IR, YeTd 9TS Ud 3fegel (FARaN)
2. | S0 . arfteeE 6 6 Si &t
y&e ferd
3. | srEder T 3 3 el
e (<) (31.08.2011 )
4. | =T3P B, T 3 3 it 8
e (fam)
5. | 2N gqe o,
e @Rare) 6 6 St &t
6. | S wiar fAsm,
freer® (H1fH®) 6 6 St &t
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Ceased to hold office during the year 2011-12 and thereafter

Sl
No.|Directors

Name of
Directors

Category of

Number of Directorships/Chairmanships
in public companies including

Total No. of Committee Memberships/
Chairmanships in public companies

RVNL and excluding private including RVNL and excluding private
companies companies

(i) Whole-time Directors

1. | Director (Finance) Mr. Harish Chandra 1 Member—1*

(Superannuated on 31.08.2011

*Mr. Harish Chandra was a member of Remuneration Committee of RVNL (without the right to vote).

Notes:
a.  The Directorships and memberships in the committees being held by the Directors of RVNL are within the limits laid down under Companies Act, 1956.
b.  Theterm“part-time official”indicates the Government (Ministry of Railways) nominated Directors on the Board of RVNL who are officials of the Ministry of Railways.
c.  Theterm“part-time non-official’indicates the Directors who are independent and do not hold any office in the Government.
d.  Thenumber of directorshipsis within the limit of a maximum of fifteen (15) under section 275 to 278 of Companies Act, 1956.
e.  The membership inthe Audit Committee, Shareholders’ Grievance Committee and Remuneration Committee are being considered for counting the number of
memberships.
2.4 Board Meetings and Attendance: Units which is consolidated by Company Secretary and put up to Board of
a.  Procedure: Board meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice Directors with the signature of Managing Director for its consideration.
after obtaining the approval of the Chairman of the Board/ Committee. Number of meetings: As per the guidelines on Corporate Governance
Detailed Board agenda, along with other explanatory statements, is released by Department of Public Enterprises in 2010, the Board
circulated in advance among the members for effective decision- making meetings of RVNL are held within an interval of not more than 3 months.
during the meeting. In the case of urgent issues, meetings are called at The Company held six Board meetings during the financial year 2011-12
shorter notice or resolutions are passed by circulation. The agenda papers to transact business with one meeting in quarter ending June 2011, two
are circulated after obtaining the approval of the Managing Director. The meetings in quarter ending September 2011, two meetings in quarter ending
meetings are usually held at the Company's registered office. The December 2011 and one meeting in the quarter ending March 2012.
members of the Boa“f' have complete access 1o all ipformation .Of the In all the cases of absence of a Director, Leave of Absence was granted
ComPa”V; The Board |§ also.freelz to recommend ar.1y Issue that it may under clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 283 of the Companies Act,
cons@er important for inclusion in the age”da- Dgrmg the year, all the 1956. Details of the dates of the meetings of Board of RVNL for the year
meetings of the Board were held at the registered office except 51st Board ) !
meeting which was held at Committee Room, Railway Board, Rail under review are mentioned below:
Bhawan, New Delhi. 49" meeting of Board of Directors 09th June, 2011
b.  Recording of minutes: Minutes of the proceedings of each 50" meeting of Board of Directors 26th July, 2011
Board/Committee meetings are duly recorded in the Minute’s Book. The 51" meeting of Board of Directors 30th August, 2011
minutes of each Board meeting are included in the agenda of the next 52" meeting of Board of Directors 24th October, 2011
Board meeting for their confirmation. 53“ meeting of Board of Directors 28th November, 2011
c.  Compliance of laws: RVNL endeavours that all provisions of laws, rules 54" meeting of Board of Directors 21stFebruary, 2012
apd quidelines applicable to it gre °°mp"e_‘,’ W'thj To en§ure that, a duly Attendance in Board meeting and last AGM: The details of attendance of
signed Annual Statutory Com.pllance Certificate is obtgmed from all ’Fhe each Director in the Board mestings held during 2011-12 and in the last
Departments of Corporate Office and across all the Project Implementing AGM are mentioned below:
SI.No Name & Status of No. of Board meetings held Last AGM
Director Held (during theirrespectivetenure) | attended attended
1. Mr.A.P.Mishra, 6 6 Yes
Member Engineering, Railway Board & Chairman (official)
2. Mr.S.C. Agnihotri, 6 6 Yes
Managing Director
3. Mr.Harish Chandra, 3 3 No
Director (Finance) (till 31.08.2011)
4, Mr.Ashok K. Ganju, 3 3 Yes
Director (Finance)
5. Mr. Mukul Jain, 6 6 Yes
Director (Operations)
6. Ms. Gita Mishra, 6 6 Yes
Director (Personnel)
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®. | feere &1 amm AT ) TS dch! Bl 9. ol arfiiie ama
W | gdug AN oY TS (Hefda srfera & <RF) | SuRerfa | do@ # SufRefa
7. | &N faog etz
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freorel gRT Ydbed: Sul A Y, 1956 @ 9RT 299 &
Jfata el gRT fhg Y Udhes & IJ9R, S 04 3 3l
IREORE Fde T8 8. RGN A fAe9rd Yo HAR ©
AT BT €. 31 T YHIex | |afdd gIa & gfes afafer @
I Ued Yol S WRGR (Yol HATe) & U €, I1d: HUl
FRAIFRIT 1956 B €T 255 I 257, NTTH FT T SHBT BT
39 I3 H =BT UG B AR R el @ Aaraiy &
ERI I8 GHAREd P & folg STRER & & Husil 7 < fasrg
(2/3) ¥ % fAeee 81 89 A1RY, B HU- Al farT @
AT 9. SITUHSTRY 906 2. 30.07.1981 & Ted SURIH H BT
TS BT B |

HUHT H DTS URATRABT AT YR U= STRI e fhar & |

faa af & R /@ gEfa w Fyg® &y Ty el
$1 e Sfia= ga:

=it fawra s, e (aRarsr), Yfafsfer 09.04.2011.
%ﬁﬁmsﬂamﬁxﬁsﬁﬁﬁuﬁ@m%wm T4 B ABRT
2 qAT S/ 9 37, 2011 BT ¥ fawm frm ferfies # fcer®
(@RS & ®U # HRIMR F9T. T UoTg SR sfer,
gore favafaene, @<nme @ fafaa SoifaRT # was €.
Yo 3R He gRGuRRIl @& R@—<@rg iR At 9 6o
IR Xl o faeett #gl vt oo # 9 fafir= Aecaget ual w®
PP P © | 3T 29 I & DRI H, I YoigeH—arerd,
PR—SSTA g ATgH, JeaP—olEd QBNIhRY Afed Py
HEAYUl URATSHIR TR P PR g 8. & SollTIRY IR
Rerd, BRI e & w9 § BRI B gU, I BrE doof Wil A
HaRT faeell & % wed HUR gall e e as@ gl &
T 9 IS <8, [ IRIYAT ATET T FellFTe HIT 3SRU
HT HT M T |

el 9l Vot R & g uRRATST ydess & WU | 9211 SHd
geaTq fReell Wl vt v # g aRae T @ w9 § ot
FA B, FC WIG—gRPI, WEI—faaene e, el
fareafaenea—<EiiRgY, TEdld—HS@l, SHURI—ITST, T
dep—atig faER 3R d=1g Alarerd—davyR Afed faeel Agl
el fT & RO | U AR | | & fAfT BRISRI B AT
g, fafor Ua ame] v e &t fahy |

ol U&. w1, AATRDR (), ¥ HATAT qAT (DT AD)
(a1 fRe® 05.05.2011 4.

AT Q. T, FAEPR (JeA), Xeofd 1S 05.052011 ¥ fafafer
e Aed # sivrdifors WRaERI feed & wu # A1fid fhy
Y| 10101953 BT ST, 1 &1 1977 49 & ATSRUAS
BRI & | I TR X H 03.10.1978 I TMMHA T, I ¥eTd dlS

# arR e (Rifaer N &1 a1l sRivR ) < <= &
TAT YATLT FONTRR AR (HRe) & SUTede] €. R It &
33 9l & A B AR, d UREH ¥eTd, Jo—Hed Xeld, Yd X
T HGT Ned, Bierdrar # fAf uel w) srf 9% ga & 3=
IIR—UREH YeTd & IR Hedl TR Heel el UaeTdh & wd § 4
FT AT Yord 1S # g A9 ¥ gd, 9 TR Nold H g
& SRR & w9 # N R X g & |

T, gl S, vava g, @uaifas) (IR—axaer( (Wdaa)
fder®, fafafer, 13.05.2011 9 |
o1, . 3.1 ¥R gt 13.05.2011 & fafafer fFicers dsa #
eIl IR—ERPN (Wad) e g fby 17 8. =i
Ry fig faeafdeney ¥ va.vadl, Ua.gelud, dLasl &l
AU MIT B SR, T Wl #, AUy STefia srereif # faery
S I@T I TAT FAH & ©Y H $2IM IR IR AR R
JfR—feafdene STefia wrerell # a9Rw &g favafaemery &
yfafer fhar. s=i9 IR STl siel AT H SR
yeer g b1 ft ufafafoa fhar s 9w 9 didddar
favafaere # fafy wreargs qer AHe T Rifsee & 95 .
I JFEATTT BTl B DRI H, S817 3 kg q fafd= fafdr
faval R o fhad fodi, 3o iR, g vd siarisd
dMfteal # g md wiver fRu. g=i= =T fawafaemert
oI fafd dreislt & 3e BrRISTAG AT @ si= fafr
<2 I A1 AR e B 3T gexmeHe hefdm
ANRIE, 718 feell §RT 2007 # 319 YA 2fere fearet a1
FRIS go R8T T YREBR I FHATI fhar 1. f2g et
BT, 73 faoeil gRT a¥ 2008 H 378 ave Rifes 3ifp sfear &1
Raare g&T foam 73,

a. = aeie w1 ], e (<), Yfafife, 12.09.2011 4.

#7 3TeMP HOT T 71 12 RAawR, 2011 &I ¥ G e
fafice # fdws () & $9 # SRR FWrern faee
faeafenea & 91U, (3M) o™, TH.U. F9oems | &) &
91 BN VIR Nl oIl AT (1981 1 UR¥et) # gaer faar. 9
AT ¥ Hed R, HREM H, I SHSAl H, Sl s H,
AT orET aort fmtor wrafedr snfe # fafie uel R srdas
Io ©. Mo (<) & w0 4 da1 9 wfid 89 9 99 s
ifﬁﬁ%ﬁmaﬂﬂﬁzomﬁmﬁém—cﬁ( ) & wU H B
1. 9 Yed ga gonell dw (fhe) # ufaftigie woaen
Wwwaﬁwﬁmw SUHIHT HTHS TAT @Tel
Td AT fAaReT #31ed § S g gie ©) W SR 3R
I T T MUY # 30 & Ty wrespA # oY enfiet ge
STt 578 ol e § vH.fbet, &1 &) ue & ¢ |
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SI.No Name & Status of No. of Board meetings held Last AGM

Director Held (during their respective tenure)| attended attended

7. Mr.Vijay Anand, 6 6 Yes
Director (Projects)

8. Mr. A.K.Gupta, 6 4 Yes
Adviser(Bridges)/Railway Board & Director (official)

9. Mr.R.N.Aga, 6 6 Yes
Part-time (non-official) Director

10. Dr.K.K. Chaudhuri, 6 5 No
Part-time (non-official) Director

11. Prof.(Dr.) S.S. Chatterji, 6 6 Yes
Part-time (non-official) Director

12. Mr.R.S.Sharma 0 0 NA
Part-time (non-official) Director
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Disclosures by Directors: As per the disclosures made by Directors under
section 299 of Companies Act, 1956, they do not have any inter-se
relationship amongst themselves. The Government Nominee Directors
are officials of Ministry of Railways and thus related to the promoter. Since,
the entire paid-up share capital of RVNL is being held by Central
Government (Ministry of Railways), section 255 to 257 of the Companies
Act, 1956, which require not less than 2/3rd of the Directors as persons
whose office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation
at a general meeting, are exempted to the Company vide Notification no.
GSR.906, dated 30.07.1981 of Department of Company Affairs.

The Company has notissued any prospectus or Letter of Offer.

Brief resume of Directors appointed during/after the closure of the
financial year:

Mr.Vijay Anand, Director (Projects), RVNL w.e.f.09.04.2011.

Mr. Vijay Anand, an officer of 1981 batch of Indian Railway Service of
Engineers, hastaken over as Director (Projects) of Rail Vikas Nigam
Limited on 9th April, 2011. Heisagraduatein Civil Engineering from
Punjab Engineering College, Punjab University, Chandigarh.He has held
various responsible positions in Indian Railways and Delhi

Metro Rail Corporation in maintenance and construction of Railway and
Metro assets. In his career, spanningover29 years, he worked on
important projects including construction of new Railway lines from
Ernakulum -Allepey, Karur - Dindigal, Rohtak - Jakhal doubling. He, while
working as Chief Engineer, Northern Railway, Kashmiri Gate, was
associated with various works related to the Commonwealth Games
connected with Railways e.g. construction of ROBs & RUBs in Delhi area,
whichincluded Barapulaha Nalaha and Salimgarh Fort Underpass.

He, while working as Chief Project Manager and subsequently as Director
(Projects) in Delhi Metro Rail Corporation, has planned, designed,
constructed and commissioned various corridors of Delhi Metro Projects
on Phase-l and Phase-Il including Connaught Place - Dwarka, Shadhara -
Dilshad Garden, Delhi University - Jahangirpuri, Inderlok - Mundka,
Inderprastha - Noida, Yamuna Bank - Anand Vihar and Central Secretariat
—Badarpur.

Mr. A. K. Gupta, Advisor (Bridges), Ministry of Railways and (Part-
time) (official) Director w.e.f.05.05.2011

Mr. AK. Gupta, Advisor (Bridges), Ministry of Railways has been
nominated as (part-time) (official) Director on the Board of RVNL w.e.f.
05.05.2011.Born on 10.10.1953, he is an IRSE officer of 1977 batch. He

joined Indian Railways on 03.10.1978. He is also handling additional
charges in Railway Board as Additional Member (Civil Engg.) and is the
Vice President of Institution of Permanent Way Engineers (India). During
his career of 33 years of experience with Indian Railways, he has worked
in various capacities on Western Railway, East Central Railway, Eastern
and Metro Railway, Kolkata. He worked as Divisional Railway Manager,
Ajmer on North Western Railway. He also worked as Principal Chief
Engineer, Northern Railway before his present posting in Railway Board.
Prof. (Dr.) S. S. Chatterji, (part-time) (non-official) (Independent)
Director,RVNL w.e.f. 13.05.2011.

Professor (Dr.) Subhrangsu Sekhar Chatterji has been appointed as part-
time non-official Independent Director on the Board of RVNL w.e.f.
13.05.2011. He completed his LL.B, LL.M., PhD from Banaras Hindu
University (B.H.U., Varanasi, U.P). During his education, he was fond of
sports mainly in aquatics and as captain, he represented Banaras Hindu
University four times in all India Inter-university aquatic championship and
also represented state of U.P. in National Aquatic Championship. At
present, he is Dean in Faculty of Law, and member of senate and
syndicate in the University of Kolkata. During his teaching career, he has
published number of articles and has written six books on different law
subjects. Besides, delivering lectures in National and International
Seminars, he has conducted workshops in different Universities and Law
colleges; he has guided seven PhD students in Law. He was also awarded
Siksha Ratna Puraskhar by the Indian International Friendship society, New
Delhi in 2007 for his brilliant academic performance. He was also awarded
bestcitizen of India in 2008 by Hindu Publishing House New Delhi.

Mr. Ashok K. Ganju, Director (Finance), RVNL w.e.f.12.09.2011

Mr. Ashok K Ganju, has taken over as Director (Finance) of Rail Vikas
Nigam Limited on 12th September, 2011. After completing B.A. (Hons.)
History, M.A. Sociology from Delhi University, he joined the Indian
Railways Accounts Service (1981 Exam). He has worked in various
capacities in the Railways in the Division, Workshop, Production Unit,
EDP Centre, Traffic Accounts and Construction Offices etc. Prior to joining
as Director (Finance), he worked as ED/Finance in RVNL from 31st
August, 2007. He has also been on deputation with Centre for Railway
Information Systems (CRIS) and on Central Deputation to the Ministry of
Social Justice and Empowerment, Ministry of Consumer Affairs and Food
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8. i IRy, . (Bivaifas) (R—awar)) @da s,
fafafer 11.06.2012 &
A IRTA. IMT, YRT BT gfafted I T HU—30Id TS
TR 1 FHRA (o) ¥ sreger vd yey s 8 9
2. 9 Ag 2006 W SN, 2011 Tdb 56 Al HI @ & forg
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3.1 o e afifa:
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Sf. TA.TH. T, SdTferd IR—AREGRT () faers qeg
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Investment Committee;

where he was awarded an M.Philin Public Administration. RVNLs Corporate CSR Committee;

e. Mr. R. S. Sharma, (part-time) (non-official) Independent Director, V.  RVNLsBoardlevel Sustainable Development Committee;
RVNL w.e.f.11.06.2012 vi.  RVNLUsBoard level Advisory Committee on Research & Development.
Mr.R.S. Sharma is the former Chairman and Managing Director of India’s 3.1  Audit Committee:
premier national oil company- Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd  a.  Scope of the Committee :
(ONGC). He was also concurrently the Chairman of ONGC Videsh Ltd The Committee acts in accordance with the Terms of Reference as per
(OVL), Mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Ltd (MRPL) and five other Section 292A of Companies Act, 1956 and Guidelines of Corporate
ONGC Group companies during 56 month period May-06 to Jan-11. Governance laid down by Department of Public Enterprises in May, 2010.
Mr.R S Sharma, a Fellow Member of the Institute of Cost Accountants of The scope of the Committee, in brief, is:
India and an Associate Member of the Indian Institute of Bankers, has . To have the authority to investigate into any matter as may be
participated in various management programmes in India and overseas. prescribed under section 292A;
Prior to joining ONGC in the middle management level, he has functioned *  Todiscuss with the auditors periodically aboutinternal control systems;
as Regional Head of Finance for overseas operation of another PSU. Mr. e To discuss and decide about the scope of audit including the
Sharma has also had over 10 years banking experience with specialized observations of auditors;
experience in Credit Appraisal. Mr. Sharma was intensely associated with ¢ To review the half-yearly and annual financial statements before
various industry associations and federations in highly responsible submission to the Board and also ensure compliance of internal

o ) " ) control systems;
capacities. He continues to hold the position of Chairman-FICCI ) , , . . .
Hydrocarbon Committee. . To investigate into any .matter relating to financial management
including the audit report;

An honorary fellow of Institute of Directors (IOD), All India Management «  To oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and suggest
Association (AIMA) and Project Management Association of India (PMA), recommendations, if any, to the Board;
Mr.R S Sharma had led ONGC and Group companies to a commendable * Tofixthe auditfees of statutory auditors with the management;
height of corporate excellence. It is not only that Mr. Sharma was *  Toconsiderchanges in accounting policies and practices with reasons
instrumental for ONGC getting numerous awards and accolades for its thereof, significantadjustments made infinancial statements;
various activities; he himself was also conferred with several prestigious *  Todiscussthe qualificationsin the draftaudit report etc;
awards and accolades. Out of his personal accolades few are worth *  Toreview the adequacy of internal controls and procedures.
mentioning, like CNBC TV18 CFO Award in 2005, 2006 and 2007; Amity ~ b.  Composition ofthe Committee
Corporate Leadership Award in 2009; Cll Outstanding performance The Company has in place an Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
Award in 2010; ICONOCLAST CEO Award in 2010 and Star Lifetime pursuant to Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Guidelines on
Achievement Award for HR Leadership in February, 2011. Corporate Governance issued by the Department of Public Enterprises.

3. Committees of Board: During the year, the Committee has been reconstituted as and when there is

The Company has formed the following committees of Board of Directors
of RVNL:

change inthe independent or part time Directors of the Company.
From 1st April, 2011 to 8th June 2011, the Committee comprised of three
Directors including two part-time (non-official) (Independent) Directors

i.  AuditCommittee;

i.  Remuneration Committee: and one Functional Director as mentioned below:
Name of the Director Status
Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Member
Mr.Mukul Jain, Director (Operations), RVNL Member

The Committee was reconstituted on 9th June, 2011, in view of the appointment of Dr. S. S. Chatteriji as part-time non-official Independent Director on the Board of
RVNL w.e.f. 13th May, 2011. The composition has not undergone any change since then and on the date of report, the Committee consists of four Directors
comprising of three part-time (non-official) independent Directors, and one functional Director. The details of the reconstituted Committee are mentioned below:

Name of the Director Status
Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Member
Dr.S.S.Chatterji, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Member
Mr.Mukul Jain, Director (Operations), RVNL Member

Director (Finance) is a permanent invitee for the meetings of the Audit Committee.

The meetings are also attended by senior officials of F&A Department, head/ representative of the Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditors as Special Invitees.
c. Meetingsand Attendance of the Committee:

In accordance with the guidelines released by Department of Public Enterprises on Corporate Governance, the meetings of Audit Committee were held in an

interval of less than four months. The Committee met four times during the financial year 2011-12, on 24th May 2011, 26th July, 2011, 24th October, 2011 and on

21st February, 2012.The details of the attendance of each member are mentioned below:
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Name of the Member with Status Meeting held during their respective tenure Attendance
Mr.R.N.Aga, Chairman 4 4
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Member 4 4
Dr.S.S.Chatterji, Member 3 3
Mr.Mukul Jain, Member 4 4

Mrs. Suman Kalra, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.
3.2 Remuneration Committee
a.  Scope of the Committee: The Committee has been constituted pursuant to clause 5.1 of the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises, to decide the annual bonus/PRP pay pool and policy for its distribution as per the recommendations of 2nd IDA Pay Revision Committee.
b.  Composition of the Committee:
From 1st April, 2011 to 23rd May, 2011, the composition of the Committee was as mentioned below:

Name of the Director Status
Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Member
Mr.Harish Chandra, Director (Finance), RVNL (without right to vote) Member

On appointment of Mr. A.K. Gupta, Adviser (Bridges), Railway Board as (part-time) (official) Director on the Board of RVNL, w.e.f. 05.05.2011, the Committee was
again reconstituted and from 24th May, 2011 to 31st August, 2011, the Committee comprised of:

Name of the Director Status
Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman
Mr.A.K.Gupta, Part-time official Director Member
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Member
Mr.Harish Chandra, Director (Finance), RVNL (without right to vote) Member

Due to superannuation of Mr. Harish Chandra, former Director (Finance) on 31.08.2011 and appointment of Mr. Ashok K. Ganju as Director (Finance) on the Board of
RVNL w.e.f. 12.09.2011, the Committee was reconstituted on 24th October 2011 with the following composition and has the same composition as on date of report:

Name of the Director Status
Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman
Mr.A.K.Gupta, Part-time official Director Member
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Member
Mr.Ashok K.Ganju, Director (Finance), RVNL (without right to vote) Member

Mr.S.C. Agnihotri, Managing Director is a permanentinvitee for the meetings of the Committee.
Mr. Ajay Kumar, GM (P&A) is the Secretary to the Committee.

c.  Meetings and Attendance during the year: The Committee met twice during the financial year 2011-12 on 09.06.2011 and on 26.03.2012. The details of the
attendance are mentioned below:

Name of the Member with Status Meeting held (during their respective tenure) Attendance
Mr.R.N.Aga.Chairman 2 2
Mr.A.K.Gupta, Member 2 2
Dr.K.K.Chaudhuri, Member 2 2
Mr.Ashok K.Ganju, Member (without rightto vote) 1 1
Mr.Harish Chandra, Member (withoutright to vote) 1 1

3.2.1Details of remuneration paid to Directors of RVNL during 2011-12

a.  Part-time official (Government nominee) Directors
The part-time official (Government nominee) Directors on the Board of the Company do not draw any remuneration. They only draw regular remuneration from
the Government of India (Ministry of Railways) as Government officials.

b.  Sitting fee to Part-time non-official independent Directors
The Board of Directors of RVNL in its 49th meeting held on 9th June 2011 approved to increase the sitting fees of Part-time non-official (Independent) Directors
of the Company from¥8,000/- to ¥12,000/- for all forthcoming meetings of Board and Committees of RVNL.
At present, the part-time non-official (Independent) Directors on the Board of the Company are paid a sitting fee of ¥12000/- per meeting attended by them.
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(Figuresin¥)

S. | Name of Sitting Fee Total
No | theDirector Board Audit Remuneration | RVNLs Board level Sustainable | RVNL's Board level Advisory Committee
Meeting | Committee| Committee Development Committee on Research & Development
1./ Mr.R.N.Aga 68000 44000 20000 12000 12000 156000
2.| Dr.K.K.Chaudhurif 56000 44000 20000 120000
3.| Dr.S.S.Chatterji 68000 36000 104000
Total 192000 124000 40000 12000 12000 380000
¢. Remuneration of whole-time Directors for financial year 2011-12
S. | Name of Salary & Other benefits & perks Performance | Retirement | Bonus/Commission | Stock Total
No | Directors allowances | (incl.Lease/License Fee) | linked incentives Benefits Ex-gratia | options
1. | Mr.S.C.Agnihotri,
Managing Director 2111310 665850 1207732 190278 4175170
2. | Mrs.Gita Mishra,
Director/Personnel 1946376 573100 1093500 289119 3902095
3 | Mr.Mukul Jain,
Director/Operations 1852312 570560 166924 2589796
4. | Mr.Vijay Anand,
Director/Projects
(from 9.4.2011) 1666215 381257 159701 2207173
5. | Mr.AshokK.Ganju,
Director/Finance
(from 12.9.2011) 990831 332617 94738 1418186
6. | Mr.Harish Chandra,
Director/Finance
upto 31.08.2011 815685 186076 1183176 76805 2261742
7. | Mr.D.C. Mitra,
Managing Director
Upt030.09.2009 1470142 1470142
8. Mr.RanjanK.Jain,
Director/Operations
upto 31.08.2009 477420 477420
Total 9382729 2709460 5431970 977565 18501724

Notes:
Gratuity and other pensionary benefits of working Directors have not been included. Also, retirement benefits amounting to ¥10,91,652/- (Leave Encashment
3648558 and Gratuity ¥443094/-) paid to Mr.Harish Chandra(former DF/RVNL) have notbeenincludedin the above.

i.  Paymentonaccountof PRP to MrS.C. Agnihotri, Mr.Harish Chandra and Mrs. Gita Mishra pertains to financial year 2009-10.

ii.  Paymentonaccountof PRP to Mr.D.C.Mitraamounting to 643054 pertains to financial year 2007-08 and ¥827088/- pertains to financial year 2009-10.
iii. ~ Paymentonaccountof PRP to Mr.Ranjan K. Jain amounting to 477420/- pertains to financial year 2009-10

1.

Investment Committee:

Scope of the Committee: In accordance with DPE guidelines, the
Investment Committee of RVNL has been constituted to take investment
decisions for short term deployment of surplus funds as per financial
delegation(s) of power for this purpose. The decision taken by the
Committee is put up to the Board of Directors of RVNL regularly for the
information.

Composition of Committee: The Committee consists of Managing
Director, Director Finance and Director (Operations). Ms. Meenu Dang,
GM (F) is Member Secretary to the Committee.

Meetings and attendance of the Committee: The meetings of the
committee are held generally on weekly basis or as required, and are
attended by allthe members.

3.4 RVNLs Corporate CSR Committee

a.

Scope of the Committee: This Company has constituted a Corporate CSR
Committee pursuant to the guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE) in November, 2011.The Committee has been constituted to monitor
the implementation and execution of 5 Year Plan (2011-16) on RVNLs CSR
with the responsibilities of formulation of policies, sanction of projects,
quarterly periodical reviews, reporting to the Board of Directors,
Administrative Ministry and DPE, communication with National Hub etc.

Composition of Committee: As on date of report, the Committee has the
following composition:
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Name of the Director Status

Mrs Gita Mishra, Director Personnel Chairperson
Mr.Vijay Anand, Director Projects Member
Mr.AK Ganju, Director Finance (w.e.f. 12.9.2011) Member

Mr.D.Ghosh Roy, ED/Mechanical

Member Coordinator

Mr.A.K.Mahato, Secy to ED/Mechanical

Asstt. Coordinator

Meetings and attendance of the Committee: During the financial year 2011-12,
the Committee held eight meetings and were attended by allthe members.

3.5 RVNLs Board level Sustainable Development Committee

Scope of the Committee: Pursuant to guidelines of Department of Public

RVNLs Sustainability with the responsibilities of formulation of policies,
quarterly periodical reviews of implementation of Sustainable
Development initiatives of RVNL, reporting to the Board of Directors,
Administrative Ministry, DPE etc.

Enterprises (DPE), the Board of Directors of RVNL constituted the  b.  Composition of Committee: The Committee has been formed with the
Committee on 24.10.2011 while approving the 5 Year Plan (2011-16) on following composition:

Name of the Director Status

Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman

Mr.Vijay Anand, Director (Projects) Member

Mrs Gita Mishra, Director (Personnel) Member

Mr.Ashok K Ganju, Director (Finance) Member

Mr. P.K. Singh, ED/Infra, is Secretary to the Committee.

c.  Meetings and attendance of the Committee: During the financial year Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) on 24.10.2011. The Committee
2011-12, the Committee had one meeting on 30th January, 2012 and was has been constituted to monitor the progress of implementation of
attended by allthe members. Research & Development, and system improvementinitiatives in RVNL.

3.6 RVNLsBoard level Advisory Committee on Research & Development b.  Composition of Committee: The Committee has been formed with the
Scope of the Committee: This Committee was also constituted by the following composition:

Board of Directors of RVNL in accordance with the guidelines of
Name of the Director Status
Mr.R.N.Aga, Part-time non-official (Independent) Director Chairman
Mr.Vijay Anand, Director (Projects) Member
Mrs Gita Mishra, Director (Personnel) Member
Mr.Ashok K Ganju, Director (Finance) Member
Mr.Mukul Jain, Director (Operations) Member
Mr. S.K. Dhiman, ED/Projects is Secretary to the Committee.

c.  Meetings and attendance of the Committee: During the financial year Committee as the entire-paid up share capital is held by Ministry of
2011-12, the Committee had one meeting on 30th January, 2012 and was Railways and its nominees.
attended by all the members. 50 General Body Meetings

4.0 Shareholders’Grievance Committee

The Company has not constituted the Shareholders Grievance

The details relating to date, time, venue and the special resolutions passed at
the lastthree Annual General Meetings of the Company are placed below:

Year AGM Date Time Venue Special Resolution passed

2010-11 8th 16.09.2011 | 1200hrs | Committee Room, RailBhawan | Yes.The special resolution was passed for alteration of Articles
of Association of RVNL under section 31 of Companies Act to
reflectthe increase in sitting fee to part-time (non-official)
Independent Directors of RVNL.

2009-10 7th 09.09.2010 | 1200hrs | Committee Room, Rail Bhawan No

2008-09 6th 25.09.2009 | 1200hrs | Committee Room, Rail Bhawan No

6.0 Disclosures

The Company has not entered into any significant related party
transactions with the Directors or their relatives (Disclosure made by
Directors individually pursuant to section 299 of Companies Act) having
potential interest with the Company at large.

The Company has not been imposed penalty by any statutory authority

owing to non-compliance under any law, during the last three years.

The Company has taken steps to comply with the guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) released
inMay 2010.In accordance with the guidelines, RVNL has evolved a Code
of Business Conduct and Ethics for its Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel, which has been displayed on the website of the
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Company. RVNL has also included a Report on Corporate Governance
and Management Discussion and Analysis Report in its Directors Report
since 2007-08. The compliance to these Guidelines was also reflected in
the Chairman’s speech delivered at the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 16th September, 2011.

IV.  The Company has not received any Presidential directive during the
financial year2011-12.

V. Allitems of expenditure debited in the Books of Accounts of RVNL are for
the purpose of project execution entrusted to RVNL and are related to
project expenditure.

VI.  There are no personal expenses incurred for the Board of Directors except
which are as per terms of appointment as contractual obligations.

VII. Details of Administrative and office expenses as a percentage of total
expenses vis-a-vis financial expenses — During the year, the Ministry of
Railways has rationalised the revenue stream of RVNL and the principles
of allocation of administrative expenses in RVNL have been reviewed by
the Audit Committee. The percentage of administrative expenses to total
expenseswas 3.41% in2011-12.

i
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tenders/contracts awarded, Physical and Financial Plan of RVNL
alongwith other official news releases are also uploaded on the website of
RVNL. The information uploaded on the website of RVNL is updated from
time to time according to the information provided. A Hindi Version of the
website is also available.

Shareholders’Information

Annual General Meeting

Date 14th September,2012

Time 1600 hrs

Venue : Committee Room, Rail Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

Financial Year

The Company’s Financial Year is from 1st April to 31st March.

Approval of Annual Accounts by BOD 28.06.2012
Adoption of Audited Annual Accounts by shareholders  21.09.2012
Book Closure

The Company does not resort to closure of Register of Member
and Share Transfer Books of the Company.

o iv)  Paymentof Dividend

7.0 CEO/CFO Certifiction Dividend when declared is paid within 5 days of declaration. The Board of
The certificate duly signed by Mr. S.C. Agnihotri, Managing Director and Directors of the Company has recommended payment of a final Dividend
Mr. Ashok K. Ganju, Director (Finance), as presented to Board of of 220 crore for the financial year ended 31st March, 2012. Dividend
Directors, is annexed as Annexure-A2 tothe report. declared for the year 2010-11 amounting to ¥12.50 crore in the last

8.0 Means of Communication Annual General Meeting held on 16.09.2011 was paid to Ministry of
The audited annual financial results and Annual Report are displayed on Railways in accordance with Companies Act, 1956 .

RVNL website, www.rvnl.org. Tenders of various departments, details of ~ v)  Distribution of shareholding
Category No.of shares held % of shareholding
Central Government (Ministry of Railways) in 2085020100 100.00
the name of President of India and its nominees

Total 2085020100 100.00

Transfer of shares is normally technical in nature from one Government Company has framed a Training Policy for Board of Directors of RVNL

nominee shareholder to another upon change inincumbency, as the entire paid- which was approved by Board of Directors on 21.02.2012. The Policy is

up share capital of the Company is held by Government of India (Ministry of also posted on the Company’s website, www.rvnl.org.

Railways). To affect the transfer, Company Secretary has been authorized and RVNL also takes initiatives to train its Board members about RVNLs

no transfer is pending. profile, business parameters, etc. All the relevant issues and significant

Vi)  Plantlocations/Operating units developments related to the working of RVNL are imparted to part-time
RVNL does not have plant locations or operating units but has its Project Directors {(official) and (non-official), as the case may be} by the
Implementing Units in more than fifteen states across the Country. management of RVNL from time o time. The documents related fo the
Alistof the units has been mentioned inthe Report. Company including Annual Reports, Memorandum and Articles of

. Association, MoU between RVNL and Ministry of Railways etc are

,10'0 Non-man.datory requirements provided to them as per the requirement.

L. Information to Shareholders During the year, Mr. Mukul Jain, Director (Operations) and Dr. (Prof) S. S.
Apart from the Annual Reports which are sent to shareholders before the Chatterji, Independent Director were nominated for 8th programme on
Annual General Meeting, the periodical information(s) on the physical and Corporate Governance for professionalization of CPSEs Boards,
financial progress of the Company are regularly sent to Ministry of organized by Standing Conference of Public Enterprises (SCOPE) on
Railways, the sole shareholder of RVNL. December 14th-15th, 2011.

. Audit Qualifications iv. — Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has been putting all efforts towards ensuring a regime of
unqualified financial statements and there have been no significant
qualifications.

iii. ~ Training of Board Members
In this regard, pursuant to clause 3.7 of the guidelines released by
Department of Public Enterprises on Corporate Governance, the

RVNL, being a Government Company under Ministry of Railways, is
covered under Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC) and as per CVC
guidelines, a mechanism is established or all its employees and clients to
report about any unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud to the
CVO or the Managing Director directly. However, to further encourage
best Corporate Governance practices within the Company, a Whistle-
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blower Policy of RVNL has been prepared and after approval of the Board on the website of the Company, www.rvnl.org.
of Directors, is placed on the Company’s website, www.rvnl.org. The Compliance of the Code of Conduct has been affirmed on the basis of
No employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board confirmation received from all the Board members and senior
of Directors. management personnel for the financial year 2011-12. A declaration to
V. Remuneration Committee this effect, duly signed by the Managing Director is placed at Annexure
Please referto para 3.2 of the report. "A1” and forms part of this report.
11.0 Code of Business Conductand Ethics 12.0 Compliance Certificate
As per the guidelines on Corporate Governance released by Department Certificate obtained from a Practicing Company Secretary regarding
of Public Enterprises, the Company has laid down its Code of Business compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance in accordance with
Conduct and Ethics along with RVNLs Key Values for the Board Members the guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises has been
and Senior Management Personnel. The Code of Conduct is also posted included as Annexure "A-3”in the Annual Report.

Annexure "A1”

Declaration by Managing Director regarding compliance with
the Code of Conduct by Board Members and Senior Management for the Financial Year 2011-12

I, S.C. Agnihotri, Managing Director, Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, do hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management team of
the Company have affirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct and key values of the Company during 2011-12.

Sd/-

(S.C. Agnihotri)

Managing Director
Place:New Delhi
Date:27.06.2012

Annexure "A2"

Managing Director and Finance Head Certification
We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 2011-12 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

i) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are illegal or violative of the Company’s
code of conduct.

iv)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. We have disclosed, to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take or rectify these deficiencies.

v)  We have discussed with the auditors and the Audit Committee
a) Significantchanges internal control over financial reporting during the year.
b) Significantchangesin accounting policies during the year, and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

vi)  There was no instance of significant fraud of which we are not aware nor there has been involvement of management or an employee having significant role in
the Company’s under internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
S.C. Agnihotri Ashok K. Ganju
Managing Director Director Finance

Place:New Delhi
Date:28.06.2012
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Managing Discussion and Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Development:

Railways play a significant role in India’s transport sector —in 2011-12, railways
carried approximately 8 billion passengers and 970 million tons of freight and it
is expected to carry over 1,000 million tons in 2012-13. However, despite this
increase, the share of rail freight transport has reduced drastically from 89% in
1950-51 to 30% in 2011-12. One of the main reasons for this decline has been
the capacity constraints on the high density routes and the inadequacy of rail
infrastructure to meet the demand. The rate of capacity enhancement on Indian
Railways has been far from adequate.

The Planning Commission, in the Working Group Report for XII Plan for the
Railway sector has identified that the key areas where Indian Railways need to
focus are creation of capacity, modernization of network, improvement in asset
utilization and productivity, modernization of rolling stock and maintenance
practices, and improving the quality of services. Capacity creation will need to
focus especially on high density corridors and removing bottlenecks on existing
networks to support higher traffic volumes. Investment will also need to be
prioritized for last mile linkages and port connectivity.

The Vision 2020 document of Indian Railways seeks to address the
infrastructure gap on railways by adding 25,000 km of New Lines, 30,000 km of
double/multiple lines and  electrification of 33,000 km by 2020 to the network.
The Vision projects that approximately ¥140,00,000 crore will be needed for
augmentation of capacity, upgradation and modernization of Railways in the
next 10 years. A major part of this amount will have to be raised through extra
budgetary resources, including implementation of projects in  Public Private
Partnerships (PPPs) mode. Efficient execution of projects, within time and
budget, is imperative for fast-track project execution to meet the challenges of
massive capacity creation within a short period of 10 years.

Itis in this background that RVNL has the opportunity of playing a critical role in
the development of Railway infrastructure in the country. Over the years it has
gained vast experience in implementation of projects on a fast track basis and
has refined its tendering and project management processes. RVNL had initially
started with the execution of doubling, gauge conversion, new lines and railway
electrification projects. Having established itself in the area of project execution,
the Company has now diversified and is executing projects of varied types
including construction of Metro lines and workshops. RVNL has also been
assigned the National Project of Rishikesh Karanprayag new line in Himalayas
and is undertaking detailed geo-technical and other studies in the project area
for speedy execution and at the same time to ensure safety and quality. There is
also a major thrust in the Railway Electrification programme and RVNL is
emerging as amajor player in this sector.

The Planning Commission has also recognized that an important source of
funding for railway projects will be private investment. In order to mobilize extra-
budgetary resources, Indian Railways will require efficient models of project
formulation, appraisal and execution, for which RVNL is fully equipped. RVNL, is
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Annexure “B”

the only organization within the railway sector, which has successfully
implemented PPP Projects. Thus, the opportunities for RVNL for project
execution and resource mobilization through PPP are significant and RVNL is
gearing up to meet the challenges ahead. New models of PPP are being
explored by RVNL to cover the different nature of railway infrastructure projects.

Itis in this background that it is perceived that RVNL will play a major role in the
expansion and infrastructure development plans of Indian Railways. RVNL
envisages significant opportunities by assignment of a large number of projects
for execution by MoR. Atthe same time RVNL recognizes the urgency to deliver
completed projects as per the expectations of various customers within
Indian Railways.

RailVikas Nigam Limited (RVNL) - A Synopsis

Rail Vikas Nigam Limited was created in 2003 as a major non-budgetary
initiative under the National Rail Vikas Yojana (NRVY) as a Public Sector
Undertaking to implement railway projects viz. gauge conversion, new line,
doubling or third line through budgetary and non-budgetary resources to
remove capacity bottlenecks on the Indian Railways network, particularly on the
Golden Quadrilateral and Diagonals; and to facilitate port connectivity and
multimodal corridors to the hinterland on a fast track basis by awarding
composite EPC contracts. With the assignment of metro works in Kolkata and
construction of workshop projects, RVNL is emerging as a major provider of rail
infrastructure projects, on fast track implementation mode.

RVNL undertakes project development and implementation and has been

mandated to undertake resource mobilization directly or by creation of project

specific SPVs or any other financing structure, appropriate for different projects.

RVNL is also involved in strengthening the policy and regulatory framework of

PPPs inthe Railway Sector.

Strengths/Weaknesses/ Opportunities/Threats

Strengths

1. RVNL has successfully mobilized funds for the construction of new lines
by creating project specific SPVs with strategic stake holders. Projects
worth ¥4324 crore have been taken up for implementation by 5 SPVs with
a total equity investment by Railways/ RVNL of only ¥526 crores, which is
13% of the total investment.

2. Cabinet has approved a special procedure for sanctioning RVNL projects
under NRVY.The bankable projects proposed by RVNL can be sanctioned
on a fast track by Railway Board, followed by the approval of Ministry of
Finance.This speeds up the process of sanctioning of the projects through
extrabudgetary resources.

3. MoR has delegated the authority to RVNL for sanctioning of estimates and
awarding contracts without any financial limits. This enables RVNL to
implement projects faster than other railway organizations. As RVNL can
award large contracts, it has been able to attract the best infrastructure
companies in India to work as its contractors, viz. L&T, AFCONS, Simplex,
Gammon India, Nagarjuna etc.
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RVNL has already demonstrated its capability for physical implementation
of projects and raising of resources in SPV mode. It can seek financing of
projects through extra budgetary resources for execution of bankable
projects and creating SPVs for funding railway capacity augmentation/
enhancement works. Its large capital base can be leveraged to raise funds
as perthe original mandate.

It has developed expertise in undertaking all stages of project
development, from concept to commissioning including carrying out
feasibility/bankability studies, DPR (detailed project reports), financing/
structuring of project specific SPVs, tendering for EPC contractors,
project supervision, commissioning etc.

It has refined its tendering and project management processes and
established a reputation for implementation of projects on a fast track
basis.

RVNL has developed the requisite skills and experience to implement
projects to follow ADB procedures and ensure Resettlement and
Rehabilitation of Project Affected Persons displaced by land acquisition to
implement socio-economic safeguards.

It has introduced large-scale mechanization in all aspects of construction
to achieve high quality output and has adopted the latest technology in
civil construction, signaling and electrification works.

It has a sound and robust financial management system, which allows for
effective monitoring and control of expenditure.

Weaknesses

1.

RVNL has not been notified as a Zonal Railway and accordingly does not
have the authority to approve drawings, designs etc. The progress of
projects often gets impaired on account of delays in securing the
necessary approvals.

Projects located in disturbed areas, such as in parts of Chattisgarh,
Jharkhand and Odisha are adversely affected by poor law and order
conditions. The working environment is affected by disruption in supplies,
availability of manpower for sub-contractors and even due to the reluctance
of technical staff of contractors and PMCs to work in these areas.

Opportunities

1.

RVNL has been recently entrusted with the work of implementation of
projects for Kolkata Metro. This will give RVNL an opportunity to develop
expertise for implementation of metro projects in new cities across the
country.

With RVNLs growth as a major provider of rail infrastructure, there is an
opportunity of securing rail infrastructure projects overseas.

The Vision 2020 document and the 12th Plan have recognized the need to
leverage extra-budgetary resources for implementation of rail
infrastructure projects. This offers opportunities to RVNL as it is the only
organization in the rail sector with the mandate and experience for extra
budgetary resource mobilisation.

RVNL has developed a model for implementing PPP projects on the
Railways. If this model is accepted, it will provide a new approach and
opportunities for implementing PPP projects for development of
infrastructure.

5.
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Another area of opportunity for the Company is to develop High Speed
Rail projects.

Threats

1.

The shortage of technical manpower with required experience in the rail
sector will be a major constraintin the delivery of projects.

Availability of funds is a critical requirement for implementation of projects
for which RVNL is largely dependent on the Ministry of Railways. This
over-dependence for sourcing of funds forimplementation of projects may
create a financial crisis at any time which may prove detrimental in the long
term for the execution of projects.

Land acquisition issues require to be resolved expeditiously so that the
progress of projects is nothampered.

Delays in clearances for project execution, such as tree-cutting, removal of
utilities from the construction of viaducts in metros for metro rail projects etc.
A number of projects are being executed along existing running lines,
which makes safety a serious challenge

Delays in project delivery may have an adverse impact on the image of
RVNL.

Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations remained harmonious and cordial.

Strategies

The Company is taking measures for ensuring cost control and timely
delivery of projects without any compromise on quality to emerge as a
leader in the execution and delivery of rail infrastructure projects on a fast
track basis. RVNL can play a significant role in Ministry of Railways efforts
of raising extra-budgetary resources for projectimplementation and RVNL
has requested Ministry of Railways that it may be permitted to leverage its
equity base to raise funds from the market as provided for in its mandate.

To reduce the dependence on seeking officers and staff on deputation
from Railways, RVNL has formulated an Absorption Policy. Most of the
workforce consists of engineers with experience in Railways and/or its
PSUs. RVNL has also recruited specialists to provide continuity and in its
projectimplementation.

An appropriate recruitment and training programme is being designed to
develop competent, suitably skilled and qualified manpower. Efforts are
also being made to transfer skills and best practices from other
infrastructure sectors and acquiring skills related to execution of railway
projects.

The Mission, Vision and Objectives of the Company as per the MoU are as
mentioned below:

Mission:

To create state of the art rail transport infrastructure to meet the growing
demand.

Vision:

To emerge as the most efficient provider of rail infrastructure with a sound
financial base and global construction practices for timely completion of
projects;
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Objectives:

e To undertake and execute successfully project development, financing
and implementation of projects relating to infrastructure, especially rail
infrastructure

*  Tomobilize financial and human resources for projectimplementation;

e Timely execution of projects with least cost escalation;

e Tomaintain a cost effective organizational set up;

e Toencourage public private participation in rail related projects managed
by RVNL;

* To be an infrastructure Project Execution Company committed to
sustainable development and environment friendly construction practices
of rail related projects in the country;

e To acquire, purchase, license, concession or assign rail infrastructure
assets including contractual rights and obligation with the approval of
MoR whenever required.

Outlook

As per the MoU between RVNL and Ministry of Railways for the year 2012-13,
RVNL is committed to achieve 230 km of Doubling/third line and 180 km of
Railway Electrification during the year. In addition, RVNL will be taking up
implementation of ADB projects under the 2nd loan, and other works recently
transferred to RVNL. Execution of works related to expansion of Kolkata Metro,
Workshops etc will continue. The Company will endeavour to exceed the level
of turnover 0f¥1600 crores achieved in the current year.

Concerns

The main concern being faced by RVNL in the implementation of projects is the
availability of land, finalization of plans by the users and timely clearance from
other government departments. Delays in any of these affects both the
bankability of the project and the credibility of RVNL for the speedy
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implementation of projects within the anticipated cost. The execution of
projects, which involve linking with the present rail system in the proximity of
running lines, often involve operational difficulties which requires immense
efforts of coordination.

Internal Control Systems

As the main activity of RVNL is the execution of projects, the Company has putin
place an effective internal control system for monitoring the implementation of
projects including periodic review of physical and financial progress, evaluation
of efficiency of cost control measures based on inputs of both the Technical and
Finance Departments.

The Finance and Accounts Department also conducts reviews of the progress
and nature of expenditure and submits reports thereon to Management.
Budgetary reviews are also conducted. A system of internal audit by an external
firm ensures the efficacy of control systems and also submission of comments
on the appropriateness of incurrence of expenditure and their accountal by the
Company. The reports of the internal auditor are periodically reviewed by Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors and implementation of recommendations
are monitored. The Annual Accounts of the Company are also subject to
scrutiny by the Statutory Auditor appointed by CAG and Audit by CAG.

Human Resource Development and Industrial Relations

The Human Resource strategy of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited aims at enhancing
the capabilities of the organization in acquiring, developing, motivating and
retaining its human resources in an environment in which team work and
cooperation among the employees contributes to the growth and well being of
individual employees as well as the organization as a whole.

To strengthen its position, the Company has initiated the formation of its own
permanent cadre through an Absorption Policy alongwith a Recruitment &
Promotion Policy as approved by the Board of Directors of RVNL.
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ADDENDUMTO DIRECTORS' REPORT
(Management Replies to Comments in Auditors' Report)

Sr.No. Reference to Auditors’Main Report ParaNo.4 (vi) (a) Management Reply

1 Works in Progress, shown under the ‘Current Assets’ include projects completed, as well as | The modalities to be followed to carry out the
partly completed, by RVNL and under operation by Railways funded by IRFC.These assets are | financial adjustments for completed projects
to be retained in the books of RVNL pending the modalities for financial adjustments to be | funded through IRFC are under finalization in
finalized in consultation with Ministry of Railways and the consequent financial impact thereof | consultation with Ministry of Railways.

cannot be ascertained presently.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
S.C. .Agnil'mtri Ashok K. Ganju
Managing Director Director Finance

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.06.2012

Annexure “A3”
VINOD KUMAR & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
CS VINOD KUMAR
M.COM, FCS, LL.B
343, AJAY PARK, STREET NO. 10-11, NAYA BAZAR, NAJAFGARH, NEW DELHI - 110043
CELL NO. 9212477250, 8800497844
vkaneja2001@gmail.com, fcsvinod @ gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

With the conditions of Corporate Governance in accordance with Guidelines on corporate Governance issued by the Department of Public Enterprises
To
The Members of
RAILVIKAS NIGAMLIMITED
New Delhi

The Certificate is in respect of the Compliance of the conditions of corporate governance as issued by the Department of Public Enterprises on 14th May 2010,
RAIL VIKAS NIGAM LIMITED, a Government Company under section 617 of the Companies Act, 1956, for the year ended 31st March, 2012 as stipulated in the
Company's code on Corporate Governance.
We have studied the Report on Corporate Governance of the said Company as approved by its Board of Directors. We have also examined the relevant records and
documents maintained by the company and furnished to us for our review in this regard.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to a review of procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

We comment that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency of effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and on the basis of our review and according to the information and explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulatedin Company's code of corporate governance in all material respects.

FOR VINOD KUMAR AND ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sd/-
CSVinod Kumar
C.PNo0.5740

Place:- New Delhi
Date:- 28-06-2011
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

Particulars Notes As atMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011

Rupees (%) Rupees (%) Rupees (%) Rupees (%)
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’Funds
(@) Share Capital 2085,02,01,000 2085,02,01,000
(b) Reservesand Surplus _226,76,93,217 2311,78,94,217 _ 153,27,54,361 2238,29,55,361
(2) Shareapplication money pending allotment
(3) Non-current Liabilities 5
(a) Long-termborrowings 5708,43,22,715 4071,03,46,824
(b) OtherLongterm liabilities 338,38,28,850 320,31,04,386
(c) Long-term provisions 1,55,15,954 6048,36,67,519 58,91,642 4391,93,42,852
(4) CurrentLiabilities 6
(a) ShortTerm borrowings 125,08,33,333 100,66,66,666
(b) Trade payables 184,23,39,200 200,63,11,778
(c) Othercurrentliabilities 367,07,10,199 334,74,93,453
(d) Short-term provisions 44,23,80,443 720,62,63,175 32,74,04,316 668,78,76,213
TOTAL 9080,78,24,911 7299,01,74,426
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-currentassets
(a) Fixed Assets 7
(i) Tangible Assets 4,68,76,447 3,81,15,973
(if) Intangible Assets 14,40,855 2,73,880
(b) Non-currentInvestments 395,42,50,000 361,77,50,000
(c) Long-termloans and advances 338,38,28,850 320,31,04,386
(d) Othernon-currentassets 10 5,49,99,365 744,13,95,517 2,45,49,612 688,37,93,851
(2) Currentassets
(@) CurrentlInvestments 11 162,50,00,000 110,48,62,232
(b) Project-Work-in-Progress 12 7352,48,64,747 5982,39,78,607
(c) TradeReceivables 13 134,59,37,985 77,50,91,473
(d) CashandBankBalances 14 473,17,55,752 268,18,21,940
(e) Short-termloans and advances 15 213,88,70,910 172,06,26,323
() Othercurrentassets 8336,64,29,394 6610,63,80,575
TOTAL 9080,78,24,911 7299,01,74,426
Thisis the Balance Sheet The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
referredto inour report of even date
Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates FOR AND ONBEHALF OFTHE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:003884N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CARaviBhardwaj Suman Kalra AshokK.Ganju S.C.Agnihotri
Partner Company Secretary Director Finance Managing Director

M.No. 80656

Place : New Delhi
Date :28.06.2012
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I, IRETAT & UT o (SH3ITaR) 16 1597,91,80,156 1444,64,66,258
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V. HeIERT IR #R gd am(llI-VI) 122,80,24,560 76,27,16,343
VI. e 3R uRenes e 7 3,47,45,196 3,08,20,539
ge: foHfor srafey & SR
JMHRAG T H AR 3,47,45,196 (2,25,77,956) 82,42,583
VII. &R gg eV — Vi) 119,32,79,364 75,44,73,760
VIII. TR
(1) 31T PR
() =T PN 22,67,79,268 13,26,38,310
(@) et a9 (173,34,747) (7,64,144)
(2) AT B 20,94,44,521 1,17,07,165 14,35,81,331
IX. (ViI-vin) Jrafer & forg @ (g1f9) 98,38,34,842 61,08,92,429
X. ufa sfaad IR arei:
() g1 0.47 0.29
(2) ffsra
TE AR TS BT IRRI B RIS & ST Hefid fewforn o vd &1 @rar &1 sifafe W 8
Sied 3 @ U4 81 @ &
AN §9d S gEIRgeH S @ forg 3R ST AR 9
e S AWHR
B IS 21T ¥.:003884Q
gl /— gl /— gl /— gL/ —
¥y fa ARgTS FHT BTeRT SNICICRIS | T e
ARTR Syt afuq e (fam) yder s
TH.. 80656
T - A3 faeel)

fe=Ti® - 28.06.2012
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Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Particulars Notes As at March 31,2012

As at March 31,2011

Rupees () Rupees () Rupees (3) Rupees (%)
I Revenue fromoperations (Turnover) 16 1597,91,80,156 1444,64,66,258
Il Otherincome 17 55,41,07,422 39,49,50,742
lIl. Total Revenue (1+1I) 1653,32,87,578 1484,14,17,000
IV.  Expenses:
Expenses on Operations 18 1476,14,27,931 1400,44,72,814
Employee benefits expenses 19 41,81,03,378 3,95,70,560
Other expenses 20 12,57,31,710 3,46,57,283
Total expenses 1530,52,63,019 1407,87,00,657
V. Profitbefore Depreciation and Tax (111-1V) 122,80,24,560 76,27,16,343
VI. Depreciation and amortization expense 7 3,47,45,196 3,08,20,539
Less :Transferred to Incidental
Expenditure during construction period 3,47,45,196 (2,25,77,956) 82,42,583
VII. Profitbefore Tax (V - VI) 119,32,79,364 75,44,73,760
VIII. Tax expense:
(1) Income Tax
(a) CurrentTax 22,67,79,268 13,26,38,310
(b) EarlierYears (1,73,34,747) (7,64,144)
(2) Deferredtax 20,94,44,521 1,17,07,165 14,35,81,331
IX. Profit(Loss)forthe period (VII-VIII) 98,38,34,842 61,08,92,429
X.  Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 0.47 0.29
(2) Diluted
Thisiis the Profit & Loss Account The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account
referred toin our report of even date
Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates FOR AND ONBEHALF OFTHE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:003884N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CARaviBhardwaj Suman Kalra AshokK.Ganju S.C.Agnihotri
Partner Company Secretary Director Finance Managing Director
M.No.80656

Place : New Delhi
Date :28.06.2012
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31 AT, 2012 B U 9 BT APl Yarg faawor

faazor
AR #)

1 (@) uRaraf~e Tfafaftry @ Taod) yare

IR Y4 Y& A AR FAH 7S 119,32,79,364

Gﬁ@_: ® f%fl'(’ AT :

qoIs™ 3,47,45,196

3T MY (45,93,58,885)

TS SATHIET (5,00,00,000)

fmfor gsft F aRad+ gd

gRarafie o 71,86,65,675

(@) frmfor §Sft & uRadw 2q @wmaeE

gREretre aReuRmal 4 9fg /

C ﬁvl'({ HRATSI:

wHfer =

TR ATt (57,08,46,512)

TP T FeoT 3R 11 (41,82,44,587)

EEEEER P (18,07,24,464)

I ATe] yRFuRTAt (13,70,08,86,140)

3= YR aiR¥ufrt (3,04,49,753)

(14,90,11,51,456)

() R Rr® <1l 7 (3fF) /

C f%'I'Q RIS :
IR G I (16,39,72,578)
SEICIGEIDEILY 32,32,16,746
o= Srafafer <1fiand 18,07,24,464
T BIeTd TR 11,49,76,127
Srefafe uraem 96,24,312
SR PR aRFuRy § HHY -
46,45,69,071
gRare= scafsfa o) (13,71,79,16,711)

TS PR BT YA / I (STSITH & w0 H gt TIfay)  (20,94,44,521)

uRaraf® Todl yare (@) (13,92,73,61,232)
fraer wfafaferay & urad T -—

R uReiaferat o1 faee! 1 vt fmior 31fdm afee fReiRa
gREATRRT IR & Yol (4,46,72,645)

S AR S Al 3R THa TAJR B wA AT (2,91,00,00,000)
=T AT Sl Tha] SR Thal Wged v HA8E  (52,01,37,768)

Srefafer faer «) e

YRt SEH (33,65,00,000)
TS | JTARToTRA)

i) 45,93,58,885
I ECIR I

YRt S 5,00,00,000
frraer wfafafery @ (& wgaa)

G THE SOl A() (3,30,19,51,528)

2011—12

RUEI(E:))

(13,92,73,61,232)

(3,30,19,51,528)

afRIE #)

75,44,73,760

82,42,583
(17,75,89,395)

(15,00,00,000)

43,51,26,948

687,19,55,263

6,87,19,55,263

1,12,30,28,370

(26,6,14,810)

1,17,07,165

1,10,81,20,725

8,41,52,02,936

(14,35,81,331)

8,27,16,21,605

(1,94,57,342)

(72,43,11,686)

17,75,89,395

15,00,00,000

(41,61,79,633)

2010—11

afrR #)

8,27,16,21,605

(41,61,79,633)
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31st, 2012

SI.  Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

No. Amount () Amount (}) Amount () Amount )

1 Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net profit before taxation,
and extraordinary items
Add: Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Other Income

Dividend Received
Operating profit before
Working Capital changes

Adjustments for changes in

Working Capital:

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease
in Operating Assets:

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Short-term loans and advances
Long-term loans and advances

Other Current Assets

Other Non- Current Assets

Adjustments for (increase)/
decrease in Operating Liabilities:
Trade payables

Other Current Liabilities
OtherLong-term Liabilities
Short-Term Provisions

Long-Term Provisions

Decrease in Deferred Tax Asset

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes paid/Received (Net of TDS)
Cash flow from Operations (A)

2 CashfromInvestment Activities :-
Capital expenditure on fixed assets,
including capital advances proceeds
from sale of fixed assets
Bank balances not considered as
cash and cash equivalents
Currentinvestments not considered as
cashand cash equivalents:

Purchase of long term investments:
JointVenture

Interestincome (Revenue)

Others

Dividend Received

JointVenture

Net Cash generated from/

(used in) Investing activities (B)

119,32,79,364

3,47,45,196
(45,93,58,885)

(5,00,00,000)

71,86,65,675

(57,08,46,512)
(41,82,44,587)
(18,07,24,464)
(13,70,08,86,140)
(3,04,49,753)

)

(14,90,11,51,456

(16,39,72,578)
32,32,16,746
18,07,24,464
11,49,76,127

96,24,312

46,45,69,071

(13,71,79,16,711)
(20,94,44,521)

(13,92,73,61,232)

(4,46,72,645)
(2,91,00,00,000)
(52,01,37,768)
(33,65,00,000)

45,93,58,885

5,00,00,000

(3,30,19,51,528)

(13,92,73,61,232)

(3,30,19,51,528)

75,44,73,760

82,42,583
(17,75,89,395)

(15,00,00,000)

43,51,26,948

687,19,55,263

6,87,19,55,263

1,12,30,28,370
(2,66,14,810)

1,17,07,165

1,10,81,20,725

8,41,52,02,936

(14,35,81,331)

8,27,16,21,605

(1,94,57,342)

(72,43,11,686)

17,75,89,395

15,00,00,000

(41,61,79,633)

8,27,16,21,605

(41,61,79,633)
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31 91, 2012 & I 99 BT Adbal Yarg faavor

faazor 2011—12 2010—11
AR #) RUEI(E)) afRIR #) afR #)
3 fa<r urvor wfafaferay @ F&< yare —
SrEfafe Foll 3 18,08,52,60,666 (10,54,35,92,518)
<rafafer ol o gari (1,71,12,84,775)
Tafey el 3 3 125,08,33,333
3eETafY FOT Bl Feprcil (1,00,66,66,666)
TRATAT SATHTET 3R S TR X (23,24,45,000) (14,57,60,938)
foyerer (1,64,50,987)
SrRfera ey &1 T
foT drwor wrfafafdral & (3 wgaa)
3[& APl ScHGI (M) 16,36,92,46,571 16,36,92,46,571 (10,68,93,53,456)  (10,68,93,53,456)
A d) U Tod) waged 3 g 9fE/
(@) (D" (86,00,66,189) (2,83,39,11,484)
% ® gRH H Thdl Td
Bl A 268,18,21,940 5,51,57,33,424
T8 3 gaIftd W THd)
Ud ddhal gaged 182,17,55,752 2,68,18,21,940
THAI Ud Tdbal gAged A FrsiferRaa aftaferd 28—
qH<I T AP 3 £ 10,06,11,346 5,83,197
rfergfere ot 3 T T
EIGECIGR:] 4,61,44,406 17,12,38,743
RIEIERCISE:] 167,50,00,000 251,00,00,000
feoofy :

S Tl HaTg fAaRvT HRA IS @R FRA §RT SR YUd—3  H FeiiRa smeger fafyy & siaeid duR fvan T &,
— el 99 & TS| B, ST8l BE| gD FHSH 11, JHq(2d Ud Y= egaiRerd fBam 7.

g Tb<] TaTE fIaR0T THRY 3791 &1 aRRg &1 Rue & ded # &

AN §9d S gEIgcH /S & forg v ST 3R A

AR S AWHR

B YRS O ¥.:003884 T

g/ — g/ — g/ — 'L/ —
g Y TRgT JHT BTERT CNICICRIE | LGRS IR R
ARfIeR Ut afaa IBEREAER)) ydy fes
TH.I. 80656

U - 3 et

fe=1i® : 28.06.2012
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31st, 2012

SI.  Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
No. Amount () Amount () Amount () Amount )
3 Cashflow from Financing Activities :-
Proceeds from Long- term borrowings 18,08,52,60,666 (10,54,35,92,518)
Repayment of Long -Term borrowings (1,71,12,84,775)
Proceeds from Short- term borrowings 1,25,08,33,333
Repayment of Short -Term borrowings (1,00,66,66,666)
Proposed Dividend and tax thereon (23,24,45,000) (14,57,60,938)

Investment
Utilisation of Reserve
Net Cash generated from/(usedin)
Financingactivities (C)
Net Increase/(Decrease)in
cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash equivalent at
the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash equivalent at
the closing of the year
Cash and Cash equivalents comprise
Cashand Cheques in Hand
Balance with Scheduled Banks
On Current Account
Onterm Deposit Account

(1,64,50,987)

16,36,92,46,571

10,06,11,346

4,61,44,406
167,50,00,000

16,36,92,46,571

(86,00,66,189)

268,18,21,940

182,17,55,752

(10,68,93,53,456)  (10,68,93,53,456)

(2,83,39,11,484)
551,57,33,424
268,18,21,940

5,83,197

17,12,38,743
251,00,00,000

Notes:
The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method setoutin AS-3issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
- Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date
Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates FOR AND ONBEHALF OFTHE BOARD
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:003884N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Ravi Bhardwaj Suman Kalra AshokK.Ganju S.C.Agnihotri
Partner Company Secretary Director Finance Managing Director

M.No. 80656

Place : New Delhi
Date :28.06.2012
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1. AT
¥ famr e fafics (@mRATHTe), i Nel AT (THRNRTR), wIRd
WHR & Yo i & e v ardaifTe &5 &1 IUSH 7, B
IO HU ST, 1956 & 3MefIF 3000 HRIS WAY DI ATRISH

2.6 3R[d yR™ufRy

I URHURTT H, A5 Yob, 3T—81SH WA & oy raedd
I ATFCIIR P ofFTa 3R Ried ATreddR &1 3= fharaa=
AN AT &, AR @1 99 Y H YoinTd fhar S 2 R

TSl & 911 24 SIE¥], 2003 BT B T ol BU BT G Ie
feforRaa 2

() Y9 ¥ HOfd emud uRASHRN & dig Ty |

T AT,
@iy uRESTRIT & fharaaa & forv aifiRed sorca ST
DT IILRAT BRI

IRATSHG ST SrERIdmRor(dasy /Al org+ |ffera €), s
IRadH, IS T+, o , 93 g, PREM, IUTed Sh1gdl
IR PIABIAT AL N YUITell & [ O a1 afdferd €, &f
T FRIE 2 |
2. geayel o N &1 aRie
21 AT &7 AMER
Xl faepr e forfies (erRdTg=ue) et it faemor, e aRe 4
Wpd RIGTAIERA SIUUd) & SR TR B (CRITHROT D)
AT, 2006(HNT) & I JIEGFIT RATHOT AT AR B
AR, 1956 & 3MMaead UM & SR TIR fa 17 2. 3 faxirg
faa=or TfaT oiR UfreTRies onTd & =] srferd RigTi @ TR daR
g T & SERed, Bfow gy oIk SU Aiadel & oy <, S
ReeR /wigpd 781 By S, I oiRkdl | 81 ST ST [Hu gIRT
QIUTS TE HEaYUT SRATHROT It 41 g2 778 2 |
2.2 IFAM BT 5T
TE BT AT & b faxi faarol o1 GaR B H 9ga A
JNfT 3R fAdd 8. 39 YR & MMbol- b SR Uas & qRomHf
H 3R T T © 3R aReIfded aRoTH iR 3fdher & 919 & 1R
P YRUTH / BRI U B dTell Taf H WhR {1 Sar g |
2.3. TH ) yarg faawor
SIETHRYT AP “3" S " APhal FaTe [IavoT & AR e fafy
ERT TPl Ya1e faaRvr SR fBar ar @ R s @& gk,
forerer 3fR fay dryor srfarfafert @ A<l vare & wu # ety T 2
FHdl 3R o RIY B Feu URad &1 GG 90 Bl 8 &R
D! FHATIE T A A8 Td Bl &, DI U & Adhal Jdre
fIaRvr & TH<T vd bl TG W AiRTerd fBaT T R |
2.4 a9 3R smuarfes 4
ol T AT I | UK 3 3al &, S WK ®U A
BUHT BT AHE AR A 37T 8, B[99y 92l & w7 d @i
forar T B, 39 UBR B "Rl / Idardl BT fa9Y w0 ¥ Sooikg
foRiRT faeRor # {6y 77 & SHM@R, $1g 9189 °eHl, Sl HU & (RIF0]
3 91X B, W 3T 3T I H YITT g 8, @l 9 fady 7g
AT AT B 3R 377601 Seord Hl 3341 ®U # frar T g |
B FRFd sEw W dUAl & IM Al § H&fed o
AT FI B fH 7S B AP, ThR ATdT T 39 ThR I Bidl
2, TI®T Seoid B | BUT Bl UhHN Pl THH H A g fefdl 2.
S TR D 31 Al I Bl AAlad A & w0 H e (bl
AT B 3R 36T Seold 53 WU H o fewforay # fohar mam 2 |
25 ¥d Irad uREuRy
T 3raet URHURTIT & IRTd T (EiRe, 397 Hed ¥ |Id 1edsrd
3R <ferd & @ wera fFar a1 21 39 hR @ anTd 3 g
STETEOT AT & AIF—HT $7ds 981 Yob, SY[eol 3R PR AR
A ARUET | AT sTHHe g Afaford g 8. < IR A,
JMITID 3rcl TRGURT B TANT B ARG ddb 57 SOUBIT b forw
Y 7T o7 f¥r ot AP E |

HTITID ATFCIAR DT TANT & oY WRIGT ST 2. 3FF URAURT Bl
AN 3 g9 Wi e, [l UhR BT AT Yob 3R 3 IR,
IR URHFURT B TANT & ToTQ =Te] R B IceT 9 AIHeId .

2.7 A

5000 T SHY HH Hod & el UREURT &1 Joue™ @Ie & 99 H
1 100 U &I & A HH 81 Ol &

IRIGURRN BT AT SR Siae Y &1 JeIs™d IR
TR 4= AT AT gTRT F=TgRaR foham SI7et &
HeiteR U4 fihaer

PRI

23.75%

31.67%

BT SIRBR(AETS BIF DI BISHR) 19.00%

AaTge B 47.50%

ciIoTeles QR BT URENE il 3/afd & SR S Y BT S &,

forer o O e ofiord 2 €

JSTIgd ATFCdIR oTd T URENEH 33.33 UfIRIG &1 &% | JeIgurd

3R UR dael S ATHAT BT BISHR [T SIrdT &

STET ISP SIHATT Y <A 99 H HH Bl o.

2.8 uRuufmal @1 afa

Hgad U 9 FRifa gl (o) # afafoa wufr g2 & sifaRea

3 T URFURTAT SfR =TT 2 fFaer &1 Al &rfcr b1 A

T & forg S Rerfr # &7 Sl & ofd aRReIfl sk geraif §

JEATd @ BRI VAT WA 81 b His[aT IR &1 agell ¥9a 181 .

<11 4 geT fear

29 fEw

<rafafyr fFraer R e Sgaa wu 9 FRIGT aa©ris) & wa H

FAIE B, & g # 5l UhR & 8™ & oA {6y S & 418,

afe I RS UPfT & 7 & @1 T H ST ST 7. ofeurafy

=T, Td & IR Jod o $H &% UR BaT S 8. U fafeer

<11 1 FerfRoT fafdnee ugam & SR W fasa ST 2.

210 AEHE—A

Te], URATSTT FrfoT Bl ST Jedie |idaT &% & MR WR

AT 2 3R BRIl UR A e A9l B ARG & w0 H =g

T 2. A e & forw Sd Y&l @1 By TY T @1 are

RS AT &1 & oTd & WU H |feTerd far T 2.

211 XTSI A=A

RIORG @1 U89 BRI B TP B MR W Bl T8 7, AR 52

IEIRE TEgell B €T H @R M1 AT T A 3! agelt

ff¥ea wu & 8 9.

(®) Y FAI(THIARIR) & fory freafed aRaremg: gk
fAeqTe | Tora @1 fAfeey ot dRTa IR @ AT—ATer Vel
HATeRT EIRT XdIghd ATl I 31k 39 Hde # agueid afs o1g

(@) faR g aRASTT Td o/ | Heftd oiiig (Hgad wu 9
frafa a@) & ferg i eri(arafaen):  dfaer o
1 faf oo SUIaaT & A1l T UfRId & SR R el ol Td §
3rguTfires AT (SIS IMR) B SirgaR faam 12T 2.

(1) UTEF gRT WHR a¥ # 3rerar WaHR 6y M &1 aney e
TR 1AT P AT & Y H AT AT 2.

(&) e R TS @Y T FHfT SR W @ TS & R e W)
PR Br AftAferd 2.




1. General Information
Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), a fully owned Public Sector Undertaking
under the Ministry of Railways (MoR), Government of India was incorporated
under the Companies Act, 1956 on 24th January, 2003 with an authorised
capital of *3000 crore. The objectives of the Company include:

(i) fasttrackimplementation of rail infrastructure projects

(i)  raising extrabudgetary resources for project execution.
The Company is implementing various types of rail infrastructure projects
assigned by MOR including doubling (including 3rd/4th lines), gauge
conversion, new lines, railway electrification, major bridges, workshops,
Production Units and extension of the Kolkata Metro Rail System.
2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL) have been
prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. These financial statements
have been drawn up in accordance with the going-concern principle, on accrual
basis and on a historical cost basis. However, certain escalation and other
claims by customers, which are not ascertainable / acknowledged, are not taken
into account. The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are
given below.
2.2 Use of Estimates
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognized inthe periods in which the results are known / materialize.
2.3 CashFlow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in
Accounting Standard "3" on "Cash Flow Statements " and presents the cash
flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company. Cash and
bank balance that have insignificant risk of change in value, which have
durations up to three months, are included in the Company's cash and cash
equivalentsinthe cash flow statement.
2.4 Extraordinary and Exceptional ltems
Income or Expenses that arise from events or transactions, that are clearly
distinct from the ordinary activities of the Company, are classified as
Extraordinary items. Specific disclosure of such events/transactions is made in
the financial statements. Similarly, any external event beyond the control of the
company, significantly impacting income or expense, is also treated as an
extraordinary item and disclosed as such.
On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or
expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the Company, is such that its
disclosure improves an understanding of the performance of the Company.
Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly
disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.
2.5 Tangible Fixed Assets
Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment in value. Such cost includes acquisition cost inclusive
of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to
acquisition. The expenses also include borrowing cost attributable to acquisition
of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.
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2.6 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets comprise of license fees, other implementation costs for
system software and other application software acquired for in-house use. The
costs are capitalized in the year in which the relevant software is implemented
for use. The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including
any import duties and other taxes, and any directly attributable expenditure on
making the asset ready for its intended use.

2.7 Depreciation

Depreciation on individual assets acquired for ¥5000/- or less is depreciated at
the rate of 100% in the year of purchase itself.

Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets determined as follows:

Furniture and Fixture 23.75%
Computers 31.67%
Office Equipments (Excluding Mobile Phones) 19.00%
Mobile Phones 47.50%

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the period of lease from the yearin

which such improvements are capitalized.

Capitalized software costs are amortized @ 33.33% on pro rata basis except

where the estimated useful life is less than three years.

2.8 Impairment of Assets

All assets other than inventories, investments other than interest in Jointly

Controlled Entities (JCEs) are reviewed for impairment, whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be

recoverable. Assets, whose carrying amount value exceeds their recoverable
amount, are written down to the recoverable amount.

2.9 Investments

Long-term investments, including interests in incorporated Jointly Controlled

Entities (JCEs), are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution, other than

temporary, in value of such investments. Short-term investments are carried at

lower of cost or market value. The determination of carrying amount of such
investments is done on the basis of specific identification.

2.10 Inventories

Project Work-in-Progress is valued at the contract rates and construction

material at site is stated at cost. Payments made to Zonal Railways for acquiring

landincluded in project Work-in-Progress is stated at cost.

2.11 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized based on the nature of activity, when consideration can

be reasonably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery.

Revenue from construction/project related activity is recognized as follows:

(a) Projects executed for Ministry of Railways (MOR): Revenue from project
execution is determined by adding aggregate cost plus margin agreed with
MOR and any subsequent clarifications received in this respect.

(b) Deposit works (cost plus contract) related to JCEs (Jointly Controlled
Entities) in the form of Special Purpose Vehicles and others: Contract
revenue is determined by adding the aggregate cost plus proportionate
margin (Direction & General Charges) based on fixed percentage as
agreed with the customer.

(c) Claims are accounted as income in the year of acceptance by client or
evidence of acceptance received.

(d) Interest on investment is accounted on accrual basis, inclusive of related
tax deducted at source.




ﬁ%ﬂfﬁ’cﬁﬂ?ﬁ?ﬁ%@é@:

Rail Vikas Nigam Limited '

(€) Wt SITHR BT FHRAT I B WR M & A= HaI Dl 0T

EIRAVIRIRS

2.12 HAN fEaam

®) AATaf HHARI fFadar
Hqut e ey, R dar aafid & & 12 Afs & iR
Ul YA 3MaID &, DI AN HHARI [2aem™ & wa
qiffpd fhar T &, 94, WRsIHS iR sredrafer rguierfy
gy sfe o fRda™ 99 o[ § A4 B 8 forad
HIHAR - AT AT FAT B BN 2.

@) <rafay HHar) fkaar
Srafafd srguRefa afagft S Srafafdr s+em fedem a1,
I w9 H 9 o R R SetRad ()(i) | aReifia
e IS & ATHel H 83Tl ©

) frgfe Suvr fEaam

i, UREINT Sfere AreHn |igw [ Ao iR SHar] 15

TN falaN

T AT | Hefera FAfREa Sierer 1R &1 Id B §IRT
foar T sferaT™ /<@ ¥, 39 31afd & forg W=y 2 © o
HHARY GRT AR HaT TeT a1 TS 8l 2.

i, gRATT e are - I=ygd), FYfdd SuRi=T Us gRwTed
fRcTer ATSTT €. Jorel U3l ¥ < ¥is s STl goid U @l arig
BT IR fRder JTRIAT 31 99 Hed & o | rerTd
(A=) fafdr &1 3T SRes foar Tam 2. dWifed o ud '
B T T BTN o ¥ R Sooid B fam 14T 2,

) ufafFgfea & R ) sriva W & Rerrdc fFaam
DI IV XA HATI b Feen—Fc e & sgar f&an s 2.

2.13 fae=l gg1 @AUR
el g1 @ IF-—<F H TUET WieT @ daRE B gafed
fafma R & R W fFar S 8| fuer & RO Y
T/ BT D1 o Ud 11 o | wwRa /ST fohar an 2 |

2.14 F 0T AR
FOT AT, S {6l orge uREuRy & f srferrgor, fAmior

YT S8 S gEITeH
IS TGP

B XSRS 2191 9.:0038847
el /—

v *fq aRgo

ARIER

TH.-. 80656

I : 3 faeed)

fe=1i® : 28.06.2012

el /—
AT BTeRT
HU-T afeq

3F2rdT ITUTEH o folQ RIS &, BT VAT URAURT & AT & 91T
@ WU H 9 TP YOITd A1 ST 8, S1d b b giRufRy 5T
% forg IR 7 81 . e yRHURT 99 uREufy 31 ded &
oRY TN & fTU IR 8191 H SBIo! F9 STl . 31 AT 0T
NI B S A H 2 & HU H VISR [HA1 Sirar &
BERUNECERER RIS

2.15 3T W HX
TS IY DI AT TR IR BT FMEROT IR AT, 1961 B
JuEel & SUR R AT AW qAT O dR 3R
FR—HH1d+ / JNe & YT aReTHT & MR R fohar 77 2.
T UF H =IATH dhiodd BR Pl URAURT & WY H /T 1T 8,
et fob wfae o S=Y B aret 3fieh I b7 BTIeT Hu= h A,
IR R BT TP TOMT W H =TS TS MM TFAT IR AR
M & 19 & IR & IMIR TR Jold U I ARRI BT 3aA
Heg PR DI &% AR DI T AR TR 6T 77 &.

2.16 ucer fevran
aRETA S i | HefRT it fAR1Y 31 o gd B @ &
faRvT & 37efi are] uRATST 4o SR 3 pIRa fovar T 2.

2.17 ATHRABATE Yd Jraem=
Bl QRTT |1 & PRI a0HE | Adhal Gl B aRe
B B ol T (Ieqa=11 AT & AIH H HU gIRT UG
fopar Sirar 2. O arfag <iRa] Rnad ded) GarEl
JNMATIRAT TS+ DI FHIGAT 1 81 FAT ST BT faRa==ig
A TR R YT A9T 7 81, Bl Rl H s 1
TS 8. TP ot U3 Bl IRIG B UIGe, SMHRAD ST
3R TR TRFURTAT BT FAHIET BT Sl &

2.18 ufar AR et
7T IR 375l FURT R & fIY Suil §RT AR Ugard ar W)
e 5T ST &, Ui SRR 31SiF & 0T & (ol HgeR R
oI =, ¥ & AR IHET A IR B G B FAG
BT 2. UfY SRR raffisyor ol &Y 7O T8 "ea] & fohan
ST AR {3 a9 & SR Pl AafHsTor e gail ©.

dIs @ oY Sk ST AR 9
|/ — ./ —
CNIERRI | v W
IBEREIER)) yde fees




Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive

arises.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a) Shortterm Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering

the service are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such

as salaries, wages, and short- term compensated absences, etc. are

recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related

service.

LongTerm Employee Benefits

The obligation for long-term employee benefits such as long-term

compensated absences, is recognized in the same manner as in the case

of defined benefit plans as mentionedin (c) (i) below

c) PostEmployment Benefits

i.  Defined contribution plans: The Company makes defined contribution to
the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner in respect of provident fund
scheme and employee state insurance scheme. The contribution paid/
payable under the schemes is recognized during the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

ii.  Defined benefit plans: Gratuity is a post employment defined benefit plan.

The liability recognized in the balance sheet is the present value of the

defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less fair value of plan

assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by an independent

actuary using projected unit credit (PUC) method. Actuarial gains and

losses are recognized immediately in the Profit & Loss Account.

Retirement benefits of the ‘staff on deputation’have been accounted

for on the basis of the guidelines of the Ministry of Railways.

2.13 Foreign CurrencyTransactions
Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transactions. Gains / Losses arising out of
settlement are charged/ credited to the profit and loss account.

2.14 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or

production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such

(€)

b)

d)

Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:003884N

Sd/- Sd/-
CARaviBhardwaj Suman Kalra
Partner Company Secretary
M.No. 80656

Place : New Delhi
Date:28.06.2012
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asset till such time as the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

2.15 Taxesonlncome
Tax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of taxable
income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, and based on the expected outcome of the
assessment/appeals.
Minimum Alternative Tax is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow
to the company.
Deferred tax is recognized annually on timing differences between the
accounting income and the taxable income for the year and quantified using
the tax rates and laws substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date.

2.16 Lease Rentals
Lease rental in respect of operating lease is charged to project work in
progress under Statement of the Profit and Loss.

2.17 Provisions and Contingencies
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a
result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure of a
contingent liability is made where there is a possible obligation that
probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not
recognised. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

2.18 Earnings Per Share
In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the Net Profit
After Tax. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per
share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
year.The dilutive earnings per share is not computed as there is no dilution
involved during the year.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OFTHE BOARD

Sd/-
AshokK.Ganju
Director Finance

Sd/-
S.C.Agnihotri
Managing Director
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31.03.2012 &Y 31.03.2011 &I
<l (s, #) af¥(s. ®)
3. IIRYSH
(®) wifrpa:
I 10 3. e & 3,00,00,00,000 ST R 3000,00,00,000 3000,00,00,000
(@) fora:
qof U & 10 B eI & 2,08,50,20,100 SfAIST TR 2085,02,01,000 2085,02,01,000
(M) e g qof e
10 . U & i Uad 2,08,50,20,100 SAae) TR 2085,02,01,000 2085,02,01,000
(100 TfcreTd IR BT Yet HATTI & U &.
Sirs 2085,02,01,000 2085,02,01,000
(&) IR B W& B A
EIECERERE IR PTG 3 IRT BT = a3
Y B URT ¥ A=Y 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000
99 & SR gfg - - -
Y P AT TR 7Ry 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000
(3) 9 UAS NAEIcsd B WA & ART F-Td U 5 Ufrera & Samar IR B
I T IRRY HESRIEH] I Y IRRI Bleg IR
EaksEel BT % BT H=T BT %
YT HATTA(THINAT) 208,50,20,100 100 208,50,20,100 100

1. AR A G4 PR, aveiz R ufdae

ST IR HU B UTH U 81 PR B 10 . T Jod & AR HIG[G ©. AP IAREIeER Bl URT IR U dIe S BT ABR Bl
2. IARA AT Pl BISHR aed HSel gRT UK AMIR & Y JFTH! a1 39 48 ¥ IWREIGSR B AJJAGT ATGeTH .
aREHTI BT R 3, ) TR IR B TIRBINeST & U ¥ IR0 & Uwend 3fdac! IR Bleey, U & oY GRAURT BT et
FRA D UTA &,

4. IRf3a vq arferery

(%) ATATY ITRfET Hfer

fUod av & o U3 & TR 31,00,00,000 21,00,00,000

9§ & SR gfg 10,00,00,000 41,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 31,00,00,000
(=) @tv wd g1ty @rar:

fUge av & o U3 & TR 120,49,61,378 85,76,22,870

9§ & R gfg

PR T AT 98,38,34,842 61,08,92,429

TeTg: AR e # sfaRa wfdr (2,86,55,384) (1,77,92,983)

HTTG: 3T iR e (e # sfaRa wifdr (48,94,701)

geTg: Farer ey 7 idgRa fdr (48,94,701)

TCTY: AR STRFErT # SfaRa i (10,00,00,000) (10,00,00,000)

Ty JRATfad oATie (20,00,00,000) (12,50,00,000)

TeTV: AT UR SIfIRad B (3,24,45,000) (2,07,60,938)

Y & IR YF gig 61,29,45,057 181,79,06,436 34,73,38,508 120,49,61,378
() ®rafe amifoe s

sl 98 & o U3 & TR 1,77,92,983 -

Y & R gy 2,86,55,384 1,77,92,983

Y & IR Tgad 1T (1,64,50,987)

2,99,97,380 1,77,92,983




Sl. Particulars
No.

3. Share Capital:
(a) Authorised:
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares ofZ10 each
(b) Issued:
2,08,50,20,100 Equity shares of¥10 each fully paid up
(c) Subscribed & Fully paid up

2,08,50,20,100 Equity shares of¥10 each fully paid up
(100% shareholding with MoR)

AsatMarch 31,2012

Amount (%)

Amount (%)

3000,00,00,000
2085,02,01,000

2085,02,01,000

Elllﬁai IQQIé 2011-12
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As atMarch 31,2011

Amount ()

Amount (%)

3000,00,00,000
2085,02,01,000

2085,02,01,000

Total

2085,02,01,000

2085,02,01,000

(d) Reconciliation of number of Shares:

Equity Shares: No.of Shares Amount No.of Shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000
Addition during the year - - -
Balance atthe end of the year 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000 208,50,20,100 2085,02,01,000

(e) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

No.of Shares % holding No.of Shares % holding
held held
Ministry of Railways (MoR) 208,50,20,100 100 208,50,20,100 100

1. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to shares

Equity Shares: The company has one class of Equity Shares having a par value of 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential

amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

4.Reserves and Surplus

(@) General Reserve
As perlast Balance sheet
Addition during the year

(b) Profit & Loss Account:

As perlastBalance sheet

Addition during the year:

Profit after tax

Less:Transferto CSR fund
Less:Transferto Research & Development Fund
Less: Transfer to Sustainability Fund
Less: Transferto General reserve
Less: Proposed Dividend

Less: Additional Tax on Dividend
Net Addition during the year
Corporate Social Responsibility
As per last Balance sheet

Addition during the year

Utilisation during the year

(c

~

31,00,00,000
10,00,00,000

120,49,61,378

98,38,34,842
(2,86,55,384)
(48,94,701)
(48,94,701
(10,00,00,000
(20,00,00,000
(3,24,45,000
61,20,45,057

)
)
)
)

177,92,983
2,86,55,384
(1,64,50,987)

41,00,00,000

181,79,06,436

2,99,97,380

21,00,00,000
10,00,00,000

85,76,22,870

61,08,92,429
(1,77,92,983)

(10,00,00,000)
(12,50,00,000)
(2,07,60,938)
34,73,38,508

1,77,92,983

31,00,00,000

120,49,61,378

1,77,92,983
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31.03.2012 BY 31.03.2011 @I
af¥(w. #) (. #)

(&r) |aYSor fofer

a5 & SR gfs - -

gTU: Y & QIRT WRad 7T 48,94,701

48,94,701

() srgaem uq fasra fAifdy

o av & o U3 & TR -

9§ & R gfg - 48,94,701

TG a9 & IRT WJa <11 - 48,94,701 - -

226,76,93,217 153,27,54,361

(1) &lrep SeH faumT & el & SR Ui av ewisier 1 3 ufrerd 1T &1 RIgT w9 H $raRe AMITe a1l [T & wu d gio
BT TG TS AT 3 AITS U+ Hriers H Rerd SuTaRiTetl, HHATRA], TReesd, AYaT 3R qaiaver & |+l usgail o Rerfd
HGER Bl RTRERT a8 B

(2) < S faMTT & fRenfeell & IgAR, SRARN Sidl FadH, AIeR TR ATsieT JoTTell, JERIYYT S1e & forg ufiay esisiar &
0.5% 11, waTyoT e Yy & w0 # fFeffRa f 1€ &

(3) <l SEM AT & el & ATAR AT 99 B AR Eﬁsﬂﬂiﬁ%%qﬁmﬁﬂﬁraﬁmwﬁfﬁmﬁﬁa?wﬁwm

AT &, SHHT el DRV ATHR & ARl 1 AT I&eTd, JAAd TfRaelicdd Arbe, HRNfed! # Toil & J1ef 9aad, HoR Iorad]
R ATUTS, SUNTERITST B HiTT SR I AT D FeaTen, TRl Snfe | HeNfe! 3R SaR & S¥RIIaR0T & 44 ©.

5. 4—aTe], <TRIang

(@) Srafafer zor

(i) W= Nat foy e

ufaeferfaa:

R ferey 1746,50,00,002 1747,16,66,668

Sirs: a9 & QR gig 107,90,00,000 100,00,00,000

HETY: 12 AR B e DI B o7 aredl Jf (125,08,33,333) 1729,31,66,669 (100,66,66,666)  1746,50,00,002

(1) 7% a9 B T W 3 9§ B FURA A Bl 2. 3H FIRAH A & IR Hl UHR BT 1ol iR Jelus <F 7l 81
FURNT Al &1 FHINT & U¥ard 1ol fefarfies MR WR YHIRE R SO SiR 01 &l I a¥(12 99 dab) # &1 9
ST, Nl HATT IRT XA B 918 1 S7=R) HaT & oY sawasd % Sucted BRardl Sl e ddT AR g& & aeaw |
T T ST,

2. BUN F ARG Y 9T A ETERTHE) ¥ 2078,90,00,000 %. (0B a9 dF 1971,00,00,000 %) HAA wY H IR forw €.
224,50,00,000 %. (fU@el a¥ T& 123,83,33,333 %.) & Al HAUH & YA & SURI Y& <TG 1854,40,00,002 3. (FUwel a¥ T
1847,16,66,668 %.) & fSTeT# ST 12 ARl # <71 A1e] IR *1rfa 125,08,33,333 . (el ¥ 100,66,66,666 %.) AHAT &. =TS
SR T e XA, §RT A9—99g IR &R & Hee 7 QU ¢ goird & gaR fbar mar e, v 2011—12 & fog, wefafy =
9.88% T X (fwet O 8.929) ¥ BT el feam &, ALY, 1 o7 TRT R 51t {37 <At Y Aty TR It AR—elTef
IREUTI (RTRTeT =aTe IR 12 ARl T aeid 7 8l) & A Xl HATe ﬁqq\mmuﬂﬁr‘cﬁwﬁ@ﬁmwéﬁwm
SRl 3R IR—are] SRR (ST rat ST 12 AfeHl T a1 71 8l) & AT ATSIMRYEI! B < ATl Bl Joid ux H
o T B

(if) oS AR g
el HAATer
aferyforfza:

TR Ferery 842,08,34,330 1127,00,00,000
Sire: 9¥ & AR gig 1025,41,94,000 454,47,00,000
Ten: 99§ & SR giaRd URATSHN (10,28,81,941) 1857,21,46,389 (739,38,65,670) 842,08,34,330

(iif) aREST IR (i i)
el HATT
aferyforfEa:

YRMAD 3y 1325,86,79,160 2228,00,00,000
Sire: 9¥ & SR gfg 332,98,00,000
geTy: a9 & SR exdidRd IRATTg (3575,69,501) 1290,11,09,659  (1235,11,20,840) 1325,86,79,160
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Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)

(d) Sustainability Fund
As per last Balance sheet -
Addition during the year 48,94,701
Less: Utilisation during the year - 48,94,701

(e) Research & Development Fund
As perlastBalance sheet -
Addition during the year 48,94,701 -
Less: Utilisation during the year - 48,94,701
226,76,93,217 - 153,27,54,361
(1) As per DPE's guidelines Corporate Social Responsibility Fund has been created @ 3% of PAT, as a philosophy wherein organizations serve the interest of
society by taking responsibility for the impact of their activities on customers, employees, shareholders, communities and the environment in all aspects of
their operations.
(2) As per DPE's guidelines Sustainability Development Fund has been created @ 0.5% of PAT for the Rain Water Harvesting, installation of Solar Power
lighting system, tree plantation, etc.
(8) As per DPE's guidelines Research & Development Fund has been created @ 0.5% of PAT during the year. The rationale behind it is the changed business
environment, highly competitive markets, the rapid pace of change in technology, stringent quality control criteria, heightened expectations and demands of
customers, lack of transfer of technology and know- how from competitors, etc.

5. Non-current Liabilities
(a) Longtermborrowings
(i) Indian Railway Finance Corporation

Unsecured:

Opening Balance 1746,50,00,002 1747,16,66,668

Add: Addition during the year 107,90,00,000 100,00,00,000

Less: Repayment to be made within 12 months (1,25,08,33,333) 1729,31,66,669 (1,00,66,66,666) 1746,50,00,002
Terms of Repayment:

(1) There is a moratorium period of 3 years for each year's loan. During the said moratorium period no amount on account of interest and principal shall be
payable. The interest shall be charged on half yearly basis and repayment of loan shall be twice in a year (for a period of 12 years) after the completion of
moratorium period. Ministry of Railways would make available to RVNL the required funds thereafter, to enable them to do the debt servicing . The debt
servicing will pass through RVNL books.

(2) The Company has cumulatively borrowed funds aggregating to ¥2078,90,00,000 (upto Previous year ¥1971,00,00,000) from Indian Railway Finance
Corporation (IRFC). After cumulative repayment of Principal of ¥224,50,00,000 (upto Previous Year¥123,83,33,333), the net borrowing is ¥1854,40,00,002
(upto Previous Year 1847,16,66,668), which includes current liability i.e. repayable in next twelve months ¥125,08,33,333 (Previous Year
%100,66,66,666). The interest liability has been assessed at the rates as advised by IRFC from time to time. For 2011-12, the rate advised by IRFC is 9.88%
(Previous Year 8.92%). The interest accrued but not due on the IRFC loan amount has been shown as recoverable from MOR under Current Assets & Non
Current assets (for the interest non recoverable in next 12 Months) and the interest payable but not due under the Current Liabilities and Non Current
Liabilities (for the interest not recoverable in next 12 Months) payable to IRFC in the Balance Sheet.

(i) ProjectAdvance Capital
Ministry of Railways

Unsecured:

Opening Balance 842,08,34,330 1127,00,00,000

Add: Addition during the year 1025,41,94,000 454,47,00,000

Less: Projects transferred during the year (10,28,81,941) 1857,21,46,389 (7,39,38,65,670) 842,08,34,330

(iii) Project Advance (Capital Fund)
Ministry of Railways

Unsecured:
Opening Balance 1325,86,79,160 2228,00,00,000
Add: Addition during the year 332,98,00,000

Less: Projects transferred during the year (85,75,69,501) 1290,11,09,659  (12,35,11,20,840) 1325,86,79,160
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31.03.2012 Y 31.03.2011 DI
af¥(w. #) (. #)
(iv) T .. o1 Y gard & forg 4. 9 v ifirm
aferyforfea:
YRS 1Ry 123,83,33,332 43,22,72,674
Sire: 99 & AR gig 100,66,66,666 224,49,99,998 80,60,60,658 123,83,33,332
(v) fafr=1 arfira S (@g) uRaren)
aferyfoRfza:
YRS 3y 32,75,00,000 -
SIrS: 99 & AR glg 242,75,00,000 32,75,00,000
HeTG: 9Y & SR SR IRATSTHY . - 275,50,00,000 32,75,00,000
(vi) aR&ES=T IR Sh a7s
URD 33y
SIrS: a9 & QR gl 321,79,00,000 321,79,00,000
(vii) afRETST=IT Srfir e fAfer
YRMA® 3y
Sire: 99 & AR gig 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 -
5708,43,22,715 4071,03,46,824
(@) 3= A—re] < TIang
(i) ST Tt fobeg g (wRfaf)
YRS 12y 320,31,04,386 276,65,60,032
Sire: 9§ & SR SUTRId T 203,14,32,367 195,74,86,912
HCTT: 12 AfR & 37aR Il DI ST aretl 01T (185,07,07,903) 338,38,28,850 (152,09,42,558) 320,31,04,386
338,38,28,850 320,31,04,386
() Srafafer yraem=
(i) arfERy ™ & forg wraem
FINECECPNL] 58,91,642 13,13,089
Sre: 9¥ & SR gfg 1,19,32,075 46,50,935
HTT: 12 Afe & 3R < Afy (12,16,111)
geTU: Y & QIRTT Wad 01T (10,91,652) 1,55,15,954 (72,382) 58,91,642
1,55,15,954 58,91,642
1. HHAN fadard
() fAIer 3 PrIRE STfRrepTer AABIRT / HHaR] AR el 3 ufafgfad uR oy 8. fAffer AR ¥ai @1 JargiRy o & o sav
AT AT (THTAHT) BT I PR VT 6.
(@) 3fafafer weenRal @ fog
TR fRTemyT AT & Hder H SRITHROT HIh—15 b e "dHan fadeir” # f=ferRad o7 Sl fhar ST 3awde BIdT &
FHAR) B THABRVIR)
01.04.2011 BT YRMAD N2 35,44,588 23,47,054
ST o T 3,01,290 1,99,500
T HaT NI 24,02,289 25,98,646
T BT -4,43,094 -6,48,558
TR & A diifhed (o / BT) 38,18,788 26,11,562
31.03.2012 T THTIET 37reTy 96,23,861 71,08,204

UGN A BT I HHATRAT & JATAGIRT 3FerdT QNI 31fal 9eg & q1< (a1 S 2. YT Bl S dTet] I=gET IR, YLt G
AT, 1972 & IFAR AT Bred THI fUsel Al 3R a9 IR SMIRd exil &. 39 o™ H 5 99 &l IRST NRYS Bl &
el ADHEIDBRN Bl YA BTNl B RTARAS b T fhAT Sl 8. Gl AbaldRvT V1131, ReraRAe & W afdw ®1 srafey iR da-

TR TR B 2.
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Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount () Amount ) Amount (%) Amount ()
(iv) Advance from MOR IRFC loan Repayment
Unsecured:
Opening Balance 123,83,33,332 43,22,72,674
Add: Addition during the year 100,66,66,666 224,49,99,998 80,60,60,658 123,83,33,332
(v) Misc.Advance Capital (Metro project)
Unsecured:
Opening Balance 32,75,00,000 -
Add: Addition during the year 242,75,00,000 32,75,00,000
Less: Projects transferred during the year 275,50,00,000 32,75,00,000
(vi) Project Advance Capital Bonds
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year 321,79,00,000 321,79,00,000
(vii) Project Advance Safety Fund -
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
5708,43,22,715 4071,03,46,824
(b) OtherNon-Current Liabilities
(i) Interestaccrued butnotdue (IRFC) OpeningBalance 320,31,04,386 276,65,60,032
Add: Interest accrued during the year 203,14,32,367 195,74,86,912
Less: Repayment to be made within 12 months (1,85,07,07,903) 338,38,28,850 (1,52,09,42,558) 320,31,04,386
338,38,28,850 320,31,04,386
(c) Longterm Provisions
(i) Provision for Retirement Benefits
Opening Balance 58,91,642 13,13,089
Add: Addition during the year 1,19,32,075 46,50,935
Less: Due within 12 months (12,16,111)
Less: Utilization during the year (10,91,652) 1,55,15,954 (72,382) 58,91,642
1,55,15,954 58,91,642

1. Employee Benefits

(a) The majority of the officers / staff employed in RVNL are on deputation from Indian Railways. RVNL is paying Foreign Service Contribution to the Indian

Railways towards retirement benefits.
(b) ForRVNLemployees

The disclosure required under Accounting Standard-15 “Employees Benefit”in respect of defined benefit plan is:

Gratuity (%) Leave Encashment (%)
Opening Balance as on 01/04/2011 35,44,588 23,47,054
Interest Cost 3,01,290 1,99,500
Current service cost 24,02,289 25,98,646
Benefit paid -4,43,094 -6,48,558
Actuarial (Gain/Loss) onobligation 38,18,788 26,11,562
Closing Balance as on 31/03/2012 96,23,861 71,08,204

Gratuity Benefitis payable to employees on retirement or resignation or death. The amount of gratuity payable is based on past service and salary at time of

exitas per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.There is a vesting period of 5 years on the benefit.

Leave Encashment is payable to employees on retirement. The amount of Leave Encashment payable is based on past service and salary at the time of

retirement.
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drrifes qatgar:
i fafer : qRATSTT e wise fafdr
BE &R : 0.085
o gig &% 0.055
AargRy g 60 @Y
[REARIISES USACS Tl & TRIR HH MY & AT H 3% SR AfAD 3G B AT 7 1%
TG AR S 141 79 (1994—96) EIRT TbTIRIT ¥y &R TfeTel
31.03.2012 &Y 31.03.2011 @I
af¥(s. #/) af¥(s. /)

6. dre] <TRIAIY
(@) 3reuTafer T
() W< et fosT

aferyfoRfza:

IR 37erey 1,00,66,66,666 -

Sire: 99 & AR gig 125,08,33,333 100,66,66,666 100,66,66,666

geTG: a9 & SRTT el (1,00,66,66,666) 125,08,33,333

125,08,33,333 100,66,66,666

1. Nl HATT | U ARt T TR Y HATE gIRT A MY gRArSRe & fharai w wd faar Srar 2. el uResr T @ gof 8
R, URAURTIT DT e &R XeTd Pl SRR PR (AT Sl & 9 IRGURR & 37U &7 ofkdl H 378 il o o
2. WIRfAM. 01 & forg puam Aie |5 H gl @1 W€l & Jfid Be—Alc aw.

(%) s Irar
Y, BIC Ud Hegd e

184,23,39,200 200,63,11,778

A

184,23,39,200 200,63,11,778

() 3= 4re], <TRIAY

YerfT e RTRT Ud qwiHe ufengfa i 56,91,20,370 13,36,90,005
fafaer mR & Forerar 5,38,69,503
fafder ST <Tfer 26,37,25,564 20,31,73,543
e Ud IR 13,92,86,385 15,63,89,481
EEZSICRSIEz 7,72,17,434 8,96,04,601
DM R 20,58,91,965 22,69,75,337
e &l & fory SuTaTal & v 3 47,00,34,720 97,00,49,135
Surfsta «arat farg 701 wR 3 (Wi faf)
R 3rerery 1,52,09,42,558 122,87,99,723
SIrS: 99 & AR gig 1,85,07,07,903 152,09,42,558
geTy: Y & QIRT YT (1,52,09,42,558) 185,07,07,903  (1,22,87,99,723) 152,09,42,558
S IDRIIY 1,78,92,642 1,44,12,182
@G BT YA 2,29,63,713 3,22,56,611

1. TP SN B & 918 9 §RT 3BT TN 7 B & HRYT b ATaRGITS BN ©.

(&1) SreuTafer graem=
() =D forg wraem
YRS 3y

HCT0: 9Y & SR FHR—ISH

(i) < amier
EINECCORL]
Sirs: 99 & AR gfg
TG Y & QIRT FebIell

13,26,38,310 15,67,15,251
12,02,00,268 13,26,38,310
(13,26,38,310) 12,02,00,268 (15,67,15,251) 13,26,38,310
12,50,00,000 10,00,00,000
20,00,00,000 12,50,00,000
(12,50,00,000) 20,00,00,000 (10,00,00,000) 12,50,00,000
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ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS:

Method Of Valuation : Project Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate : 0.085

Salary Escalation Rate: 0.055

Retirement Age: 60years

Withdrawal Rate: 3% atyounger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to graduated scale.
Mortality rate: LIC (1994-96) published table of Mortality rates

Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As at March 31,2011
No. Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
6.Current Liabilities
(a) ShortTerm Borrowings
(i) Indian Railways Finance Corporation
Unsecured:
Opening Balance 1,00,66,66,666 -
Add: Addition during the year 125,08,33,333 100,66,66,666 100,66,66,666
Less: Repayment during the year (1,00,66,66,666) 125,08,33,333
125,08,33,333 100,66,66,666

1. Funds received by the Company from MoR are utilized for executing projects assigned by MoR. After physical completion of a project, the assets are to be
transferred to the concerned Zonal Railway who would add the value of assets in their Block Account.
2. ForIRFC Loan, please refer to the foot-note under Terms of Repayment in Note No. 5.

(b) TradePayable

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

Others
184,23,39,200 200,63,11,778
(c) Othercurrentliabilities
EarnestMoney & Performance Security Deposit 56,91,20,370 13,36,90,005
Sundry Creditors 5,38,69,503 -
Misc. Deposit 26,37,25,564 20,31,73,543
Duties &Taxes 13,92,86,385 15,63,89,481
Book Overdraft 7,72,17,434 8,96,04,601
Retention Money 20,58,91,965 22,69,75,337
Advance received from customers against Deposit Works 47,00,34,720 97,00,49,135
Interest accured but not due on Loan: (IRFC)
Opening Balance 152,09,42,558 122,87,99,723
Add: Addition during the year 185,07,07,903 152,09,42,558
Less: Payment during the year (1,52,09,42,558) 185,07,07,903 (1,22,87,99,723) 152,09,42,558
Other Liabilities 1,78,92,642 1,44,12,182
Expenses Payable 2,29,63,713 3,22,56,611
1. Book Overdraftis due to Cheques issued but not cleared in Bank.
(d) Short-term provision
(i) Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance 13,26,38,310 15,67,15,251
Add: Addition during the year 12,02,00,268 13,26,38,310
Less: Adjustment during the year (13,26,38,310) 12,02,00,268 (15,67,15,251) 13,26,38,310
(i) Dividend Payable
Opening Balance 12,50,00,000 10,00,00,000
Add: Addition during the year 20,00,00,000 12,50,00,000
Less: Repaymentduring the year (12,50,00,000) 20,00,00,000 (10,00,00,000) 12,50,00,000

184,23,39,200

200,63,11,778
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(iif) far<er S efere™ @ oIy wraer=
RIS Jferery
Sire: 99 & AR gig
geTU: Y & QIRTH Wad 11T

(iv) FrerRYY / droetans & fore uraem=
TR SRy
SiTrs: i
TG Y & QIRT Tgar <M1

(v) SarfafRy o @ forg wraem
TR 37Ty
TG a9 & QIRT T <10

JATAPR :
1. STTIPR IMATIH B FFAR DI T T B AR

31.03.2012 Y
af¥(w. #)
3,23,98,130
1,92,61,272
(1,10,64,478) 4,05,94,924
3,73,67,876
5,96,00,000
(1,65,98,736) 8,03,69,140
12,16,111
12,16,111
44,23,80,443
TR JTIHR BT WL @7 7T 2.

31.03.2011 DI
(. #)

5,04,21,817
2,68,85,871
(4,49,09,558) 3,23,98,130

5,14,60,611
2,68,44,883
(4,09,37,618) 3,73,67,876

32,74,04,316

2. oRIT AD] & IUEE] BT U Bl gU IR A f3dd & MR W, HUT « AT I & oAl DI TIR B THI ARARTT IR
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Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount () Amount ) Amount () Amount (%)

(iii) Provision for Foreign Service contribution

Opening Balance 3,23,98,130 5,04,21,817

Add: Addition during the year 1,92,61,272 2,68,85,871

Less: Utilization during the year (1,10,64,478) 4,05,94,924 (4,49,09,558) 3,23,98,130
(iv) Provision for PRP/PLI

Opening Balance 3,73,67,876 5,14,60,611

Add: Addition during the year 5,96,00,000 2,68,44,883

Less: Utilization during the year (1,65,98,736) 8,03,69,140 (4,09,37,618) 3,73,67,876
(v) Provision for Retirement Benefit

Opening Balance -

Add: Addition during the year 12.16,111

Less: Utilization during the year - 12,16,111 - -

44,23,80,443 32,74,04,316

IncomeTax:

1. Provision for Income Tax has been made as tax computed under the Income Tax Act.
2. Incompliance with provisions of Accounting Standards and based on general prudence, the Company has not recognized the Deferred Tax Assets while
preparing the Accounts of the current year.
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% fdaxor
9.
8.9v—arq] o

T wgaa Semi ¥ gof ued Sfaadt IRR (@RTd srga)

BT XAd HUAI S DI 10 . o & TIDH
10,00,00,000 Ut e gfaact BR

EREIYR URTEIY Vold HU fafics &1

10 . o & T 25,000 YoT I&< Sfdac TR
FOMIT NeTd Hu! fAfee 31 10 %, Jod & TS
25,000 gUT yel Sdel IR

T Q891 Vold HUHl fAffIes &1 10 . Jod & Tdd
2,50,00,000 TUT Tt SfeaeT IR

3 Gfbar Yefd Hus feIfics ®I 10 . oI & TAD
25,000 (sl a¥ — 3) 3fdact TR

Jraed o foy @fdd 2R srded geRIi
el GBI Neld BUHl [rfAcs

FIITTH YeId HUAT ferfice

ERETIYR URTET Xerd Hul faafiics

3 Gfebar Yefd Hu ferfics

31.03.2012 &I
ARAR) R R)

100,00,00,000
2,50,000
81,00,00,000
32,50,00,000
2,50,000
10,40,00,000
2,50,000

133,20,00,000
38,25,00,000

395,42,50,000

31.03.2011 DI

]I R) ]I R)

100,00,00,000

2,50,000

2,50,000

25,00,00,000

2,50,000
81,00,00,000
133,20,00,000

22,50,00,000 236,70,00,000

YRR BIeSR FHSIT B IR A& TS TUIET A gfdac] 1 [qul 1137 e ST U= 2RIRT T e fdar ST,

9. <rerfafer ot 3k 31w
(@) e HATTT | eI
(=St v mfsar o)

(Erferyferfzd — Sfera |ws 1)

10. 3= AR—are] uR™E U

338,38,28,850

338,38,28,850

5,49,99,365

5,49,99,365

162,50,00,000

162,50,00,000

wfergfer SRR
11. =1e] =
(i) erggfera e ® e femfore
12 are], U o s
01.04.2011 &Y
RS
ANy
afRIEH)

fafaer frrfor et

BT Terell IR forHTor Ar) Yo

ffaer feafor o
URfS aRAST T
SRR, 39 Uq 7RI

807,99,21,300
282,24,87,404

33,06,88,576
54,86,41,047
16,66,44,266

afd  adddwm

RM
e

288,74,76,318
(282,24,87,404)
44,21,26,099
3,44,44,199
-2,49,91,605
1,92,51,731

gearand
gRATSATY
afdrE )

12,47,366

2,39,32,071
3,308
-3,58,05,921
35,109

319,
2012

RUEIE))

1096,61,50,252

41,81,94,028
36,51,29,467
55,94,55,363
18,58,60,888

361,77,50,000

320,31,04,386

320,31,04,386

2,45,49,612

2,45,49,612

110,48,62,232

110,48,62,232

31 971,
2011

Pl
afdrE )

807,99,21,300
282,24,87,404

33,06,88,576
54,86,41,047
16,66,44,266
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Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount () Amount ) Amount () Amount ()

8.Non-currentinvestment

Fully paid up equity share inincorporated

in Joint ventures (unquoted-at-cost)

10,00,00,000 equity share of 310 each fully paid

up of Kutch Railway Company Limited 100,00,00,000 100,00,00,000

Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited,

25,000 Equity share ofZ10 each fully paid up 2,50,000 2,50,000

Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited,

8,10,00,000 Equity share ofZ10 each fully paid up 81,00,00,000 2,50,000
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited,

3,25,00,000 Equity share ofZ10 each fully paid up 32,50,00,000 25,00,00,000

Angul Sukinda Railway Company Limited,

25,000 ( Privious year - NIL) Equity share 0f310 each 2,50,000 2,50,000

Share Application Money pending Allotment

Bharuch Dahej Railway Company 10,40,00,000
Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited 2,50,000 81,00,00,000
Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited 133,20,00,000 133,20,00,000
Angul Sukinda Railway Company Limited 38,25,00,000 22,50,00,000 236,70,00,000
395,42,50,000 361,77,50,000

As per Share Holder Agreements shares will be allotted, when the full amount of
equity has been received by the concerned SPV.

9. LongTerm Loans & Advances

(a) Recoverable from Ministry of Railways 338,38,28,850 320,31,04,386
(Interest & processing fee)
(Unsecured, considered good) 338,38,28,850 320,31,04,386

10. Other Non-Current Assets

Security Deposits 5,49,99,365 2,45,49,612
5,49,99,365 2,45,49,612

11.Current Investment
(i) TermDepositin Schedule Bank 162,50,00,000 110,48,62,232
162,50,00,000 110,48,62,232

12. Project Work-in-Progress

Opening Addition Project As at March As at March
Balance as during Transferred 31,2012 31,2011
at01.04.2011 theyear during the year Rupees (}) Rupees (%)
CivilWorks

Bridges 807,99,21,300 288,74,76,318 12,47,366  1096,61,50,252  807,99,21,300
Construction Stores at site 282,24,87,404 (282,24,87,404) - - 282,24,87,404

CivilWorks - 44,21,26,099 2,39,32,071 41,81,94,028
Preliminary Project Expenditure 33,06,88,576 3,44,44,199 3,308 36,51,29,467 33,06,88,576
Equipments Plants and Machinery 54,86,41,047 -2,49,91,605 -3,58,05,921 55,94,55,363 54,86,41,047

Foot Over Bridge 16,66,44,266 1,92,51,731 35,109 18,58,60,888 16,66,44,266
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01.04.2011 Y GLED af & SR 31 914, 31 9T,
RS TRM FEITART 2012 2011
ALY gfg gRATSg E| Ea|
afRIEH) afE ) afrE ) <l ) afdrE #)
B 476,64,62,504 176,79,50,472 34315181  650,0097,795  476,64,62,504
qm 185,05,82,276 63,18,71,178 1,32,582  248,2320,872  185,05,82,276
Yeruer 2468,54,24,186 665,01,18,403 3,07,24505 3130,48,18,084  2468,54,24,186
IESRARLINEINIETECE Gl 42,43542 79,29,640 1,282 1,21,71,900 42,43,542
URATHT / JTERTHI SHIRAT DY g 6,01,52,112 34,78,332 11,674 6,36,18,770 6,01,52,112
YA SHRA 246,73,12,652 84,27,14,799 9,90,04534  321,10,22,917  246,73,12,652
fafaa fomtor ard &1 s (@) 4578,25,59,865  1043,98,82,163 15,36,01,691  5606,88,40,337 _ 4578,25,59,865
RrrTel td gREaR ot
ISSIERREENIEENE N 10,90,15,504 13,66,42,685 9,51,948 24,47,06,241 10,90,15,504
RrefeiTT eraxen 135,59,52,237 13,70,01,190 2,46,47,954  146,83,05473  135,59,52,237
AR Tz 8,13,86,704 68,64,185 -9,92,026 8,92,42,915 8,13,86,704
RETTeT vd REIR B 519,63,93,845 107,29,84,147 340,57,094  6235320,898  519,63,93,845
RATel td U AR &1 &1 Srs (@) 674,27,48,290 135,34,92,207 586,64,970  803,75,75527 _ 674,27,48,290
faegga &t
SHRA! &1 fIgeiaor 207,96,14,878 59,34,68,009 33296341  263,97,86,546  207,96,14,878
AT 3MR 3T SRR 25,52,75,053 -2,02,678 15,41,227 25,35,31,148 25,52,75,053
MRS AT SUFR 351,58,53,944 209,84,99,557 16,47,98537  544,9554,964  351,58,53,944
faega &l &1 @S () 585,07,43,875 269,17,64,888 19,96,36,105  834,28,72658  585,07,43,875
fermtor srafer & SR TR lRye @y
YRS 2129y 89,22,29,489 47483178  172,61,85,504 89,22,29,489
Sirg: 9§ gxaiaRd
HHATRAT & qRsIfA® vd fadem™ 41,52,51,266 41,52,51,266
TRIJETOT TR 66,82,67,638 66,82,67,638
RIS A e ucer &
ATAATIS RTHEN Yoob
RIS Teier uRreft 17,86,12,280 17,86,12,280
¥l ® SISOl IR 2,51,36,775 2,51,36,775
B 3,54,69,652 3,54,69,652
frtor 3afdr & SRM G HRTS ™ 201,12,18,045 20,37,49,055 47483178  192,99,34559  201,12,18,045
HeU: SUTRd 311 — oIty Ud B1fs rad
RESIBIING] 23,75,49,363 12,56,59,597 12,56,59,597 23,75,49,363
IRATSAT & B T
¥ fodl v RIS 1R
U Y & AU § el
IMH RIS g BT farTeT=1(4) 177,36,68,682 7,80,89,458 4,74,83,178  180,42,74,962  177,36,68,682
)
arded & forg <ifd e 167,67,05,423 (8,97,85,534) 10,65,498  158,58,54,391  167,67,05,423
g5 RS feares 3 74,96,51,401 107,41,02,576 182,37,53,977 74,96,51,401
He IA(S) 242,63,56,824 98,43,17,042 10,65,498  340,96,08,368  242,63,56,824




Formation
Land

Permanent Way
Schedule of Day Works Rate

Shifting of Overhead /Underground Crossing

Station Buildings
Total CivilWork (A)

S &TWork

Detailed Design & Engineering
Signaling Arrangement
Telecommunication Arrangement
Signaling & Telecom Works

Total S &TWork (B)

ELECTRICALWORKS
Electrification of Building
Sub-station and Other Equipment
Overhead Electric Equipment
Total ElectricalWork (C)

Incidental Expenditure

during Construction Period
Opening Balance

Add: Transferred from

Employees' Remuneration and Benefits
Supervision Charges

Project related Direct Expenditure
Professional consultancy fees
Project management Consultancy
D&G to Railways

Depreciation

Total Incidental Expenditure
During Construction Period
Less:Income earned -
transferred from

Profit & Loss Account

Net Incidental expenditure
Apportioned to Projects
inthe ratio of spending
onindividual projects to
project expenditure (D)

Others

Expenditure Pending Allocation
Net Project Execution Income
Total Others (E)

alléa5 IQQIé 2011-12
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Opening Addition Project As atMarch As atMarch
Balance as during Transferred 31,2012 31,2011
at01.04.2011 the year during the year Rupees (%) Rupees (3)
Rupees (%) Rupees () Rupees ()
476,64,62,504 176,79,50,472 3,43,15,181 650,00,97,795  476,64,62,504
185,05,82,276 63,18,71,178 1,32,582 248,23,20,872 185,05,82,276
2468,54,24,186 665,01,18,403 3,07,24,505  3130,48,18,084  2468,54,24,186
42,43,542 79,29,640 1,282 1,21,71,900 42,43,542
6,01,52,112 34,78,332 11,674 6,36,18,770 6,01,52,112
246,73,12,652 84,27,14,799 9,90,04,534 321,10,22,917 246,73,12,652
4578,25,59,865 1043,98,82,163 15,36,01,691  5606,88,40,337  4578,25,59,865
10,90,15,504 13,66,42,685 9,51,948 24,47,06,241 10,90,15,504
135,59,52,237 13,70,01,190 2,46,47,954 146,83,05,473 135,59,52,237
8,13,86,704 68,64,185 -9,92,026 8,92,42,915 8,13,86,704
519,63,93,845 107,29,84,147 3,40,57,094 623,53,20,898  519,63,93,845
674,27,48,290 135,34,92,207 5,86,64,970 803,75,75,527  674,27,48,290
207,96,14,878 59,34,68,009 3,32,96,341 263,97,86,546  207,96,14,878
25,52,75,053 -2,02,678 15,41,227 25,35,31,148 25,52,75,053
351,58,53,944 209,84,99,557 16,47,98,537 544,9554,964  351,58,53,944
585,07,43,875 269,17,64,888 19,96,36,105 834,28,72,658  585,07,43,875
89,22,29,489 4,74,83178 172,61,85,504 89,22,29,489
41,52,51,266 41,52,51,266
66,82,67,638 66,82,67,638
17,86,12,280 17,86,12,280
- 2,51,36,775 2,51,36,775 -
3,54,69,652 3,54,69,652
201,12,18,045 20,37,49,055 4,74,83,178 192,99,34,559  201,12,18,045
23,75,49,363 12,56,59,597 12,56,59,597 23,75,49,363
177,36,68,682 7,80,89,458 4,74,83,178 180,42,74,962  177,36,68,682
167,67,05,423 (8,97,85,534) 10,65,498 158,58,54,391 167,67,05,423
74,96,51,401 107,41,02,576 - 182,37,53,977 74,96,51,401
242,63,56,824 98,43,17,042 10,65,498 340,96,08,368  242,63,56,824
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01.04.2011 Y GLE 9§ D SR 31 97, 31 97,
IR RS SR FEITARAT 2012 2011
SCNL] gfe TRATSY B1 PI
afRIEH) afE ) afrE ) <l ) afdrE #)
F o are] uRATSH fFHfor st 6257,60,77,536  1554,75,45,758 46,04,51,442  7766,31,71,852  6257,60,77,536
He: fortd ArRh & s 4,15,169 26,556 . 4,41725 4,15,169
HETG: AN 14 H
AHIART THYET TR
37oT T fopar TaT Iy 627,26,45,724 172,59,27,830 709,85,73,554  627,26,45,724
el HATT B IRATSTTT
@ forg qo e
gRaAyerr forafor s 5630,30,16,643  1382,15,91,372 46,04,51,442  6966,41,56,573  5630,30,16,643
Sirs: URATSTHT 2 & forg e 352,09,61,964 386,07,08,174  352,09,61,964
5082,39,78,607  1382,15,91,372 7352,48,64,747  5982,39,78,607

1. YW AR & oy AR &g Xl gRT Wa e JIiSeRvl 1 {6y U Y i @1 uRASHT FHior St § |feafera faam
2. 59 B B foTU Fof 2248,23,20,872 WY (fUSel TH: 3185,05,82,276 .) BT YA AT AT 2. 39 TbR I AU fH Haferd

&3 NeTd & A1 TR S 2.

2. BYH A FATGI GRT AT T5 URATSTARI BT HATIT PR 8T 2. HU Pl SRR BB URAGTG VAT € 5 IR SRIIaRor gg
R&ASHT 0T ST Uger | @Te] o 3R BRI Yd 8 A Nl §RT 3R 4y fhy o A & Tew & uger g4
gRATSTIRI IR HefirT e el g1 @ J1f¥y o) ol # 2 <witar T B

3. TEYH & AR AT URHURT, F0T 3R AR & Hed, A g &l ReIfel # god U3 3 SfealRad Jed | o4 Tl 3.

& faaxor 31.03.2012 B 31.03.2011 &Y
9. <R} R) RIR) RIR) RIR)
13. AU YT
(®) 6 AITE & SATRT
(i) wfcrgfoRfea— S @&s T3 58,92,25,938 19,94,18,312
(@) 34 (6 e | HH)
(i) wfryforfza— Sfera \wsT T 75,67,12,047 57,56,73,161
134,59,37,985 775091473
14. 95 d) AR I 0Ty
THdl IR B GAGA
(i) 9 # srery
—— T @ 4,61,44,406 17,12,38,743
—— Tafey ST (TRYdEdT 3 Al & ) 167,50,00,000 251,00,00,000
(i) oH—5T—2S 10,00,00,000 -
(iif) TremfY 6,11,346 5,83,197
I 4P AT
(i) ¥ + erery
—— qrafer ST (TRgedT 3 Al 291,00,00,000 -
A STeT AR 12 AR | B) _ 473,1755,752 _ 268,18,21,940
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Opening Addition Project As atMarch As atMarch
Balance as during Transferred 31,2012 31,2011
at01.04.2011 the year during the year Rupees (%) Rupees (3)
Rupees (%) Rupees () Rupees ()
Total ProjectWork in Progress 6257,60,77,536 1554,75,45,758 46,04,51,442  7766,31,71,852  6257,60,77,536
Less: Credit from
Release Material 4,15,169 26,556 4,41,725 4,15,169
Less:to date Expenditure
incurred on SPVs
transferred to Schedule 14 627,26,45,724 172,59,27,830 799,85,73,554  627,26,45,724
Net ProjectWork
in Progress for
MOR Projects 5630,30,16,643 1382,15,91,372 46,04,51,442  6966,41,56,573  5630,30,16,643

Add: Advances for
Project Expenditure

352,09,61,964

386,07,08,174

352,09,61,964

5982,39,78,607

1382,15,91,372

7352,48,64,747

5982,39,78,607

1. Land costincluded in Project Work in Progress represents payments made through various Zonal Railways/ to concerned authority for the purpose of
acquisition of land. The total payment made amounts to ¥248,23,20,872 (Previous year: ¥185,05,82,276). The land so acquired is in the name of the

concerned Zonal Railway.

2. The Company is executing projects assigned by MOR . In some of the projects, initially transferred to the Company, work was already in progress and
some of the Zonal Railways had incurred expenditure on those projects prior to their transfer to the Company. The expenditure made by the concerned
Railways prior to the formation of the Company has not been taken into account.

3. In the opinion of the Management, the value of current assets, loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business, will not be less than
the value at which these have been stated in the Balance Sheet.

Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount ()
13. Trade Receivables
(a) Morethan6months
(i) Unsecured-Considered good 58,92,25,938 19,94,18,312
(b) Other (lessthan 6 months)
(i) Unsecured-Considered good 75,67,12,047 57,56,73,161
14.Cash and Bank Balances
Cashand cash equivalent
(i) Balanceswith Bank
-- Current Account 4,61,44,406 17,12,38,743
-- Fixed Deposits (Maturity less than 3 Months) 167,50,00,000 251,00,00,000
(i) Cheque-in-Hand 10,00,00,000 -
(iii) Imprest 6,11,346 5,83,197
182,17,55,752 268,18,21,940
OtherBank Balances

(i) Balances with Bank
- Fixed deposits (Maturity more than
3months &less than 12 months)

291,00,00,000

473,17,55,752

268,18,21,940
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% faavor
9.
15. 3rcqTafer & or 3R A"

T AT T 31 RIS  FraT Jod & B H AT 3734 -

(@fcrgfaRTEa— Sferd = T2)

(@) X HATST W AT
(CANRERIEDIRID)

(9) ATafer ST TR SUTRd =Tt

(37) 313 SraRen & St TSI =Tt

GIEIRCIASEININ

(S) 313 P 3R AT IR B B

CER

Nas Nl 2 s N

16. 9T ¥ YT RToiRa:
1ol fefor sraf (uRATSHT 1) | eeiar
— X HATTT & URATSTISI o
— ol FATRT & AT URITSTHRIN |
— N HATTT B T GRATSTIRN I

— X HATd & URASTIRT (EE Yell g fAwarfea) &

— fRerg w1 — aRESTTeTT (Tadidh) |
— {9679 BRI — uRASERN (3 ) |

31.03.2012 &I 31.03.2011 B

IRIER) IRIER) IR R) WIRIER)
186,07,07,903 153,09,42,558
8,10,43,795 1,77,79,930
2,08,38,021 46,24,941
29,99,934 30,17,838
14,61,93,856 13,57,88,209
2,70,87,401 2,84,72,847
_ 213,88,70910 _ 172,06,26,323
1267,07,91,194 1130,56,34,651
98,12,69,631 6,43,10,506
38,15,492 -
16,57,15,056 72,48,30,275
187,71,97,990 183,44,60,814

28,03,90,794 1597,91,80,156 51,72,30,012 1444,64,66,258

_1597,91,80,156 ~1444,64,66,258

1. X9 918 & &P 04.01.2012 & UH H.2004 / S—1 /AT /15 & IFAR X HATAI DI A1 URASAIRAN R A gRT 239
R BT 9.25%, 3= AT MY & ATl H 8.5% 31X I TRATSTT & A H 10% BI &R F A §RT FHIGT Heer e Bl 70T
BT SN, Y HATE & Qe & SR, URATSHT Jdeg A Haerd T JbR & RIAEH &, Tedel U 3 GRASTHT IR g fbam i
ET . X1 BT YRATSHT ARTT BT NfTHAH 0.25% T SIVSol YHR BT 3Tded URATSTHI IR Feferd Sivel ofd Bl ardd # STRT ffey
@ IR R a1 1T 2. SISOl (Tdderen) &g 1 o Td 81 @rd # ywiRd fohar S a1 & fAifder oot 3 ard &ma ok o o 9
T fafaer urfie=i @1 Yosye o # ST B SIar 2. (S99 Ugel Nol #ATerd & oy 3R S9! &R o yRars el & fwared & forg
RfAfIfer 1 veee Yoob & WU H T 2 Afrerd R B A0ET N FAAT §RT XA GRAST31 TR b Y arffes @ & R w
ST oI, $e 3TelTal, Aldh SeM (3T §IRT YUY 1 IS a¥ &l T5 UTST & 3R UR e 0.5% 13T HIcdTe & WU 3 AJHI
oT. I8 SIUSHI JIR & wU H AfADBH IJIHY 5% 13T & IR ©.)

17. 374 31
() =TT 3T
— 1] e R =
— d& — aad
— 3 — bl
() AT™IeT 3T

9,07,60,177
36,85,98,708

4,47,48,537

5,52,79,157

17,75,89,395
50,41,07,422 1,20,82,190
5,00,00,000

1. =T e & =TS § HU & JARTAIT e I GO ATafer 1 R U <a1of FRferd 6.
2. I 7ot H Arafe STHEIERIER (e | gord & oramn) iR HUecIs! IR U< ral afford €.
3. 3T UTT &1t H fIery ot uRATSTHT(THUIAY) & A1 91T Terey UR UTw <Tot Afferd €.

24,49,50,742
15,00,00,000

39,49,50,742
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Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount () Amount ) Amount () Amount (%)
15. Shorttermloan & advances
Advance receivable in cash orinkind or for value to be received:

(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Recoverable from Ministry of Railways
(Interest & processing fee) 186,07,07,903 153,09,42,558
(b) Interestaccured on Fixed Deposit 8,10,43,795 1,77,79,930
(c) Interestaccured on Mobilization advance 2,08,38,021 46,24,941
(d) Security Deposit 29,99,934 30,17,838
(e) Advance Taxand Tax deducted at source 14,61,93,856 13,57,88,209
(f) Others 2,70,87,401 2,84,72,847
16. Revenue from operation:
(Turnover from Construction
Work in Progress (Project Activity))
-From MoR Projects 1267,07,91,194 1130,56,34,651
- From MoR Metro Projects 98,12,69,631 6,43,10,506
- From MoR National Projects 38,15,492 -
- From MoR Projects (Executed by Zonal Railways) 16,57,15,056 72,48,30,275
- From Deposit Work - Projects ( SPV) 187,71,97,990 183,44,60,814
- From DepositWork - Project (Others) 28,03,90,794 1597,91,80,156 51,72,30,012 1444,64,66,258

1. Inaccordance with Railway Board's letter No. 2004/W-1/RVNL/15 dated 04.01.2012 RVNL has accounted Consolidated Management fee @ 9.25% in case
of Metro Projects, 8.5% in case of Other Plan Heads and 10% in case of National Projects on the expenditure incurred by RVNL on MoR projects. As per the
directions of MoR, all expenditure in the nature of consultancies related to Project Management are being charged directly to project. D&G charges payable
to Railway up to 0.25 % of cost of projects are allocated to the projects on actual funds released to the respective Zonal Railway, Expenditure incurred on
D&G (Supervision) are being charged to the Profit & Loss account. The miscellaneous receipts from sale proceeds of Tender and other income has been
credited to the P&L account. (Previously Management Fee of RVNL for projects being executed for and on behalf of MoR was 2% to be calculated on the
annual expenditure incurred on Railway projects by MoR. In addition an incentive of maximum of 0.5% was allowed based on the grading awarded to the
PSU by the Department of Public Enterprises every year. This was over and above a maximum of 5% allowed as D&G charges).

17.Otherincome

(a) Interestincome
-Interest on Current Investment
-Banks-Gross
-Others-Gross

(b) Dividend income:

1. Intereston Current Investmentincludes interest on Fixed Deposits created out of Reserves of the Company.

9,07,60,177
36,85,98,708

4,47,48,537

50,41,07,422
5,00,00,000

55,41,07,422

5,52,79,157
17,75,89,395

1,20,82,190

2. Interestfrom Bankincludes interest on Fixed Deposits (otherthan created out of Reserves) and on CLTD.

3. Interestfrom Othersincludes interestfrom Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) against balances outstanding.

24,49,50,742
15,00,00,000

39,49,50,742
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% faaxor 31.03.2012 &I 31.03.2011 B
9. RAR) R R) R R) A R)
18. IR=TeT &g
(fFrafor 3z uRATSHT S Tfafafera) wr ycaer <)
— N HATTT URATSTHRN W @y 1168,01,17,806 1104,06,58,839
— N HATT B Wl URATSTHIRI R 2 89,81,87,305 6,28,03,229
— N HATTT P TSI URASTISI TR 2 34,68,629
— gRaTeHRIT @ Yell) W™ g 16,57,15,056 72,48,30,275
— g9 Bt — gRAISTRT (Tadid) w @ 174,43,98,360 170,11,57,248
— g e — gRaSTRIT () W ag 26,95,40,775 1476,14,27,931 4750,23223  1400,44,72,814

1. B GRT SIRY AAGTRIT & Siaia @re], AT SRl W 23 137 1 8=, SSllfRR & A1 U4 Siid JH19793 & 918 31 SR ©.
2. X HATEI B IRATTIRN R HUAI Bl 3R F &1 Vel gRT aRATSHT e W &3 ¥y 31 10m1, Sefea & Yl | ura
AT I faaRoT & SR WR AT ST © 1R WTgel e faa=oT AT 81 ST UR 3MGe & (3974 3 AHR-ISTT B (3T I .

3. BU GRT XA A & forq foharfad ol IRASHR &1 oIFTd 38986,9594,523 (fUsel a¥ %7604,80,03,151)8. 64 &
1847,75,21,063 Je (fUrerel a 21831,18,06,007) I TRATSTISI T a1 HUAT @l 3R A &30 el g7 by 7Y

4. 31 €, 2011 @ 3id T dTel,/ Yot uRASHG, f5=8 el & wanT & forg 92 | g 1y 9, EF[W?41362399677 (froer o
T4061,42,72,477) ©. S W N HAGW @I [ A s tlgrﬁ Nl ?7496747611(1‘&8? Y %739,38,65,670), Joil I &
1270,86,90,341 (fU&el 9 1235,11,20 840) IR A (5o aftemrg WReR g1 RS &1 31if¥res fasdrer |ftrerd 2) |
2086,92,85,967 (Ul a9 32086,92,85,967) Hed & YuT URATSITSAT &I FerearyoT e T

5. JfF §o RIS faFfT gRT 907 #Re S< 9t eE Xl & gRered & oy swaidRg f&ar <1 g1 8, ok 39 9
aRareTel & for ot u= # faxiia Al ser: uReisrr ofim () dem aResrr oM (§Sh 1) & erfie o g w2
Rrad aRemRawy For 8 T @1 uRaren Ao &1 & 7 # 22020,54,37,952 (TSl a9 21974,49,86,510) DI HHI 1T TS B |
4f BB BIC B 3 1 fHy S maede 2, 31a: faia TR @ aRig & 918 URATST181 IR @9 &l T8 I1R1 &1 FHre,
HYUTT RUIE 1 SR R FHI B (3T ST | AR gTRT faqaiie uRArsTrell & waer #, 39 uRASHIR IR 23 03T 31 a9
T Al & o u= H S2iar ST, 79 T 6 o7 111 &1 I AraT Yol HATd §IRT SN 31, St A1 gl &, 71 81 .

6. fafifer & <Tora wate @l YFAaHRer & Seed W, URASTIRIT TR Iiel w0 F T WiderT 3R AR @7 ok aEg YAl R Y
T U SR ATHII T@THROT HfhaT BT FHIET, YoTd ars & (a1 04.01.2012 & U H.2004 / S&J—1 / ARAGAVH / 15 & HTGLITHI
@ IIER DI TS 2. Ferd Hrf (Tdid) vd o) & feITe 2 59 91 3 fhU 7T 217 P A1 U4 81 ofkdl H Wy fahar 1T B

% faaxor 31.03.2012 BT 31.03.2011 B
9. RAIR) A R)
19. AR fEaam @
(@) 9a91 Ud d-ErE 38,97,81,123 3,61,43,172
(@) 9=y wd o1 fAfert # sfere™ 1,07,59,240 6,50,994
(TT) FHHEARY BT . 1,75,63,015 27,76,395
41,81,03,378 3,95,70,560
20. 39 Y
(@) faggd vd suA 91,62,667 11,57,875
(@) fa=mr 2,48,05,124 1,05,40,095
() =X Td FREMIIR B BISH) 2,020 1,10,056
(@) fafqe =1 1,30,37,868 4,08,766
(S) ofar WRieTdl & I
() o wRerd & w9 H 3,89,208 33,090
(i) WX e A @ forw 1,22,360 12,650
(i) ar=g Jransii & forw 86,573 9,100
(v) = & forg 5,000 762




L 1Y RUTe 2011-12

i Annual Report 2011-12

Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011
No. Amount () Amount () Amount () Amount ()

18. Expenses on Operations
(Direct Expenses on Construction
and Project related Activity)

- Incurred on MoR Projects 1168,01,17,806 1104,06,58,839
- Incurred on MoR Metro Projects 89,81,87,305 6,28,03,229
- Incurred on MoR National Projects 34,68,629 -
-Incurred on Projects (Zonal Railway) 16,57,15,056 72,48,30,275
-Incurred on Deposit Work - Projects (SPV) 174,43,98,360 170,11,57,248
- Incurred on Deposit Work - Projects ( Others) 26,95,40,775 1476,14,27,931 47,50,23,223 1400,44,72,814

1. Expenditure on Work in Progress against contracts awarded by the Company is recognized on completion of measurements and testing certified by the
Engineer.

2. Expenditure of execution of projects done by the Zonal Railways on behalf of the Company on MOR projects is accounted for on the basis of statement of
estimated expenditure received from respective Zonal Railways and is adjusted allocation-wise as and when the final expenditure statement is received.

3. The total cost of projects executed for MoR by the Company is ¥8986,95,94,523 (Previous Year¥7604,80,03,151). Out of this 1847,75,21,063 (Previous
Year1831,18,06,007) worth of projects has been executed by Zonal Railways on behalf of the Company.

4, The value of projects commissioned / completed and put to use by Railways up-to year ended 31st March 2011 amounted to I4136,23,99,677 (Previous
year34061,42,72,477).0ut of the same the value of completed projects funded through MOR sources of funds i.e. Capital isX749,67,47,611(previous year
3739,38,65,670) and Capital Fund is 1270,86,90,341 (previous year¥1235,11,20,840 ) and IRFC funded (including project part funded by Tamil Nadu
Government) is 2086,92,85,967 (previous year32086,92,85,967 ).

5. As some projects have been completed by RVNL and handed over to the respective Zonal Railways for operation, the financial adjustments for such
projects have been carried out against Project Advance (Capital) and Project Advance (Capital Fund) respectively in the Balance Sheet leading to a
reduction in Loan Funds and Project Work in Progress to the tune of ¥2020,54,37,952 (previous year 31974,49,86,510). As some minor works may still be
required, the expenditure incurred on projects subsequent to the date of financial adjustments will be cleared at the time of drawing the completion reports.
With regard to the IRFC funded projects, the expenditure incurred on these projects is to be retained on the Balance Sheet of RVNL till the loan amount is
liquidated orinstructions of MoR, whicheveri.e.earlier.

6. With the rationalisation of the revenue stream of RVNL, the expenses incurred on supervision and monitoring directly allocable to the projects have been

reviewed in terms of Railway Board 's letter no 2004/W-1/RVNL/15 dated 04/01/2012, the pattern of booking of expenditure on Zonal Railways and general
accounting practises. The expenditure incurred on this account related to execution of Deposit Works (for SPV and others) have been charged to the Profit

and Loss account.

Sl. Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 As atMarch 31,2011

No. Amount () Amount (%)

19. Employee benefits expense

(a) SalariesandWages 38,97,81,123 3,61,43,172

(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 1,07,59,240 6,50,994

(c) StaffWelfare Expenses. 1,75,63,015 27,76,395
41,81,03,378 3,95,70,560

20. Other Expenses

(@) Poweré&Fuel 91,62,667 11,57,875
(b) Rent 2,48,05,124 1,05,40,095
(c) Rates &Taxes (excluding Income Tax) 2,020 1,10,056
(d) Miscellaneous Expenditure 1,30,37,868 4,08,766
(e) Paymentto Auditors

(i) AsAuditor 3,89,208 33,090

(i) ForTaxation Matters 1,22,360 12,650
(iii) ForOther Services 86,573 9,100
(iv) ForExpenses 5,000 762
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% faaxor 31.03.2012 B 31.03.2011 B
9. ARAR) MR R)
(@) e vd a1 1,73,78,353 12,87,181
(®) T vd org= amf 1,19,27,882 14,94,462
(S) A= Td Arbe gRasT a3 1,96,44,651 84,24,282
(1) FIR =g 1,22,34,427 16,47,288
(31) g&Id U Uiy 6,09,104 1,25,855
(@) fosa a¥ @t w1 8,17,314 5,928
(o1) TEATRIG WRERT ged 76,224 1,38,448
() fafd®w vd aEaEi¥e R 74,96,068 9,43,218
CYRENENE R 61,10,332.52 48,72,644
() g =g 1,14,46,499 34,45,583

HCTT: 3 3 96,19,966 0

ST 12,57,31,710 3,46,57,283

21. ety frtor ot (i ve ar=)

21.1 TG 3R =g & forv fhw 71T St a1 e fwior st a7

AT &, $9 YHR P GRATSIS1 I Fafdd qagodl are], aRAuRR
3R TR BT Uga 39 W Y T Wdrl @ iR qRiderr JR

@ MR TR fBar 127 2. uret 13 1 =rey, <1fansi  gwifar war ©

fe@mar T B,

AT URASHT a1 & HRT a1 0 31 fafder o1 & wu #

21.2 faery fafor sraf w <@g arra

faavor 31 91, 2012 & FATS 9 AR @ H) | 31 A7, 2011 &) GuE adf ARAE #)
fera fomtor erat w =g arTd 201,39,39,135 217,61,80,471
Tpd o1 /B 14,36,49,649 17,55,10,355
T 21 47,00,34,720 97,00,49,135
SUHIGATST DI T Tt I 134,59,37,985 77,50,91,473
Y Aferd SrTa I 1213,03,02,035 1011,63,62,900
ST o™/ BT dfer <afdr 102,99,79,712 88,63,30,063

22. WTSHI, oY AR AT e

BT BT ATYfIB H AP, TG AR eI IeH b

312, 2005 @ Sfarta Iast BRvara Heelt e wre =721 g8

I BIS Bl, B e H Sooig, SN fob o rferfee # srufera 2,

23. fadefi ga1 o =g

. 3T ¥ B 3fd § YA Y Y /<7 TS Al A< M,

aoa 93§ oo g 2

faa=or 31 91, 2012 B oI oI R H) | 31 71, 2011 B FATG 99 AR )
AT T I I
RIS Faer IRl 20,70,001 I

24. ITHRAP <TRIATY

PUHT GRT VT & BY H F {1 TV G141 & Faer H M RAD S1far $129,36,93,982 (fUwet a9 2161,71,00,000 )

25. goft yfer 9gar

Tl H eRR Yol ¥ ged Yol ufaesar 2150,72,50,000 (fUsel a¥ %173,97,50,000) B URAGHT g & g Yol wiiasgar

34317,75,00,234 &
26. USEIHIY UTlRIfa

faaxor 31 91, 2012 ® FATG a8 AR R H) | 31 91, 2011 B o 9 ARIER )
ERRRSER! 1,85,82,208 1,31,09,369
wfasr A vd o= ffern 9,77,565 7,79,416
9 3 fd et & g 239,03,555 (fUreel ad 230,81,253 )afwferd € S vt #aTerd A HAIFYRAT & MR 1R H1RId €.
27. ufd AR 3rt:
T SRR H 375 B T & forg FfTRad Toredi va SIfiares! T SUART fdaT ST = -
faa=or 2011-12 2010-11
IRRYRBI BT faY S+ a1l <4 ) () 98,38,34,842 61,08,92,429
Y & 37 H T Hel AT Sdac! WRT DI G&AT (3733) (T) 208,50,20,100 208,50,20,100
99 & IR g 9IRG 3iad 3fFadt IRRT &1 e (31e) () 208,50,20,100 208,50,20,100




SI.  Particulars
No.

f) Advertisementand business promotion
Printing and stationery

Travelling & Local Conveyance expenses
Communication Expenses

Books & Periodicals

(k) Priorperioditems

(I) Professional Fees consultancy

(m) Legaland professional charges
(
(

= {e]
= =

(

(
(
(
(

o x o=

n) Consultant Fee
0) Otherexpenses

Less: OtherIncome
Total

21. DepositWorks (SPVs and others)

21.1 Works being executed for SPVs and others parties are treated as a
Deposit Work. The corresponding current assets and liabilities in respect of
such projects have been recognized on the basis of expenditure incurred plus

As atMarch 31,2012

Amount () Amount ()
1,73,78,353 12,87,181
1,19,27,882 14,94,462
1,96,44,651 84,24,282
1,22,34,427 16,47,288
6,09,104 1,25,855
8,17,314 5,928
76,224 1,38,448
74,96,068 9,43,218
61,10,32.52 48,72,644
1,14,46,499 34,45,583
13,53,51,676 3,46,57,283
96,19,966 -
12,57,31,710 3,46,57,283
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As atMarch 31,2011

supervision charges as agreed. The advance received is disclosed under
Current Liabilities and the amount recoverable on account of project execution
under Sundry Debtors.

21.2 Costsincurred on DepositWorks:

Particulars Year Ended March 31,2012in (%) Year Ended March 31,2011 in })
Costsincurred for Deposit Works 201,39,39,135 217,61,80,471
Recognized Profit/Loss 14,36,49,649 17,55,10,355
Advance received 47,00,34,720 97,00,49,135
Gross Amount due from Customers 134,59,37,985 77,50,91,473
Cumulative amount of costs incurred 1213,03,02,035 1011,63,62,900
Cumulative amount of recognized Profit/Loss 102,99,79,712 88,63,30,063

22.  Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises the year-end together with interest paid/payable as required under the
The Company has not received any intimation from “Suppliers” regarding said Actis not ascertainable presently.
their status under the Micro, Small and medium enterprises Development ~ 23. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Act, 2005 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at

Particulars Year Ended March 31,2012in (%) Year Ended March 31,2011 in (%)
Travel expenses Nil Nil
Project Management Consultancy 20,70,001 Nil

24. Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liability in respect of claims not acknowledged as debts by the Company is¥129,36,93,982 (Previous yearZ161,71,00,000).
25. Capital Commitment
Capital commitment towards share capital in SPV’s is ¥150,72,50,000 (Previous year ¥173,97,50,000). Capital commitment towards Project expenditure is

%4317,75,00,234.
26. Managerial Remuneration
Particulars Year Ended March 31,2012in (%) Year Ended March 31,2011 in (%)
Salary & allowances 1,85,82,208 1,31,09,369
Provident fund and other fund 9,77,565 7,79,416

Includes¥39,03,555 (Previous year %30,81,253) for Directors who are on deputation from Ministry of Railways.

27. Earnings per Share:
The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic Earnings per Share are:

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Profit Attributable to the shareholders (%) (A) 98,38,34,842 61,08,92,429
Basic average number of Equity Shares outstanding at end of the year (Nos.) (B) 208,50,20,100 208,50,20,100
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year (Nos.) (C) 208,50,20,100 208,50,20,100
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faazor 2011-12 2010-11
gfIacT IRR &1 FAdq 9 R) 10 10
Il IR T 3Tt R®) (era) 0.47 0.29
gl IR afAsIoT e ) (o) 047 0.29
28. wsfera urdt ymes (Tua—18) : oY &89 g1 : fdwd / fa<1(31.08.2011 )
28.1 HYTd e : st sfrar s - e (@)
PTG ed HUAI fotfics ot Yo oI : e (aRere)
BRETYR TR Yerd Swue ferfics oY faora g« e (RS (09.04.2011 )
HOIITTH YT HUAT felfics ft arenie {7 5] : e /< (12.09.2011 )
g T YeAd Hu fotfics
317l gfbar verd forfics 28.3 d SeW R el &1 faa affafad @:
282 U Y§E BN - Pg eI
ft v Y. IR - udy fwre
28.4 Gefera grféAl & A1 ATHTT FT Scat@:
faaor AR <Y iy **
31 91d, 2012 B | 31 ATd, 2011 &Y 31 914, 2012 B 31 914, 2011 B
T ay T ao T ay T a9
IqT T BIHD1(28.2)
BT aTRAHS * *
RERIE IR
QIR JATAE T Nl Nl Nl Mgl
RIS &1 13,73,74,450 18,66,89,484 62,03,061 88,17,044
EIRIRIRS I
SRR 3G Ay 10,40,00,000 Nl =
RIS T 67,40,83,893 99,29,06,310 14,05,74,186 10,39,10,446
oY
IR AT T
RIS T 89,23,87,189 69,80,43,737 118,01,67,273 36,01,24,528
o8 ¥ad Hu-l fafiics ]
fafder o
QYUHIARYA
SRR 3TIEH 0f 15,75,00,000
RIS &1 41,50,17,059 20,00,341 1,45,52,742 -15,78,24,889
* e ¥ 26 7@
** 3 Wygad Sl @) faftr=1 aRAsEmRT W f$y v @ 3 agaa afd o guid 2
29. HYT e & HaH H Udhe:
WY IeH ol ARNER <0 BT AH 31 |14, 2012 BI 31 914, 2011 BI
B i &1 arfia &1
sigurd sigard
HTH Neld Yol faerg e fafics 50% 50%
Sl ferfics BiSa UIE g3, IRA 26% 26%
TORIA—3AET T8, AR 20% 20%
ORI TR, AR 4% 4%
R URTET | Vel fadr e ferfics 50% 50%
Yd pul forfics | oI A1 U e fafics, wRd 50% 50%
(TardiamiTe)
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Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Nominal value of Equity Shares (%) 10 10
Basic Earnings per share (%) (A/C) 0.47 0.29
Diluted Earnings per share (%) (A/C) 0.47 0.29

28. Related Party Disclosures (AS-18):
28.1 JointVentures:
Kutch Railway Company Limited
Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited

Sh.Harish Chandra : Director/Finance (till 31.08.2011)

Ms. Gita Mishra : Director Personnel

Sh. Mukul Jain : Director Operation

Sh.Vijay Anand : Director Projects (From 09.04.2011)
Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited Sh. Ashok Krishna Ganju : Director Finance ( From 12.09.2011)
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited 28.3 Enterprises inwhich Directors interest exist:
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited NIL

28.2 KeyManagement Personnel:
Sh.S.C. Agnihotri : Managing Director

284 Disclosure of transactions with related parties:

Particulars Transactions Outstanding Amount **
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

March31,2012 March31,2011 March31,2012 March31,2011
Remuneration to
Key Personnel (28.2) above * *
HPRCL
Share Application Money Nil Nil Nil Nil
Expenditure towards project 13,73,74,450 18,66,89,484 62,03,061 88,17,044
BDRCL
Share Application Money 10,40,00,000 Nil Nil
Expenditure towards project 67,40,83,893 99,29,06,310 14,05,74,186 10,39,10,446
KPRCL
Share Application Money
Expenditure towards project 89,23,87,189 69,80,43,737 118,01,67,273 36,01,24,528
Kutch Railway Company Ltd. -
Misc. debits
ASRL
Share Application Money 15,75,00,000
Expenditure towards project 41,50,17,059 20,00,341 1,45,52,742 -15,78,24,889

*  Seenote No.26
** These representamounts recoverable on account of expenditure incurred on various projects of Joint Ventures.

29. Disclosure in respect of JointVenture:

Name of the Partner(s) Proportion of Ownership | Proportion of Ownership
JointVenture Country of Interestas at Interestas at

Origin March 31,2012 March 31,2011
Kutch Railway RailVikas Nigam Limited, India 50% 50%
Company Limited Kandla Port Trust, India 26% 26%

Gujarat— Adani Group, India 20% 20%

Government of Gujarat, India 4% 4%
Haridaspur Paradip Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, India 50% 50%
Railway Company EsselMiningand Industries Ltd., India 50% 50%
Limited ((HPRCL)
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qgad SuH e AFIER 2 &I A 31 9Td, 2012 &1 31 914, 2011 &1
M HTed &1 HTed &1
srgurd sigurd

PO YeTd X faem frmm fafics 30% 50%
T FOMITH Uie 1 forfics, wRa 30% 50%
fafics LRSS AR 12% 0%
(BIRATA) I @it e R 15% 0%
3T 9T ARBR 13% 0%

9 Q8 Nald e fawra foema fafies 26% 29.41%
FHu fafics J&T USHE (S8a) UIe urgde fafics, ¥Rd 8% 11.76%
(SRIRIV) ORI HRETEH ar8, wRa 10.82% 11.76%
Bl yHgre fafics, Ra 8% 11.76%

T[SIRTA THET deil BicargoR BN fafics, 9Rd 10.82% 11.76%
Eeren g fafies, TRa 10.82% 11.76%

Riget Yo 39 aeR fafics, wRa 8.00% 11.76%

SISIES 10.82% 0.00%

Tefel ure fafics (gadiva) 6.70% 0.00%

A Gfbarverd | ¥ e o fafics 50% 50%
fafics(Traemud)| Rice Wia g TR fifies, wrRa 50% 50%

®. Hoo Yold du ferfics
31 91, 2012 BI 31 91, 2011 DY
(ar=ifem) (RH) (srmeror) R H)
YRS @t B TelTdT IR{\ARTAT 322,45,00,000 252,83,56,952
TR 138,75,50,000 103,50,30,435
KIpi 193,25,00,000 151,27,24,011
Y 146,43,00,000 121,08,80,712
JMHRAG STFRIAG: 3 2 (et a8 =1 2)
ST wfcragar: 3 % (fUsel 99 16.50 %)
@. YR IR ¥ed duh fafics
31 91, 2012 DI 31 91, 2011 &I
(@rifem) () CEZLNE))
IR @t B felrdT TRFURTAT 138,77,38,813 138,51,46,682
RPN 1,26,13,813 1,00,21,682
3 3,30,68,883 2,57,31,611
Y 26,04,729 14,67,765

MHRAD SRIATG: I T (Moo 9§ =1 2)
ol wftragdr: =1 2 (oot af g ?)
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Name of the Partner(s) Proportion of Ownership | Proportion of Ownership
JointVenture Country of Interestas at Interestas at
Origin March 31,2012 March 31,2011
Krishnapatanam Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, India 30% 50%
Railway Company Krishnapatnam Port Corporation Limited, India 30% 50%
Limited (KRCL) Bramhany Industries Limited 12% 0%
National Mineral Development Corporation 15% 0%
Government of Andhra Pradesh 13% 0%
Bharuch Dahej Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, India 26% 29.41%
Railway Company Adani Petronet (Dahej) Port Private Limited, India 8% 11.76%
Limited Gujarat Maritime Board, India 10.82% 11.76%
(BDRCL) Dahej SEZ Limited, India 8% 11.76%
Guijarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Corporation Limited, India 10.82% 11.76%
Hindalco Industries Limited, India 10.82% 11.76%
Jindal Rail Infrastructure Limited, India 8.00% 11.76%
GIDC 10.82% 0.00%
Sterling Port Ltd. (SPL) 6.70% 0.00%
Angul Sukinda Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, India 50% 50%
Railway Limited (ASRL) | - jinda) Steel and Power Limited, India 50% 50%

Details of the aggregate amounts of the assets, liabilities, income and expenditure related to the interest in the Jointly Controlled Entities are as under:

a. KutchRailway Company Limited
Particulars AsatMarch 31,2012 AsatMarch 31,2011
(Provisional in<) (Audited in<)
Assets excluding preliminary expenditure 322,45,00,000 252,83,56,952
Liabilities 138,75,50,000 103,50,30,435
Income 193,25,00,000 151,27,24,011
Expenditure 146,43,00,000 121,08,80,712

Contingent liabilities:Z Nil (Previous year ZNil)
Capital commitment:ZNil (Previous yearZ16.50)

b. Haridaspur Paradip Railway Company Limited

Particulars

AsatMarch 31,2012
(Provisional in<)

AsatMarch 31,2011
(Audited in<)

Assets excluding preliminary expenditure 138,77,38,813 138,51,46,682
Liabilities 1,26,13,813 1,00,21,682
Income 3,30,68,883 2,57,31,611
Expenditure 26,04,729 14,67,765

Contingent liabilities:ZNil (Previous yearNil)
Capital commitment: ZNil(Previous yearNil)
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. ST ¥ed ol fafics

31 91, 2012 ¥ (Ffas) R )

31 A1, 2011 B (Fder) € #)

URMAG @t & 3rerrar uRgfrt 116,54,81,183 146,06,21,882
SUEEIN 36,00,68,554 19,29,96,882
g 13,70,57,988 1,55,870
a3 14,16,45,359 3,52,347
MBS STRIATG: T 2 (st a9 IRI2)

ST wfcragarn: 3 % (Ueel 9y %)

. Tod o8l Yad auHl fafids

31 91d, 2012 ®Y (BFfaw) @A) | 31 9rd, 2011 Y @den) R #)
URfYd Wt & arerar aReufra 98,71,23,193 82,69,92,272
RIEGIN 64,74,16,204 57,70,07,272
3T 1,16,57,014 20,72,189
2p 1,34,60,025 27,29,807
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31 91d, 2012 &Y @Ffaw) @A) | 31 9rd, 2011 B (FHevn) € #)
TR G & STeATdT gRFRrar 34,80,13,138 22,58,19,359
RIDGIN 10,943 5,69,359
M 5,95,958 1,40,548
T 3,73514 212,185
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Yot nfcrasgar: 1 % (o av %)
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YT BT ool fohdT STHT JMaTI®H =8} 2.

31. 9cer fovrn

BT TRE BN 2. IRy BT <R DT | UG IR U & 3R TR
fAfAfer oiR gsd! o Heafer | T fhy v € 93 el Rera
HTINE BIATAT B 1T FSPI IR BT B 41 BIs NUATRSD
UCCT FRR T8I G & 31R ¥ W8] (I HATerd 1 i &

33.

HU BT AT = TRATSTRI DI YH B 3R T W
TR B oY e FHY WR METRA Bl 2. uRssi & gof
B PI IAQ AT Bl 8. AT wU A I 37afe 12
HfET W <TbR 60 AR T BNl 8. I a1 DI LM H W §Y
RIS =6 PI 12 Al A SATET AT AT 8 R TagAR
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c.  Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited
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Particulars
Assets excluding preliminary expenditure

AsatMarch 31,2012 (Provisional in3)
116,54,81,183

AsatMarch 31,2011 (Auditedin3)
146,06,21,882

Liabilities 36,00,68,554 19,29,96,882
Income 13,70,57,988 1,55,870
Expenditure 14,16,45,359 3,52,347

Contingent liabilities: ZNil (Previous yearZ Nil)
Capital commitment: INil(Previous yearNil)

d.  Bharuch DahejRailway Company Limited

Particulars As at March 31,2012 (Provisional in3) As atMarch 31,2011 (Audited in<)
Assets excluding preliminary expenditure 98,71,23,193 82,69,92,272
Liabilities 64,74,16,204 57,70,07,272
Income 1,16,57,014 20,72,189
Expenditure 1,34,60,025 27,29,807

Contingent liabilities:* Nil (Previous year " Nil)
Capital commitment:” Nil(Previous year " Nil)

e. Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Particulars

As at March 31,2012 (Provisional in3)

As at March 31,2011 (Audited in<)

Assets excluding preliminary expenditure 34,80,13,138 22,58,19,359
Liabilities 10,943 5,69,359
Income 5,95,958 1,40,548
Expenditure 3,73,514 2,12,185

Contingent liabilities: X Nil (Previous yearZ Nil)
Capital commitment:Z Nil(Previous year ZNil)

30. Business Segmen

31.

Asthe business activity of the Company falls within a single segment viz.
construction of Railway projects in the domestic market, the disclosure
requirement of AS-17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) is not applicable

Lease Rental

The company’s leasing arrangements in respect of offices and residential
premises are in the nature of operating lease. The rent is being charged
on rates agreed to between HUDCO and RVNL based on letter of offer
received from HUDCO and agreed to by RVNL. The formal lease
agreement between the Company and HUDCO for lease of Corporate

Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:003884N

Sd/- Sd/-
CA RaviBhardwaj Suman Kalra
Partner Company Secretary
M.No. 80656

Place : New Delhi
Date :28.06.2012

32

33.

Office, New Delhi has not been executed and is under approval of Ministry
of Urban Development.

Operating Cycle

Operating Cycle of the Company is based on time required from initiation
of the project to the completion of the project. The period required for
completion varies from project to project. In general duration is more than 12
month up to 60 months. Keeping in view the project cycle of more than 12
months, all assets and liabilities relating to projects have been classified
accordingly as currentand non - current.

Previous year figures have been restated/regrouped/reclassified wherever
considered necessary to conformtothe currentyear's classification.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OFTHE BOARD

Sd/- Sd/-
AshokK. Ganju S.C.Agnihotri
Director Finance Managing Director
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IIER IRA B Dsd RN §RI SR U (eI wWieTehi Bl

RUTS) 31maer, 2003 BT AUEATHAT B BT I AT & UT4 T 5

# fFRifRa et & Hefer Uas faver g @ AT Hol far & |

SUYh IRMTH 3 # Hald Agerd ¥ & g gaRI fewol) &

arerrar g frefeRad ard garmm aed 8—

(i) T YOl o1 U TTEHRT YT ) fordT & S R S
Td favarT & TR ol WRIeT & fo7q JfTaedd o,

(i) TR AR & JFAR BRI ol Bl AYfad Jd
TIR @1 T8 € IR S SU gRT @1 7 2| A 91 g9
oIRGT YRIhT T ST o MR UR e Y &,

(i) 39 RUE & AT e\ Jod U5, o™ g g1+ faaxor aiiR
THE] YT f4aR0T ofRaT JRId] IR SETRA & |

(v) BAR fI=R 9, 39 RUIE & A1 S e o U4, o ud
BT fIaRoT 3R A<l yars fqavor # S rfafm, 1956
P ERT 211 DI U — IRI(3T) H AT AGTHRT AFD] B
YTaerTii bl SUTel DU gRT o7 WR deb fbar ST
AT &, BT AFUTA [HaAT TATE |

I s feell
f&=Ti®: 28 9, 2012

(v) PUN TH AR U © iR s Fewai o Fgfe
DA WRBR §RT I TS &, 3Ty Bt 1+, 1956
B GRT 274 B ST — IRI(1) BT GUG(B) TR AT T8l 8,
A 3 R DI fewofl 98 AL 7 |

(vi) &R FfoRad femfortt & iR e snafia fasar Sirar &—

2 ¥ ~fafafer grr ot aResrrei & wrer—rer arifdres
w0 W yof uRAeg &k Y&l grT uRenfera
RS affaferd € e faw avor s faf. g
far g1 39 uReuRe @1 Yaffer geae # 9
TH T ST DT & oI A T Vol 7a1erd & Rel o
o TS BT SUTHSBAT IR ol R ol Sirar
3R 39 9HY 39D ORI UMTG BT 3MbHelT B UT
g T 2 |
RT 4(Vi)@) # & T3 TR fewell & SER, XA
AT & IR & IR ¥ o<t e g T faaaifye
URATSHIST & wUTHGT BT 9T Ffad 89 & HROT
i AT oY fopar ST 91 B 3R andY ftbetgTed
S =TT YT BT STTeher= PR U G9e 81 & | 8aR
fa=mR & Tor 89 & T e 3R WEIBRYT & AR
HUAT ST, 1956 & SFTAR SMMATID AT 59 oIl
# gfed Aecayget orar fa ofR fewfrat # S yar
I 2T & o7 UR A 9RA 3 AMR w0 I Wiehd
ETHRT RIGTT # A Ud et faamRy @ e o
TS &—
i, g UF & AWl |, U BT 31 AN, 2012 H
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i. T Ud BT faavor & Arel |, a9 @ A kg
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DI AHa] ydrs
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4648/21, DARYA GANJ,

NEW DELHI-110002.

Phones : 23261054, Fax : 23252876
E-mail : bbjassociates_rb@yahoo.co.in

AUDITORS REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF RAIL VIKAS NIGAM LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of RAIL VIKAS NIGAM
LIMITED, as at 31st March, 2012 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 we annex hereto a statement on the
matters specified in Paragraph 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 here
above, we reportthat:-

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those
books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28 June, 2012

(iv)

In our opinion, the Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss & the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 to the extent applicable to the Company;

The Company is a Government Company and the Directors have been
appointed by the Central Government. Hence clause (g) of sub-section (1)
of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable and hence no
comments.

Attention is invited to our following comments:-

Works in Progress, shown under the ‘Current Assets’ include projects
completed, as well as partly completed, by RVNL and under operation by
Railways funded by IRFC. These assets are to be retained in the books of
RVNL pending the modalities for financial adjustments to be finalized in
consultation with Ministry of Railways and the consequent financial impact
thereof cannot be ascertained presently.

Subject to our comments in paragraph 4 (vi) (a), financial adjustments yet
to be carried out pending modalities to be finalized in consultation with
Ministry of Railways, in case of projects funded through IRFC, and the
consequent financial impact thereof cannot be ascertained presently, in
our opinion and to the best of our information & according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read with the Significant
Accounting Policies and notes thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31stMarch, 2012;

in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss , of the Profit for the year
ended on that date; and

in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended
onthatdate.

Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003884N

Sd/-

(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

Membership No. 80656
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AT {377 99 ofR 39 {Usel {77 av & SR el 81 el
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TS 2 | Bu 7 foef ot §5 | 71 a1 o foram 2 8 7 € v v
SRy fpar 2 |

iiiy DU ST BT GRT 301 B IFUTAT H IR Y Y IR
H gof BUHI, ®H 3rrar 3T Ul dI Hu gRT 7 ar faRd
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TEE |
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xiv) SO ERT Rl IRR, ufoRfa, o1 o 3R o=y e Haeh

V) BAR fIaR ¥ 3R g & T8 Gor R WEHRT $ AR,
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T gt 3rfdaRe FRIF0T yormell His[e €. $9@ oramdT, g
S SR B <1 S A 3R WRIGR & JJAR, U g
B B 7Y SRS =0T YoTTell H GoR &1 e dhaT 8.

V) BARI S & MR WR 3R 84 &l T8 ol AR TR0 B
IR, BH HE Wb ¢ (& Iered 9§ & SR Pl V4T AIaT
el g T O HUA S1faH, 1956 @1 &RT 301 & el
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v ol @ Rere & e St iR y€ws gRT gd Ry Ty
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SR HU §RT SIAT § ST WIBR Tl by Y.
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date to the Shareholders of Rail
Vikas Nigam Ltd. on the accounts for the year 31st March, 2012

)

i)

vi)

vii)

vii)

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b)  The Company has a phased programme for physical verification of
fixed assets and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

c) During the year, the company has not disposed off any substantial
part of its fixed assets; therefore, it does not affect the going concern
assumption.

According to information and explanation given to us the inventories have
been physically verified during the year. No material discrepancies have
been noticed.

The Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. Hence no
further comments are required under clauses (a) to (g) of para 4 (i)
of CARO, 2003.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there is adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the
size of the Company and nature of its business, for purchase of inventory
and fixed assets and for providing of services. Further, on the basis of our
examination and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have not observed any continuing failure or major weaknesses
which need to be corrected in internal control systems.

Based on our examination and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that there were no
transactions during the year that need to be entered in the Register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.

Based on our scrutiny of the company’s record & according to the
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public during the year.

The internal audit of the Company is being carried out by a firm of
Chartered Accountants. The scope given is commensurate with the size
and nature of company’s business.

As informed to us the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under section 210 (1) (d) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

a) As informed to us, and based on our examination of records and
explanations given to us, the Company has been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty and Excise Duty

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28 June, 2012
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xil

xii)
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Xv)
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vii)
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XX)

Xxi)
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whichever is applicable with the appropriate authorities and there
were no arrears outstanding of statutory dues as at the last day of
financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

b)  According to the information made available to us, there are no
disputed dues in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty,
Custom Duty, Service Tax, Sales Tax and Cess which have not been
deposited.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses. The Company has

notincurred cash losses during the financial year ended 31st March, 2012

andin theimmediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial

institution. The Company has neither borrowed from Banks nor issued any

debentures.

The Company has not granted loan and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The Company is not a chit fund company, nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/societies, therefore, no commentis required to be given under para 4
(xiii) of CARO, 2003.

The Company is not dealing or trading in any shares, securities,
debentures and other Investments. Accordingly the provisions of clause 4
(xiv) of CARQ is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from
banks or financial institutions.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us,
the term loans taken from IRFC have been applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

Onthe basis of information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds have
been raised on short-term basis. Hence, no comments required.

According to the information and explanation given to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the company has not made preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has not issued any debentures, therefore, no comment is
required to be given under para 4 (xix) of CARO, 2003.

The Company has not raised any money by public issue, therefore, no
commentis required to be given under para 4 (xx) of CARO, 2003.
According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no fraud on the company or by the Company has been
noticed during the year.

For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003884N

Sd/-

(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

Membership No. 80656




JF 37 e i faics |
/7 Rail Vikas Nigam Limited '

ARART @t oder gaq dar faamr
yg_ e o@r tege, Ycd—arivifsae &1 srafaa
BIBHI, IRAII ¥d, fade fau, 98 feeeii—110 002

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF AUDIT, RLY-COMMERCIAL,
COFMOW, INDIAN RAILWAYS, TILAK DRIDGE, NEW DELHI-110002

¥, €Y / aRdl / figey / AIRAIGATS / UhIST / 11—12 / 243 f&=T®: 02.08.2012
Jar #

PECARENEG

o @ fem fafacs,

YeTH e, 3R shifcl WaH,

=g faeell — 110066

fawa: 31 w11, 2012 & wATw 9 @ forg ¥er fawra e fafics @ @ w suh sfefam, 1956 @ aRT 619(4)
@ 31efie Ra & fda® vd et whes o) fewofi,
qEIeY

ﬁW31 AT, 2012 B FAT a9 & o0 Yot fasrg e foafics & oral oR Bu=T J1fSf=rH, 1956 @7 €1RT 619(4) & 37l
IRA & {5 U oiar wietds o) femoft e ov a1 §,

HUAT SH TF DI Yradl Fol.
HaGg
el =d: JAH Eﬁmﬂﬁﬁ,,
(fesrer wta)
gq@ s /dad—arfiiae
4. iKY / IRl / dig9y] / AIRAICATS / UhIST / 11—12 / 243 fa=Ti®: 02.08.2012
gfafarfa st fya:

R & 3% Td ol WIed, BHRT . 224, VoId dre 3MMET, Vol 9aH, 8 fcetl Bl GaT iR a9 HRATS 2, S0 A1
el yaToT ux 3 i, O e A e forfics &l STRT fasam 13T o, a1ftes oiai @l U Ui, Aifafde oiar wiied! o
RS @1 g BT, AT YAT0T U AR A olam wWieTdi & ThHd Haell ATl RUc Aol .

gEarERa,
(fe=rer wmta)
g Res /Yad—arisas




_____________________________________________________________ | aYe RUIE 2011-12

i Annual Report 2011-12

ARA d@r 9dar gai dar faumr
g fesred oEr tee, Ydd—arldifsae &1 drataa
HIHHl, ARG Yd, fade faw, 98 feeeii—110 002

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF AUDIT, RLY-COMMERCIAL,
COFMOW, INDIAN RAILWAYS, TILAK DRIDGE, NEW DELHI-110002

No.PDA/RC/PSU/RVNL/A/cs/11-12/243 Dated:02.08.2012
To

The Managing Director,

Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd.

1st Floor, August Kranti Bhavan

Bhikaji Cama Place, R.K.Puram,

New Delhi - 110066

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of Indian under Section 619 (4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd., for
the yearended 31st March 2012

Sir,
| am to enclose herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619 (4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of
Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd. for the year ended 31st March 2012.
The receipt of the letter may kindly he acknowledged
Yours faithfully,
Encl: As above
(Dinesh Bhargav)
Principal Director
Rly - Commercial
No.PDA/RC/PSU/RVNL/A/cs/11-12 Dated 02.08.2012
Copy forwardedto:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Room 224, Railway Board Audit, Rail Bhawan, New Delhi for information and necessary action along with copy of the
Nil Comments Certificate, issued to Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd., a copy of Annual Account, a copy of Statutory Auditor's Report, Compliance Certificate and assessment
report on the performance of the Statutory Auditors.

(Dinesh Bhargav)
Principal Director,
Rly- Commercial




JF 37 e i faics |
/7 Rail Vikas Nigam Limited '
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g TR SENTRT 8 | AR R &1 T <IaT TIeT & MR IR AR WL § VT DTS Heeaqul qed IHRaR a1 M & RrawR &1 {9y fewfy a9
ST AT HU STATTIH, 1956 BT €RT 619(4) B fcict Fenfores civar qRlerpt 1 RUIE & AT B SIIST ST MaeT D 8l

YRT & 1P Td 8Tl WRIeTd & o 3R SHd! IR A

gEarERa
(fe=rer wr°fa)
g fRye / Idd—affsaes
TIT: 713 foeet)
fe=Ti®: 02.08.2012

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(4) of the companies act, 1956 on the accounts of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited
for the year ended 31st March 2012

The preparation of financial statements of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited for the year ended 31st March 2012 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibilities of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 619(2) of the Companies Act 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion in these financial statement under section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on the independent auditin accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Charted Accountants of India. This is started to have been done by vide their Audit Report dated 28 June, 2012.

I, onthe behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary auditor under section 619(3) (b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of
the financial statements of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2012.This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personal and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing signification has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement
to Statutory Auditor's report under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Dinesh Bhargav)
Principal Director,
Rly- Commercial
Place: New Delhi
Date: 02.08.2012
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